
 

Page 1 of 2 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  

April 17, 2019 – 1:30 PM 
5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor 

Petaluma, CA 94954 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Approval of the March 6, 2019 Board Minutes and April 3, 2019 Workshop Minutes 
 

3. Public Comment on Non-agenda Items  
 

4. Board Member Announcements 
 

5. General Manager’s Report  
 

6. Consent 
a. Approval of the Monthly Financial Report 
b. Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Change Order 01 to 

Contract No. CV-BB-18-002 with Ghilotti Brothers in an amount of $34,439 for 
Modifications to the Maintenance Pit for the Wheel Truing Machine at the Rail Operation 
Center 

 
7. Direct Staff to Prepare Strategic Plan and other Supporting Documentation for Renewal of 

the SMART Sales Tax in March 2020 
 

8.  Approve the Creation of a Pilot Program to allow for free rides on SMART for Youth aged 
 18-years and younger, when accompanied by a fare-paying adult, and free parking on the 
 days SMART provides weekend or holiday service between May 25 through 
 September 9, 2019 (Memorial Day weekend through Labor Day weekend) 
 
9. Approve a Resolution Authorizing the General Manager to Execute Change Order 031 to 

Contract No. CV-DB-16-001 with Stacy and Witbeck/Herzog, JV in an amount of $652,470 to 
Install Grade Crossing Improvements at Main Street in Penngrove; and Authorize the 
General Manager to Execute a Funding Agreement with the County of Sonoma for the Grade 
Crossing Improvement to Main Street, Penngrove 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 121



 

Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 
10. Authorize the General Manger to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement between 

Metropolitan Transportation Commission and VenTek Transit Inc. in an amount of 
$341,724.36 for the Purchase of Four (4) additional Card Vending Machines and Spare Parts 
for the Larkspur, Downtown Novato and Windsor Stations 

 
11. Closed Session – Public Employee Performance Evaluation – Title: General Manager (Pursuant 

to Government Code Section 54957; a local agency may hold a close session during a regular 
meeting to consider the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance of a public 
employee) 

  
12. Report Out of Closed Session  
 
13. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, May 1, 2019 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old Redwood 

Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954  
 
14. Adjournment 

 
DISABLED ACCOMMODATION: If you have a disability that requires the agenda materials to be in an alternate format or that 
requires an interpreter or other person to assist you while attending this meeting, please contact SMART at least 72 hours prior 
to the meeting to ensure arrangements for accommodation. Please contact the Clerk of the Board at (707) 794-3072 or dial CRS 
711 for more information.  
DOCUMENTS: Documents distributed by SMART for its monthly Board meeting or committee meetings, and which are not 
otherwise privileged, may be inspected at SMART’s office located at 5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200, Petaluma, CA 94954 
during regular business hours. Documents may also be viewed on SMART’s website at: www.sonomamarintrain.org. Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to SMART after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection 
at the SMART Office. For information about accessing SMART meetings by public transit, use the trip planner at www.511 

Page 2 of 121



 

Page 1 of 6 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
March 6, 2019 - 1:30 PM  

5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor 
Petaluma, CA 94954 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
Chair Phillips called the meeting to order at 1:30pm. Directors Fudge, Hillmer, Lucan, 
Naujokas, Pahre, Rabbitt, Rogers and Zane were present. Director Arnold arrived later; 
Director Connolly absent. 
 

2. Approval of the February 20, 2019 Board Minutes 
 

MOTION: Director Lucan moved approval of the February 20, 2019 Board Minutes as 
presented. Director Zane second. The motion carried 9-0-0 (Directors Connolly absent and 
Arnold arrived later). 
 
Director Arnold arrived 1:34pm 
 

3. Public Comment 
  

Jack Swearingen suggested discussing fare structure, sales tax extension, transit connections 
and the implementation of SB 1029 at the Board of Directors Workshop on April 3, 2019. 

  
 Rick Coates suggested discussing Tourism patterns. 

 
4. Board Members Announcements 

 
Chair Phillips stated that he will continue to meet with SMART’s staff in preparation of the 
Board of Directors Workshop on April 3, 2019. He thanked everyone for their feedback. 
 

5. General Manager’s Report 
  

General Manager Mansourian stated that he has two presentations: 1) Chief Engineer, Bill 
Gamlen will provide an update of the most recent storms and 2) 60 Minutes Segment – “How 
Safe are Americas Railroads”. 

Page 3 of 121



 

Page 2 of 6 

 
Chief Engineer, Bill Gamlen, presented pictures of the February 25th storm and Novato Creek 
Washout near Highway 37 area. Mr. Gamlen mentioned that the Novato Creek Washout was 
repaired by February 17th, however the most recent storm of February 25th and also a private 
levee to break near the area caused damage again. The last time the private levee had a break 
took approximately 9 months to repair. The flooding at Hannah Ranch Crossing caused minor 
delays for SMART and a bus bridge from Novato San Marin Station to Novato Hamilton Station 
was in placed. Mr. Gamlen indicated the following steps will take place: 1) raise track in this 
area; 2) restore site and 3) monitor the area through the rest of the Winter. I think I would 
list the different areas that he mentioned because he talked about Healdsburg  
 
Mr. Mansourian stated that Congressman Huffman’s office contacted SMART and offered 
assistance if needed. Also, Senator McGuire continues to be actively involved with the most 
recent situation. At this time, SMART will continue to work with the County of Marin, Marin 
County Flood Control, Caltrans and the property owner of the levee, to repair the it. 
 
Mr. Mansourian thanked the SMART’s Operation’s and Engineering staff who continue to 
work and plan ahead of the storm. SMART only had delays during the storm and service was 
not completely interrupted. Also, he thanked SMART riders for their patience. 
 
Director Lucan stated that on February 20, 2019, Mr. Mansourian provided the Board an 
update of the Novato Creek Washout that was caused by the February 14th rain storm, since 
then another rain storm has occurred. Also, the Press Democrat article alluded SMART’s right-
of-way being responsible for Highway 37 flood. He asked Mr. Mansourian to clarify and 
provide information of the cause of Highway 37 flooding. Mr. Mansourian responded that 
elected officials first course of action after each incident is to determine: 1) who is at fault; 
and 2) there is a lot of miss information that is being distributed. He indicated that Highway 
37 has flooded numerous times and the railroad has not had a washout. The relationship 
between Highway 37 and railroad washout does not explain the numerous times that 
Highway 37 has been flooded in the past and closed for over 30 days two years ago.  The first 
exist East of Highway 37 is named Marsh Road, because it was constructed on marsh land 
which is the lowest point in the area that Chief Engineer Gamlen pointed out. Did the railroad 
tracks owned by SMART and operated by freight perhaps contributed to the flood but was 
not the cause of the flooding on Highway 37. There are various factors that caused Highway 
37 to flood he added. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission allocated approximately 
$3 million for Marin County to conduct a study of this section. This is a regional issue and 
requires all regional agencies to work together to come up with a solution, to prevent 40,000 
vehicles traveling on local streets every winter due to Highway 37 flooding. It’s very unfair to 
say that Highway 37 flooding was caused by SMART’s right-of-way washout, when flooding 
constantly occurs in this area.  Chief Engineer, Bill Gamlen added that this area (Highway 37) 
wants to be a wetland and various agencies have tried to control Novato Creek, however it is 
a very fragile area that affects all property owners.  
 
 
 

Page 4 of 121



 

Page 3 of 6 

Director Rabbitt stated that Cazadero had 24 inches of rain in a 24-hour period. There is a 
Highway 37 meeting on March 7th which he can’t attend due to an Emergency Board meeting 
to discuss the floods.  Also, there is a near-term, the intermediate term and long-term plan 
for this segment of highway, that is not fully funded. The near-term solution is 3-5 years 
process. 
 
Mr. Mansourian showed the 60 Minutes Segment – “How Safe are America’s Railroads”. This 
video talked about the importance of Positive Train Control (PTC).  
 
On February 28th and March 1st, SMART hosted a meeting with the Federal Railroad 
Administration, Capital Metro - Austin TX, Denton County - TX, Florida East Coast, Tri-Met and 
Utah Transit to exchange information regarding PTC. He said the SMART’s passenger service 
is very safe. He thanked the Board of Directors for approving the policy decision in 2012, for 
SMART to install PTC on all the trains.  
 
Chair Phillips thanked the persistence and professionalism of SMART’s staff who have worked 
really hard to implement the Positive Train Control component in the SMART system. 
 
Director Fudge stated a lot of testing needed to be completed prior to the Federal Railroad 
Administration to approve SMART’s Positive Train Control system which caused the start of 
passenger service to be delayed.  
 
Director Naujokas asked for clarification as to why Positive Train Control (PTC) costs a lot of 
money. Mansourian responded that the Congressional mandate states that each railroad 
agencies develops a system with the list of approved mandated items that are needed. There 
are only two private company in the entire nation that have the PTC experts and since there 
are only two agencies that do this and the demand is very high which has caused a significant 
delay for various railroad agencies. Mr. Parkes stated that every railroad agency in the nation 
are competing for the same resources in order to meet the deadline to install the PTC system. 
 
Director Pahre thanked Mr. Parkes for his knowledge and working with the Federal Railroad 
Administration to get approval on SMART’s Positive Train Control System. 
 
Director Hillmer stated that how significant the time factor is for the cost of the system. Mr. 
Mansourian stated that SMART is the first new passenger service system to have Positive 
Train Control system in the Nation. 
 
Chair Phillips stated that it is a significant cost to have a safe passenger service. 
 
Mr. Mansourian announced that the on February 27th the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission approved $12.6 grant for the Bicycle and Pedestrian Pathway.   
 
He said that 2,576 State bills have been introduced to Legislation as of February 22nd.  SMART 
staff will review the bills and bring forward to the Board for any appropriate bills support.  
 

Page 5 of 121



 

Page 4 of 6 

Lastly, SMART has carried 1,052,372 passengers and 99,491 bicycles. SMART will celebrate 
the 100,000-bicycle next week, he encouraged everyone to ride SMART and be part of the 
celebration.  
 
Public Comments 
Rick Coates stated that Amtrak is spending a lot of money to upgrade private railroad safety 
standards.  
 

6. Consent 
a.  Approval of Empire Cleaners Contract Amendment No. 2 
b. Approval of Intelligent Technology Solutions, LLC. Contract Amendment No. 4 
c. Approve a Resolution for Designation of SMART Authorized Agents and Other 

Required Documents for State Low Carbon and Transit Operating Program Funds  
 

Chair Phillips asked for Board and public comments on the proposed Consent Agenda. 
 
MOTION:  Director Hillmer moved approval of the Consent Agenda as presented. Director 
Naujokas second. The motion carried 10-0-0 (Directors Connolly absent). 
 

7. Adopt and Support Assembly Bill 147 (Burke/McGuire) regarding collection of use taxes and 
retailers and marketplace facilitators engaged in business in California 

 
Programming and Grants Manager, Joanne Parker stated that the item she is presenting is a 
recent Assembly Bill that was introduced to Legislation on February 22nd. This Assembly Bill 
147 (AB 147) requires online retailers to collect and remit sales tax regardless of whether the 
online retailer has a physical presence in the state where the order was delivered. The 
California Department of Tax and Fee Administration (CDTFA) proposal relies the $100,000 
threshold used in South Dakota, but CDTFA would apply that dollar threshold to sales within 
each taxing jurisdiction.   
 
AB 147 is proposing a $500,000 statewide threshold. State and local sales taxes would both 
be collected once a statewide total of $500,000 in sales is reached. This bill would also require 
sales tax to be collected on all sales made through an intermediary, such as eBay or Amazon.    
 
This bill is being expedited with the goal of being enacted before April 1, 2019, which is the 
date the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration’s proposal will take effect. AB 
147 is being considered by the Assembly for approval on March 11th.   

 
 Therefore, SMART is recommending adopting and supporting AB 147.  
 

MOTION: Director Rogers moved to Adopt and Support Assembly Bill 147 (Burke/McGuire) 
regarding collection of use taxes and retailers and marketplace facilitators engaged in 
business in California as presented. Director Fudge second. The motion carried 10-0-0 
(Directors Connolly absent). 
 

Page 6 of 121



 

Page 5 of 6 

8. Authorize the General Manager to Enter into Purchase Agreements for one used Hyrail 
Excavator and two used Ballast Cars up Utilizing a Competitive Negotiation Process in an 
amount not to exceed $300,000 

 
 Procurement Coordinator, Ken Hendricks stated that item for your approval today is to 

authorize the General Manager to solicit proposals and negotiate a purchase agreement for 
one used Hyrail Excavator and two used Ballast Cars.  

 
 The budget for Fiscal Year 2018-19 includes funding for the purchases bases on receiving a 

dollar-for-dollar matching state grant. 
 
 This equipment will allow SMART to perform ballast restoration projects, vegetation removal, 

debris clean-up, and emergency repair work in-house. 
 

For SMART to solicit proposals to competitively negotiate for specialized rail transit 
equipment, your Board is required to authorize this action (by 2/3 vote). Therefore, staff 
recommends authorizing the General Manager to enter into purchase agreements for a used 
Hyrail Excavator and two used Ballast Cars utilizing a competitive negotiation process up to a 
combined not-to-exceed amount of $300,000.   
 
Comments 
Vice Chair Pahre asked if the ballast cars only hold ballast. Mr. Hendricks responded that it 
holds ballast and distributes ballast at the bottom. 

 
MOTION: Director Pahre moved to Authorize the General Manager to Enter into Purchase 
Agreements for one used Hyrail Excavator and two used Ballast Cars up Utilizing a 
Competitive Negotiation Process in an amount not to exceed $300,000 as presented. Director 
Arnold second. The motion carried by roll count 10-0-0 (Directors Connolly absent). 
 
Chair Phillips adjourned the Board to closed session at 2:29PM on the following: 
 

9. Closed Session  
a.  Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to 
 Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 
 Property:  Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
 Property Address:  Right-of-Way (MP 14.9-68 and MP B25.8-B49.8) 
 Negotiating Parties:   Farhad Mansourian - Sonic 

 
 b. Conference with Labor Negotiator, Farhad Mansourian, General Manager pursuant to 

 Government Code Section 54957.6 
  Agency Designated Representative:  General Manager 
  Represented Employees: SMART Engineer Conductors Association (SECA), IAMAW 

 Local Lodge No. 1414 and Teamsters Local 665; and Unrepresented Employees  
 
 

Page 7 of 121



 

Page 6 of 6 

10. Report Out of Closed Session 
 
 Chair Phillips reported out of closed session at 3:19PM on the following: 
 

a.  Conference with General Manager, Farhad Mansourian, pursuant to 
 Government Code Section 54956.8 regarding real estate property negotiations. 
 Property:  Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
 Property Address:  Right-of-Way (MP 14.9-68 and MP B25.8-B49.8) 
 Negotiating Parties:   Farhad Mansourian – Sonic 
 
 Report Out: Direction given to staff. No action taken 

 
 b. Conference with Labor Negotiator, Farhad Mansourian, General Manager pursuant to 

 Government Code Section 54957.6 
  Agency Designated Representative:  General Manager 
  Represented Employees: SMART Engineer Conductors Association (SECA), IAMAW 

 Local Lodge No. 1414 and Teamsters Local 665; and Unrepresented Employees  
   
  Report Out: Direction given to staff. No action taken 
 
11. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, March 20, 2019 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old Redwood 
 Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954  
   
12. Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 3:21PM.  
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
  
 

Leticia Rosas-Mendoza 
 Clerk of the Board  
 
 Approved on:         

Page 8 of 121



 

Page 1 of 13 

  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
WORKSHOP MINUTES 

April 3, 2019 - 1:30 PM  
5401 Old Redwood Highway, 1st Floor 

Petaluma, CA 94954 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
Chair Phillips called the meeting to order at 1:30pm. Directors Connolly, Fudge, Hillmer, 
Lucan, Naujokas, Pahre, and Rogers were present. Directors Arnold, Rabbitt and Zane arrived 
later. 
 
Chair Phillips explained the format of the workshop. Staff will conduct the following 
presentations: Sales Tax Renewal, Operating Schedule, First and Last Mile Connectivity, Multi-
Use Path, Fare, and Parking. A brief discussion on the following: Frequency of Board Meetings 
and Meetings in other Locations. After each section Board members will have the opportunity 
to ask questions and/or provide comments. At the conclusion of all presentations the Public 
Comments will take place.  

Future Topics for Discussion: Long Term Goals and Objectives, Accessible Spaces Onboard, 
Composition of SMART Board of Directors, Sea level Rise, Fiber Optic Use in Emergencies, 
Quiet Zone Status, North Coast Trail Legislation and Real Estate Ownership and 
Development 

Director Arnold arrived 1:35pm 

2. Conduct Workshop – Sales Tax Renewal, Operating Schedule, First and Last Mile 
Connectivity, Multi-Use Path, Fare, Parking, Frequency of Board Meetings, Meetings in 
other Locations and Public Comment. 

SALES TAX RENEWAL 
Chief Financial Officer, Erin McGrath provided a PowerPoint presentation on the following: 

▪ Overview 
o Ensure the Train and Path continues to serve the public for future generations 
o Brief overview of sales tax 
o Importance of Sales Tax in Financial Picture 
o How to plan for future of sales tax 

Page 9 of 121



 

Page 2 of 13 

▪ Sales Tax History 
o SMART’s ¼ cent sales enacted in 2008 by 70% of voters 
o 2008 Expenditure Plan estimated a 20-year stream of sales tax would produce 

$890 million total 
o Through Fiscal Year 2018, SMART received $289 million and delivered a $550 

million project and built a brand-new transit agency that runs 24/7, 365 days 
a year  

o In 2011-12 bonds were issued to deliver a $550 million project, which now 
resulted in our current debt service of $16 million 

o Models and projects have been incorporated into Strategic Plans and 
approved by SMART Board 

o Prior plans and models never addressed when sales tax should be renewed 
o SMART has $17 million reserves in Fiscal Year 2019 
o SMART Operations rely on financial support of sales tax 
o Sales tax continue to grow steadily following initial recession  

▪ Sales Tax Planning 
o Since testing and start of passenger service, cost pressures have pushed 

expenses higher than anticipated 
o 10 New full-time positions within operations were added to prepare for closing 

the “gap” and four new train cars were purchased  
o Operations Department is almost $10 million higher than anticipated in 2014 
o Despite available revenues, expenses are currently bumping against revenues, 

and debt service continues to grow in the future years 
o Potential for recession or economic slowdown would impact each and every 

revenue source 
▪ Sales Tax Renewal 

o Without a PLAN, SMART will draw down reserve quickly, be unable to add 
more service and will need to reduce cost which will lead to reduce service 

o SMART should continue to expand service and grow ridership 
o Cuts in staff right now would reduce revenue and make the train less usable 
o Better alternative = debt restructuring 

▪ Strategic Plan Update 
o Updated every 5 years 
o 2019 Strategic Plan Kickoff meeting with Citizens Oversight Committee (COC) 
o The 2019 Strategic Plan will show the impacts of the Sales Tax renewal for 

long-term planning options 
o The Plan shall include: projections for operating cost, revenue strategies for 

Healdsburg and Cloverdale and New Expenditure Plan 
▪ Why Now – Sales Tax Renewal 

o Sales Tax must be renewed by 2029 expiration 
o March 2020 is SMART’s best option 
o If efforts fail, then we have more time to implement savings and revenue 

strategies 
▪ Strategic Plan 2019 Timetable 

o Initial meeting in March 2019 

Page 10 of 121



 

Page 3 of 13 

o 1st Draft Plan in June 2019 
o 2nd Draft Plan in July 2019 
o Final Plan for approval in September 2019 

▪ Tax Renewal Timetable 
o April 17th staff gets direction  
o May 15th Board Budget review 
o June 5th Board Budget approval 
o October 2nd Board discussion, first opportunity to vote 
o November 6 Final Board Action, submitting ballot measure 
o March 2020 Ballot 

▪ Recommendations 
o Staff prepares an item for discussion and vote at the April 17th Board meeting 

to move forward with March 2020  
o Items that will be brought back to the board include: 1) 2019 Strategic Plan; 2) 

Information needed for ballot measure; 3) Surveys and polling results; 4) 
Actual ordinance, official ballot statement and any legal submissions 
 

Ms. McGrath acknowledged Citizens Oversight Committee Chair Columbo, Citizens Oversight 
Committee (COC) Members David Oster, Steve Rabinowitsh and Steve Birdlebough who were 
in the audience. 
 
Comments  
COC Chair Columbo stated that their responsibility is to work with staff on SMART’s Strategic 
Plan. The Committee believes it’s important to supports staff in the recommendation of the 
Sales Tax Extension. 
 
Chair Phillips thanked Chair Columbo being on the Committee and his commitment in 
working with SMART’s staff to review the Strategic Plan. He also asked if the Committee has 
reviewed the current rate. Mr. Columbo responded not at this time, however the Committee 
will be reviewing and considering various options.  
 
Director Naujokas asked for clarification of the fiscal impacts with the debt restructure. Ms. 
McGrath responded that the gap is approximately $10 million a year.  
 
Director Lucan stated that SMART still needs to complete the Strategic Plan, Larkspur 
Extension and Windsor Extension Projects and what does the other demands do on the 
Agency between now and March 2020. Ms. McGrath responded that her staff will continue 
to work on the Strategic Plan since it needs to be available for the rating agencies. Mr. 
Mansourian stated that if the Board directs staff to proceed, in the next two years SMART 
will; 1) complete Larkspur Extension and start passenger service; 2) start construction of the 
Windsor Extension Project; 3) construction of approximately 5-6 miles of pathway in Sonoma 
County;  4) continue to apply for grants; and 5) continue operating the agency and closing the 
“gap”. 
 
 

Page 11 of 121



 

Page 4 of 13 

Director Roger asked what levels of coordination is SMART conducting with other entities? 
He understands that other agencies are also considering adding revenue measures on the 
March 2020 ballot. Mr. Mansourian responded that he has met with the Executive Director 
of Sonoma County Transportation Authority to discuss options based on Board approvals. 
Director Rogers said that he was appointed to the reauthorization of Measure M 
subcommittee.  
 
Director Hillmer asked if the Sales Tax Renewal was anticipated in the original Measure Q. 
Mr. Mansourian responded that he does not recall if there was a discussion at that time. He 
understands that transit agencies need the continuation of sales tax to operate.  
 
Director Fudge stated that she remembers having various discussion with Lillian Hames and 
Charles McGlashen as to when the first Sales Tax measure was presented to the Board and 
knew that it would have to be extended at some point. 
 
Director Zane asked if the original plan match the changing in the funding. Mr. Mansourian 
responded that the 2008 Expenditure Plan: Table 1 displays the project/pathway cost based 
on available information at that time. Construction cost has increased over the years and your 
Board in 2010 made a critical decision to phase the project in segments. 
 
Director Connolly asked how are fare box revenues based on what was projected in Measure 
Q. Mr. Mansourian responded that during that time things were much more encouraging 
than now. SMART projected $3.9 fare revenue and has met the projection. 
 
Director Rogers asked for clarification on Measure Q – 2008 Expenditure Plan was estimated 
to produced $890 million total in 20 years and SMART has received $289 million in 10 years. 
Mr. Mansourian responded that SMART will not receive the amount predicted in the 
expenditure plan and the cost for delivering the project was projected substantially lower 
than the real cost. 
 
Director Rabbitt would like to receive a 20-year financial strategic plan that will help the Board 
make decisions. Mr. Mansourian responded that SMART’s Strategic Plan addresses the 
financial and capital components. 
 
Director Lucan asked if the Board needs to give more feedback regarding this item. Mr. 
Mansourian responded that SMART staff will bring this item back at the April 17th Board 
meeting for direction/approval. 
 
Director Hillmer stated that it will be helpful to bring focus and clarity to the economic 
justification connecting the projections to the need of the sales tax renewal as part of the 
strategy. 
 
OPERATING SCHEDULE 
General Manager Mansourian stated that in October and November of 2018, SMART’s staff 
talked about the “gap”, specifically the afternoon gap and weekend morning gap. SMART has 

Page 12 of 121



 

Page 5 of 13 

analyze it and identified that in order to be reduced the “gaps”, SMART needs to hire and 
have adequate staff and enough vehicles available. Staff will be bringing this item back to the 
Board in May 2019 for your consideration. 
 
Comments  
Director Fudge asked when could the third car be added to the current route. Mr. Mansourian 
responded not at this time, the Vehicle and Maintenance Superintendent will inform the 
General Manager in May with available cars. 
 
FREQUENCY OF BOARD MEETINGS 
Chair Phillips asked if there is still a need to have 2 meetings a month. Mr. Mansourian stated 
that based on his observation of items that staff will bring back to the Board for 
approval/consideration we will need to keep both meetings. 
 
Comments  
Director Zane stated that based on SMART workload it does not make sense to reduce the 
frequency of the meetings. Chair Phillips stated SMART will continue to hold 2 Board meetings 
a month. 
 
General Manager Mansourian would like to receive feedback on what are the parking issues. 
He said that some stations have available parking and are not being used, while others don’t 
have available parking. SMART would like to find funding to fully pave the two parking 
stations (Airport Boulevard and Downtown Petaluma) that are gravel. 

 
FARE POLICY 
General Manager Mansourian stated that staff is researching how to provide lower passenger 
fares for people with low income. He introduced Programming Grants Manager, Joanne 
Parker who provided a PowerPoint presentation on the following: 

▪ SMART Fare Policy Background 
o Clipper-Only Regional fare collection system 
o Fare Policy – Pay as you go  
o Fare Policy – Passes (31-day, Eco-Pass, Day pass Accumulator) 
o 5 Zone activated at start-up (no action needed from Board to open Larkspur, 

Windsor and Downtown Novato) 
o Transit Transfer Credits – Most progressive credit in the area ($1.50 adults and  

$0.75 for youth, seniors and disabled) 
▪ Fare Equipment Selection 

o Local Manufacturer – VenTek, Inc, Petaluma, CA  
o Cash acceptance and EMV compliant (“the chip”) 
o Unique “screen flows” 

▪ Fare Pricing 
o Examined Pricing 
o Adopted fare pricing and principles 
o Reasonable affordability 
o Institutional incentives to private sectors to choose SMART 

Page 13 of 121



 

Page 6 of 13 

▪ Fare Comparison – 2016-2019 
o Bus Operator comparison  
o Rail Operator comparison   

▪ Fare Program – New Developments 
o Clipper Regional Pilot Program underway – Launch Mid 2019 
o Proposed 20% Fare Discount within Clipper Card 
o Adults earning less than 200% Federal Poverty Level 

▪ Regional Third Party/Vendor participant verification 
 
 

Comments  
Director Zane asked about the status of the Veteran’s discount. Ms. Parker responded that 
Veteran’s discount is not a category in the Clipper system, however your Board approved the 
Eco-Pass which veterans fall into that category.  Director Zane is concerned that the fares are 
not affordable to everyone. Perhaps once construction is completed the fares can be re-
evaluated so this train could be for everyone. The Toyko train has fare box recovery, most of 
the trains (transportation agency) around the world are funded by the public. She suggested 
that SMART conducted a research to determine who would like to ride the train but is cost 
prohibited. 
 
General Manager Mansourian said that he and Ms. Parker conducted calculations based on 
the latest Sonoma County Census data and shows that Adults earning approximately $50,000 
or less will be considered for 20% discount in Pilot Program and a 3rd party administers the 
verification. 
 
Director Hillmer suggested making the range in decision the widest possible for 
consideration. What elements contribute to the calculations and how low SMART can go. 
 
Director Naujokas asked if the Clipper system was cost prohibited to implement the BART 
system where the distance is calculated by and between the two stations. Ms. Parker 
responded yes; SMART was offered the Clipper system with all the information they had 
learned over the last 20 years. Mr. Naujokas also asked what types of features can be added 
to the new Clipper system. 
 
Director Rogers stated that he continues to hear from his constituents why they are still being 
taxed to support a train they can’t afford to ride. The introduction of the Pilot Program to the 
public living below the poverty level line will help to alleviate. He asked if the General 
Manager Mansourian can explain the fix cost to run the train when is heavily impacted and 
not impacted.  
 
Mr. Mansourian responded public transit needs to be cheap, however SMART has trips that 
are up to capacity, and during the “free days” many complaints were received and hopes that 
this Pilot Program can help. Also, your Board can consider Weekend/Holiday Pilot Program 
to allow Youth 18-years and younger to ride for free during Summer 2019, when 
accompanied by a fare-paying adult. Staff can report with periodic status reports as the 

Page 14 of 121



 

Page 7 of 13 

program is implemented and a final report on ridership results.  
 
Director Connolly stated that the public perception is the SMART fares are high. SMART is 
being very progressive on transfer policy, he highly agrees to look into participation in the 
Regional Pilot Program, continue to evaluate as we move toward re-structuring the debt 
service, securing the revenue stream and review fares over time. He announced that he was 
appointed Vice-Chair of the Metropolitan Transportation Operations Committee that 
oversees the Clipper and Regional Fare Policy and looks forward in working with everyone. 
 
Director Lucan state that he is very excited about this new regional Pilot Program. Some are 
incremental riders, there are some that are riding the train who earn less than the Federal 
Poverty Level and another group that is not riding. How can SMART get more aggressive in 
the incremental riders. 
 
Director Rabbitt asked who sets the $3.00 price per Clipper Card. Ms. Parker responded that 
Clipper sets the price and SMART pays Clipper for each card sold. Director Rabbitt also asked 
what is the fare box recovery rate. Ms. McGrath responded its about 12%.  
 
Director Zane stated that she has staff researching how Sonoma County Transit/Bus validated 
Veterans to ride free on Sonoma County Busses. She would like to see more Veteran’s ride 
the train. 
 
Lastly, Mr. Mansourian stated that the 12% fare recovery box rate is not low and the good 
news is the once the debt service is restructured and stabilized the delta funds can be placed 
in Operations or Capital. 
 
Director Lucan suggested that any larger fare discussions would be in the best interest to 
address after the Sales Tax Renewal. 
 
Director Rogers stated that a critical component is to outline a model of SMART’ fares plans 
that the public can see and understands.  
 
MEETING AT OTHER LOCATIONS 
Chair Phillips asked if there is any interest in having the Board Meetings at other locations.  
 
Director Zane stated that moving the meeting to another location becomes a hardship for 
staff, perhaps SMART can consider having Board Workshop at a different location. 
 
Director Arnold stated that having meetings in San Rafael is much more congested with 
traffic. She agrees with Director Zane that perhaps Board Workshops can be at a larger 
location (one in San Rafael and one in Sonoma County). 
 
Director Naujokas stated that having Board Workshops in both counties could engage the 
public. 
 

Page 15 of 121



 

Page 8 of 13 

Director Pahre stated that the current Board meetings location is very accessible to the public 
with plenty of parking spaces. 
 
Director Fudge stated that it could become difficult to arrange Board meetings at other 
locations, plus you can’t predict arriving to the meeting with the commute and traffic. Also, 
all the video and audio equipment are easily accessible. 

 
BREAK at 3:10pm 
 
RESUME at 3:20PM 

 
PATHWAY 
Programming Grants Manager, Joanne Parker who provided a PowerPoint presentation on 
the following: 

▪ The Vision – What we’re building 
▪ The Starting Point 
▪ Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Group (BPAG) 

o 2003 SMART Bicycle-Ped Advisory Group Formed 
o The BPAG was composed of key stakeholders in both the bicycle advocacy 

community and local governments: 14 members 
▪ BPAG Recommendations 

o In August 2003, the BPAG produced a statemen describing their 
recommendations 

o The BPAG recommendations were divided int two phases 
o There were findings and recommendations 

▪ BPAG CEQA Recommendations 
o September 2004 – SMART Board directed staff to follow APAG direction and 

include only Phase 1 pathway segments 
o 2006 EIR cleared a pathway project that consisted of approximately 47 miles 

of new Class 1 pathway to be built in the rail right-of-way 
▪ Pathway Background 

o 2008 Measure Q Ballot Measure and Ordinance 
o Recession led to funding shortfall and further phasing  
o How to get more money: SMART began with the Federal Environment 

Clearance (NEPA) 
o 18.2 miles of SMART Pathway corridor built by SMART and local partners 
o Additional 14.5 miles of SMART Pathway are funded and soon to be 

constructed 
▪ Grants Secured by SMART 

o 2019 Active Transportation Program  
▪ State gave 5% of funds to Bay Area ($12M)  
▪ SMART received $12.6M from MTC for Pathway  

▪ Path(way) Forward 
o SMART remains committed to the original vision of Measure Q 
o SMART has demonstrated flexibility and adaptability 

Page 16 of 121



 

Page 9 of 13 

o SMART encourages all of our stakeholder partners to continue working with 
SMART to achieve our goal of building the best “Rail and Trail” possible 

 
Mr. Mansourian introduced Chief Engineer Bill Gamlen who illustrated the Pathway map 
which outlines the completed, funded, and uncompleted pathway. Mr. Mansourian stated 
that there was a segment of pathway in which the property owner challenged SMART on the 
rights to build a pathway. Mr. Gamlen added that SMART likes to construct both (rail and 
pathway) at the same time, when funding is available. 
 
Director Fudge stated that an Apartment Complex development along SMART’s Right-of-Way 
will be considered for approval by the Town of Windsor in the next month. The project has a 
clause that the Developer will give SMART $350,000 for construction of pathway. 
 
Chair Phillips stated that the Transportation Authority of Marin funded approximately $5 
million, the City of San Rafael funded $400,000 and received a grant for $1.2M for the 
pathway segment from Anderson to Larkspur.   
 
Director Naujokas asked if there is anything that can be done to provide a pathway from 
Healdsburg to Windsor. Mr. Gamlen responded that SMART could consider it, however the 
best practice is to look at the rail and pathway alignment at the same time. 
 
Director Zane said that many bicyclists use the train especially for the first and last mile. Also, 
we should remember that the Sonoma County and Marin County Bicycle Coalitions helped 
pass the ¼ cent sales tax in 2008. She suggested that SMART submit Matching Grant 
Application to the Sonoma County Agricultural Preservation and Open Space District to 
continue to leveraging funds for the pathway in Sonoma County. 
 
Director Pahre is very impressed of how much work SMART has completed. She asked how 
long has it taken for the completed pathway, and based on that, how long is anticipated to 
take for the rest of the pathway to be complete. Mr. Mansourian responded that it has taken 
7 years to construct and complete the current segments of pathway and with the help of our 
partners. Also, there are many different factors that can prevent us from starting and 
completing the pathway, however SMART is very committed to continue to pursue grant 
funds to complete the project. 

 
Director Rogers asked how much of Measure Q funds have been allocated to the Bicycle 
Pathway. Mr. Mansourian responded that he will prepare the information. 
 
Director Lucan thanked staff for preparing the Pathway map.  “It’s very helpful to look at the 
big picture” he commented. He asked if there is anything from the cities and county that can 
help collaborate to get more grants to complete the pathway. Ms. Parker responded that 
staff works collaborate with cities and county and also, we don’t compete for funds when 
there is a higher priority. 

 
 

Page 17 of 121



 

Page 10 of 13 

Director Zane reported that her staff informed her that in order for Veteran’s to ride free on 
the Sonoma County Bus, they need to present a valid Veterans ID that is provided to them at 
their local Veterans Office. Mr. Mansourian suggested having a meeting with the Sonoma 
County Administrator, Sheryl Bratton, Director Rabbitt and Director Zane to discuss details 
and evaluate options. 

 
FIRST AND LAST MILE  
Programming Grants Manager, Joanne Parker who provided a PowerPoint presentation on 
the following: 

▪ First and Last-mile connection describing the beginning or end of an individual trip 
made primarily by public transportation, in our case by commuter rail 

▪ What do other Commuter Rail Agencies do? 
▪ Standard Commuter Rail Practices  
▪ Commuter Rail-Bus Coordination 
▪ What SMART Board Policies Support First and Last-Mile Choice 
▪ How have SMART and Partner Agencies been supporting SMART riders? 

o Public Transit Partnership 
o Other Public Agency Support Programs 
o SMART Access Programs 

▪ Public Transit Partnerships 
▪ The Transit App 
▪ Google Maps 
▪ Other Public Agency Support Programs 

o Emergency Ride Home 
o Transportation Authority of Marin Lyft 
o Car Share/Shuttles 
o MicroTransit 
o Wayfinding Signage 
o Bike Share 

▪ SMART Program 
o Bicycle Parking at SMART Stations 
o Bike Locker Usage 

▪ Survey 
o How did you get from your starting point to the SMART station where you 

boarded the train?  
o Walked 

o How will you get from SMART station where you get off this train to your 
final destination? 
o Walked 

o Which connecting transit systems are SMART riders using? 
o Golden Gate Transit 

▪ First and Last Mile - The Way Forward 
o SMART is 19-months old commuter rail-only transit agency 
o First and Last Mile solutions required 
o No shortage of ideas, however, most improvements require additional 

Page 18 of 121



 

Page 11 of 13 

revenues that SMART does not have  
o Other more established systems have a high percentage of local revenues 

dedicated to transit/supportive programs 
 

Comments 
Director Fudge announced that the Town of Windsor has continued to operate the Windsor 
Hopper, Thursday through Sunday during the peak times, which is a complimentary luxury 
shuttle that connects you to Windsor’s popular destinations. The shuttle also served the 
community during the release of Pliny the Younger event at the Russian River Brewing.  

 
Director Naujokas asked if there is room to grow with the bicycle lockers/trains. Ms. Parker 
responded that there are times/events that the train is at capacity with bicycles on-board. 
Mr. Mansourian said that we can increase bicycle capacity on-board at the expense of 
removing train seats. Director Naujokas asked what is the usage of the Connector Bus 
traveling north. Mr. Mansourian responded that the usage was very low. After meeting with 
the Sonoma County Transit Executive Director, the schedule was modified, once SMART 
receives a report, it will be brought back to the Board for discussion/approval. 
 
Chair Phillips asked if a survey has been conducted to ask the riders if SMART is doing what is 
expected in regards to the first and last mile connectivity. Mr. Mansourian responded that 
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission conducted a survey and SMART also conducted 
an extensive survey last year, that was presented in the October/November 2018 Workshop. 
Chair Phillips asked what is SMART’s overall goal/objective for the first and last mile 
connectivity. Ms. Parker responded that with SMART’s available resources and within the 
jurisdiction space that we control and building partnership relationship to make sure we are 
working together. 
 
Director Arnold thanked General Manager Mansourian and staff for their excellent and 
informative presentations. 
 
PARKING 
Director Rogers was informed that Cotati residents near SMART station are being impacted 
by SMART charging for parking at the Rohnert Park station when its free to park your vehicle 
at the Cotati Station. He would like to have a discussion about SMART properties and charging 
for parking. 
 
Director Connolly also heard a similar issue at Atherton Drive in Novato. 
 
Director Lucan asked if SMART can have different parking policies depending of the area. 
 
Chair Phillips suggested discussing the Parking Topic at a future meeting. Mr. Mansourian 
responded that he will research and report back to the Board.  
 
Director Rogers stated that the Railroad Square Downtown Santa Rosa is very impacted by 
the parking and a community meeting will be held to discuss a parking district in the area. 

Page 19 of 121



 

Page 12 of 13 

 
Director Hillmer encouraged SMART to meet with the City of Larkspur Manager and Golden 
Gate Bridge General Manager to discuss their intent for additional Ferries. 
 
Director Rabbitt stated that this time parking is an issue at every SMART station and perhaps 
later it won’t be an issue. He also wants to make sure parking is available at the future 
Petaluma Station site. He suggested discussing SMART’s survey of real estate property in 
regards to what is an asset and liability in the near future. Also, the Petaluma Trestle could 
be turned into a community asset vs. a liability. 
 
Director Fudge stated that the Town of Windsor is conducting a parking study and a 
community meeting will be held on Monday, April 8th.  One of the considerations is to 
evaluate parking district in Downtown Windsor. Also, once the Windsor Extension project is 
complete it will free-up parking spot at the Airport Station. 
 
Mr. Mansourian stated that he will research fares and parking and report back to your Board. 
Chair Phillips stated that the Future Topics for Discussion: Long Term Goals and Objectives, 
Accessible Spaces Onboard, Composition of SMART Board of Directors, Sea level Rise, Fiber 
Optic Use in Emergencies, Quiet Zone Status, North Coast Trail legislation and Real Estate 
Ownership and Development will be discussing in the same format at a later time. 
 
Public Comment 
Duane Bellinger voiced his concerns regarding the Corona Station. He also would like the 
Veteran’s Discount to be agendized at a future meeting. 

 
David Schonbrunn has opposed a series a sales tax measures and bridge toll increases. He 
suggested changing various factors to gain public and voter support, and to be more 
transparent with Financial reporting. He voiced his concerns about SMART being cost 
effective because there are too many staff here today.  

 
Eris Weaver she thanked staff for the status pathway update. She is happy that he 
bicycle/pedestrian path will be built along with rail toward Windsor.  She suggested having a 
timetable addressing the completion of the pathway. Also, the price structure will need to be 
considered/evaluated to make the First and Last-mile a successful program. 
 
Richard Brand stated that he received wonderful information today, that he was not aware 
of. He suggested that SMART continue to providing SMART history to bring awareness to the 
public and businesses. He acknowledged Mr. Gamlen for providing the history about the 
pathway.  

 
Rick Coates stated that is very important that the various trails/pathways that the cities have 
constructed to get connect to SMART. Also, there is a trail segment between Downtown Santa 
Rosa station and Prince Memorial Greenway that has not been completed. If this segment is 
completed it would connect to the Joe Rodota trail.   
 

Page 20 of 121



 

Page 13 of 13 

 Steve Birdlebough stated that there is a lot of work needed to run a successful campaign. 
 
Daisy Pistey-Lyhne stated that the Sonoma County Conservation Action was a huge SMART 
supporter in the 2006 and 2008 election. The Sonoma County Conservation Action has started 
campaigning and said that in order to be successful at the ballot a serious campaign will need 
to be run.  
 
James Duncan read the article that he sent to the Press Democrat and published on March 
31, 2019.  He also distributed a copy of the article to Board members and the public.  
 
Mr. Mansourian stated that SMART’s commitment is to continue to build the 
bicycle/pedestrian pathway that is the vision that was promised. 
  

3. Next Regular Meeting Board of Directors, April 17, 2019 – 1:30 PM – 5401 Old Redwood 
 Highway, 1st Floor, Petaluma, CA  94954  
 

4 Adjournment – Meeting adjourned at 5:15PM. 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
  
 

Leticia Rosas-Mendoza 
 Clerk of the Board  
 
 Approved on:         

Page 21 of 121



Page 22 of 121



Budget Report
FY 2018-19 Remaining 

 Budget Budget

Revenues

Administration

Sales/Use Taxes 26,703,833$       18,143,658$         8,560,174$         
Interest Earnings 320,271              595,149                -                      
Rent - Real Estate 302,000              248,079                53,921                
Miscellaneous Revenue 1,075,000           3,576,564             -                      

Subtotal 28,401,104         22,563,451           8,614,095           

Operations
Fund Balance 4,884,505           4,884,505             -                      
Sales/Use Taxes 11,418,499         7,598,999             3,819,500           
Fare & Parking Revenue 3,690,000           3,155,202             534,798              
State Grants 6,709,939           1,061,018             5,648,921           
Other Charges 645,000              391,162                253,838              

Subtotal 27,347,944         17,090,887           10,257,057         

Capital

Fund Balance 20,511,091         20,511,091           -                      

Federal Funds 28,535,682         11,060,681           17,475,001         
State Grants 14,341,137         -                        14,341,137         
Other Governments/ Misc. 11,057,019         4,051,684             7,005,335           
Measure M 228,000              -                        228,000              
MTC - RM2 3,211,740           1,327,072             1,884,668           

Subtotal 77,884,669$       36,950,528$         40,934,141$       

133,633,717$     76,604,866$         59,805,293$       

Expenditures
Administration

Salaries & Benefits 5,415,504$         3,503,389$           1,912,115$         
Services & Supplies 6,551,550           2,330,740             4,220,811           
Machinery & Equipment 138,200              119,599                18,601                
Debt Service/ Other Charges 16,295,850         7,934,100             8,361,750           

Subtotal 28,401,104         13,887,827           14,513,277         

Operations
Salaries & Benefits 14,211,105         9,265,192             4,945,914           
Services & Supplies 9,961,093           4,445,382             5,515,712           
Buildings & Capital Improvements 3,175,746           1,035,219             2,140,526           

Subtotal 27,347,944         14,745,793           12,602,151         

Capital (14,061,831)        3,919,869.46        
Salaries & Benefits 1,413,881           889,056                524,825              
Services & Supplies 1,500,007           503,801                996,206              
Other Charges 1,400,000           330,962                1,069,038           
Machinery & Equipment 19,134,836         1,849,645             17,285,191         
Infrastructure 54,435,945         22,172,946           32,262,999         

Subtotal 77,884,669$       25,746,410$         52,138,259$       

Expenditure Total 133,633,717$     54,380,029$         79,253,688$       

Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District
Monthly Finance Reports

Through March 2019

YTD

Revenue Total

Page 23 of 121



Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District
Monthly Finance Reports

Through March 2019

Investment Report

Amount

Bond Reserve Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 17,072,500$         

Interest Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 622,778                

Project Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 780,835                

Principal Fund

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 826,951                

SMART Operating Accounts

Bank of Marin 15,518,475           

Sonoma County Treasury Pool 30,684,325           

Total 65,505,863$         

Capital Project Report
Budget Actual Remaining

Additional Railcar Purchase

Revenues 11,000,000$       550,000$              10,450,000$       
Expenditures 11,000,000$       1,650,000$           9,350,000$         

San Rafael to Larkspur Extension

Revenues 55,435,059$       34,225,216$         21,209,843$       
Expenditures 55,435,059$       37,675,589$         17,759,471$       

Windsor Extension

Revenues 55,000,000$       -$                      55,000,000$       
Expenditures 55,000,000$       580,882$              54,419,118$       

Page 24 of 121



Co
nt

ra
ct

or
Sc

op
e

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

8/
19

 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

8/
19

   
 

Ac
tu

al
s-

To
-D

at
e

A.
J. 

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

SM
AR

T 
St

at
io

n 
Ja

ni
to

ria
l a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$7
3,

20
0.

00
$5

4,
90

0.
00

A.
J. 

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

Ja
ni

to
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s f
or

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 F

ac
ili

tie
s

$1
6,

56
0.

00
$1

2,
42

0.
00

Ah
lb

or
n 

Fe
nc

e 
&

 S
te

el
, I

nc
.

N
ov

at
o 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Ra
fa

el
 F

en
ci

ng
 P

ro
je

ct
s

$4
9,

80
0.

00
$4

9,
80

0.
00

Ai
r T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
W

es
t

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
nd

 O
n-

Ca
ll 

Re
pa

ir 
fo

r A
ir 

Co
m

pr
es

so
rs

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,3
61

.0
0

Al
co

ho
l &

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, L

LC
DO

T 
Dr

ug
 a

nd
 A

lc
oh

ol
 T

es
tin

g
$2

5,
00

0.
00

$1
3,

94
2.

00
Al

lia
nt

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
In

su
ra

nc
e 

Br
ok

er
ag

e 
&

 R
isk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$8
3,

25
6.

00
$8

,2
56

.0
0

Al
st

ro
m

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

DM
U

 C
ol

lis
io

n-
Da

m
ag

ed
 R

ep
ai

r W
or

k 
an

d 
O

ve
rh

au
ls

$3
00

,0
00

.0
0

$9
7,

45
7.

00
Am

er
ic

an
 R

ai
l E

ng
in

ee
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Br

id
ge

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
sp

ec
tio

n,
 &

 D
es

ig
n

$8
0,

00
0.

00
$2

5,
27

5.
00

Ar
am

ar
k 

U
ni

fo
rm

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Em

pl
oy

ee
 U

ni
fo

rm
 P

ro
vi

de
r a

nd
 C

le
an

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
e

$3
2,

00
0.

00
$1

9,
76

2.
00

As
bu

ry
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
s (

AE
S)

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
&

 D
isp

os
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 fo
r U

se
d 

O
il,

 F
ue

l F
ilt

er
s,

 R
ag

s,
 a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
$8

,1
56

.0
0

$2
,3

59
.0

0
Be

ck
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
IT

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 R

el
oc

at
io

n
$1

4,
29

9.
00

$1
4,

29
9.

00
Be

co
m

in
g 

In
de

pe
nd

en
t

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Bu

s B
rid

ge
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
46

1.
00

Be
tt

in
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$4

,0
44

.0
0

Bi
g 

Ca
t A

dv
er

tis
in

g
Di

gi
ta

l A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$1

8,
00

0.
00

$1
3,

50
0.

00
Br

ad
fo

rd
 D

. A
nd

er
se

n 
db

a 
An

de
rs

en
 W

in
do

w
 T

in
tin

g
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 H
ig

h 
He

at
 R

ej
ec

tin
g 

Ti
nt

 o
n 

DM
U

 W
in

do
w

s
$1

1,
70

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Bu

rk
e,

 W
ill

ia
m

s &
 S

or
en

se
n,

 L
LP

Li
tig

at
io

n 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

25
,0

00
.0

0
$1

83
,1

39
.0

0
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

N
or

th
er

n 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
DM

U
 T

em
po

ra
ry

 H
au

la
ge

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$2

0,
00

0.
00

Ce
rt

ifi
ed

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t G
ro

up
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 S
ta

ffi
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

1,
20

0.
00

$4
1,

67
2.

00
Co

re
y,

 C
an

ap
ar

y 
&

 G
al

an
is

N
TD

 C
om

pl
ia

nt
 P

as
se

ng
er

 C
ou

nt
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

3,
60

3.
00

$8
,4

01
.0

0
De

An
ge

lo
 B

ro
th

er
s,

 L
LC

 (D
BI

 S
er

vi
ce

s)
Ve

ge
ta

tio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
7,

65
1.

00
$3

7,
65

1.
00

De
An

ge
lo

 B
ro

th
er

s,
 L

LC
 (D

BI
 S

er
vi

ce
s)

Ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
Ab

at
em

en
t, 

De
br

is 
Re

m
ov

al
, a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$8
0,

00
0.

00
$7

7,
77

9.
00

De
lta

 W
he

el
 T

ru
in

g 
So

lu
tio

ns
Pu

rc
ha

se
 a

nd
 In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 W
he

el
 T

ru
in

g 
M

ac
hi

ne
 a

t R
O

C
$8

98
,4

33
.0

0
$4

32
,7

50
.0

0
Do

ug
 W

ill
ia

m
s

Fi
re

 a
nd

 L
ife

 S
af

et
y 

Co
ns

ul
ta

nt
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$2
40

.0
0

Dr
. L

an
ce

 O
'C

on
no

r
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$7

0.
00

Dr
. M

ar
k 

Cl
em

en
ti

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t P

sy
ch

ol
og

ic
al

 E
va

lu
at

io
ns

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$1

4,
00

0.
00

eL
oc

k 
Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
, L

LC
St

at
io

n 
Bi

ke
 L

oc
ke

rs
 a

nd
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
1,

28
0.

00
$8

,4
60

.0
0

Em
pi

re
 C

le
an

er
s

U
ni

fo
rm

 D
ry

-C
le

an
in

g,
 L

au
nd

er
in

g,
 a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
5,

00
0.

00
$2

1,
99

5.
00

Em
te

c 
Co

ns
ul

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

, L
LC

O
ra

cl
e 

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
Sy

st
em

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$6

5,
76

3.
00

$4
6,

29
0.

00
eP

at
h 

Le
ar

ni
ng

, I
nc

.
Cl

ou
d-

Ba
se

d 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 / 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

of
tw

ar
e

$6
,1

80
.0

0
$6

,1
80

.0
0

eP
at

h 
Le

ar
ni

ng
, I

nc
.

Bu
sin

es
s T

ra
in

in
g 

Li
br

ar
y

$1
,0

94
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Ev
er

br
id

ge
, I

nc
.

N
ix

le
 C

om
pu

te
r S

of
tw

ar
e 

(C
lo

ud
-b

as
ed

)
$1

6,
00

0.
00

$1
1,

80
0.

00
Ge

or
ge

 H
ill

s C
om

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
Th

ird
 P

ar
ty

 C
la

im
s A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$5
0,

00
0.

00
$2

,6
16

.0
0

GH
D,

 In
c.

SW
PP

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 A
ut

oC
AD

 M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

Tr
af

fic
 a

nd
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 A
na

ly
sis

$6
0,

00
0.

00
$9

,8
63

.0
0

Gh
ilo

tt
i B

ro
s,

 In
c.

Pr
oc

ur
e 

an
d 

In
st

al
l T

re
nc

h 
Dr

ai
n 

at
 A

irp
or

t S
ta

tio
n

$2
2,

06
9.

00
$2

2,
06

9.
00

Gh
ilo

tt
i B

ro
s,

 In
c.

RO
C 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 a

nd
 C

on
cr

et
e 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r W

he
el

 T
ru

in
g 

M
ac

hi
ne

$1
58

,5
00

.0
0

$8
1,

50
0.

00
Go

ld
en

 G
at

e 
Br

id
ge

, H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t

W
ee

ke
nd

 B
us

 S
er

vi
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
Sa

n 
Ra

fa
el

 T
ra

ns
it 

Ce
nt

er
 a

nd
 L

ar
ks

pu
r F

er
ry

$1
64

,9
02

.0
0

$1
7,

94
3.

00
Go

ld
en

 G
at

e 
Br

id
ge

, H
ig

hw
ay

 a
nd

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t

Cu
st

om
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

76
,2

61
.0

0
$1

65
,1

76
.0

0
GP

 C
ra

ne
 &

 H
oi

st
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Ca
l/O

SH
A 

Cr
an

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$8
,3

41
.0

0
$9

00
.0

0
Gr

an
ic

us
, I

nc
.

M
ed

ia
 S

tr
ea

m
in

g 
&

 In
te

rn
et

 B
ro

ad
ca

st
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$1

3,
79

9.
00

$1
0,

90
3.

00
Ha

nf
or

d 
A.

R.
C.

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

La
s G

al
lin

as
 C

re
ek

 R
ip

ar
ia

n 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t P
la

n
$6

6,
17

0.
00

$5
6,

65
5.

00
He

av
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n,

 In
c.

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r H
ea

vy
 M

ac
hi

ne
ry

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

$3
,5

30
.0

0
$2

,0
30

.0
0

Ho
lla

nd
 C

om
pa

ny
Tr

ac
k 

Ge
om

et
ry

 a
nd

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

4,
00

0.
00

$2
4,

00
0.

00
Hu

lc
he

r S
er

vi
ce

s,
 In

c.
De

ra
ilm

en
t &

 H
az

m
at

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$4

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
In

du
st

ria
l R

ai
lw

ay
s C

om
pa

ny
Pr

ov
isi

on
 o

f B
al

la
st

 C
ar

, O
pe

ra
to

r t
o 

Lo
ad

 B
al

la
st

 C
ar

$8
9,

62
1.

00
$8

8,
85

8.
00

In
no

va
tiv

e 
Bu

sin
es

s S
ol

ut
io

ns
Pa

yr
ol

l P
ro

ce
ss

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$2
6,

87
2

$1
5,

29
6

In
te

lle
tr

ac
e,

 In
c.

In
te

rn
et

/C
el

lu
la

r T
ow

er
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
9,

41
4.

00
$2

2,
04

1.
00

In
te

lli
ge

nt
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
So

lu
tio

ns
, I

nc
.

M
ax

im
o 

M
M

S 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
80

,0
11

.0
0

$1
42

,4
23

.0
0

Ja
m

es
 F

la
ge

ol
le

t
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$8
4,

50
3.

00
$6

4,
67

5.
00

Ke
rm

an
i C

on
su

lti
ng

 G
ro

up
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r N
ec

es
sa

ry
 A

pp
ro

va
ls 

fo
r E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Re

pa
irs

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

Le
sc

ur
e 

Co
m

pa
ny

, I
nc

.
Tr

ai
n 

W
as

h 
Re

-D
es

ig
n

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

LM
 D

isa
bi

lit
y 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g
Di

sa
bi

lit
y 

Ac
ce

ss
 C

on
su

lti
ng

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$4

00
.0

0
LT

K 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
Ve

hi
cl

e 
an

d 
Sy

st
em

s D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
37

,6
91

.0
0

$1
45

,7
84

.0
0

M
an

ag
ed

 H
ea

lth
 N

et
w

or
k

Em
pl

oy
ee

 A
ss

ist
an

ce
 P

ro
gr

am
 (E

AP
) S

er
vi

ce
s

$4
,8

00
.0

0
$2

,5
51

.0
0

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
um

m
ar

y
Ac

tiv
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

s a
s o

f M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2

Page 25 of 121



Co
nt

ra
ct

or
Sc

op
e

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

8/
19

 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r 1

8/
19

   
 

Ac
tu

al
s-

To
-D

at
e

M
as

ab
i L

LC
SM

AR
T 

M
ob

ile
 T

ic
ke

tin
g 

Pi
lo

t P
ro

je
ct

$5
8,

73
0.

00
$3

9,
20

0.
00

M
ax

Ac
ce

l
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
of

tw
ar

e 
De

sig
n/

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n/
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t
$1

2,
86

7.
00

$9
,1

00
.0

0
M

az
e 

&
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
Fi

na
nc

ia
l A

ud
it 

Se
rv

ic
es

$4
9,

85
0.

00
$4

3,
59

4.
00

M
Gr

od
ne

r, 
LL

C
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
00

,0
00

.0
0

$2
1,

20
6.

00
N

et
w

ov
en

 In
c.

Sh
ar

eP
oi

nt
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, S

up
po

rt
, I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 R

el
at

ed
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$9
9,

00
0.

00
$7

2,
43

0.
00

N
et

w
ov

en
 In

c.
De

sig
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

fo
r D

oc
um

en
t a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

$4
,9

27
.0

0
$3

,5
96

.0
0

N
or

th
 B

ay
 S

AP
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
Ab

us
e 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

$3
,8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

N
or

th
w

es
te

rn
 P

ac
ifi

c 
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Co

m
pa

ny
, I

nc
.

Ba
lla

st
 C

ar
 M

ov
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

6,
00

0.
00

$2
8,

00
0.

00
N

os
sa

m
an

 L
LP

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s -
 R

ai
lro

ad
 R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
Is

su
es

 &
 T

ra
ns

it 
Ca

pi
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

s
$6

7,
73

6.
00

$2
,4

19
.0

0
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 C
en

te
rs

 o
f C

A
Pr

e-
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t E
va

lu
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$7
,6

87
.0

0
$6

,5
71

.0
0

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l H
ea

lth
 C

en
te

rs
 o

f C
A

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t E

va
lu

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$9

,1
16

.0
0

$1
,0

98
.0

0
O

jo
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y,
 In

c.
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 S
ec

ur
ity

 A
cc

es
s C

on
tr

ol
 S

ys
te

m
s a

t R
O

C 
an

d 
SM

AR
T 

He
ad

qu
ar

te
rs

$8
1,

12
8.

00
$8

1,
12

7.
00

Pa
m

co
 M

ac
hi

ne
 W

or
ks

, I
nc

.
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
W

he
el

 P
re

ss
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

78
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

Pa
ro

di
 In

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e 

So
lu

tio
ns

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t B

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$2
0,

00
0.

00
$1

3,
75

0.
00

Pa
yc

he
x

Pa
yr

ol
l P

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
$6

,5
87

$6
,5

87
Pi

vo
ta

l V
isi

on
, L

LC
Se

cu
rit

y 
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g
$2

,2
00

.0
0

$2
,2

00
.0

0
Pl

at
in

um
 A

dv
iso

rs
, L

LC
St

at
e 

Le
gi

sla
tiv

e 
Ad

vo
ca

cy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
20

,0
00

.0
0

$7
0,

00
0.

00
Po

rt
ol

a 
Sy

st
em

s,
 In

c.
SM

AR
T 

St
at

io
n 

N
et

w
or

k 
Co

nf
ig

ur
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
86

,6
30

.0
0

$1
55

,3
31

.0
0

Pr
ec

isi
on

 W
ire

le
ss

Te
ch

 S
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 fo
r L

an
d 

M
ob

ile
 R

ad
io

$3
0,

00
0.

00
$1

7,
18

1.
00

Ra
ilP

ro
s,

 In
c.

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r L
ar

ks
pu

r E
xt

en
sio

n
$1

,4
31

,3
75

.0
0

$6
52

,8
22

.0
0

Re
yf

f E
le

ct
ric

 C
om

pa
ny

FY
19

 O
n-

Ca
ll 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 W

or
k

$2
5,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

Sa
nt

a 
Ro

sa
 F

ire
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

, I
nc

.
SM

AR
T 

Fi
re

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$1

0,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
Se

rv
Pr

o 
of

 L
ak

e 
M

en
do

ci
no

 a
nd

 S
on

om
a 

Co
un

ty
Bi

oh
az

ar
d 

Cl
ea

n-
U

p 
an

d 
Ha

zm
at

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

2,
00

4.
00

$8
,2

88
.0

0
So

no
m

a 
Co

un
ty

 F
le

et
 O

pe
ra

tio
n 

Di
vi

sio
n

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 F
le

et
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$7
1,

04
7.

00
$4

5,
87

4.
00

So
no

m
a 

Co
un

ty
 P

ro
ba

tio
n 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Ri
gh

t-
of

-W
ay

 V
eg

et
at

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l, 

Br
us

h 
an

d 
De

br
is 

Re
m

ov
al

, a
nd

 H
om

el
es

s C
am

p 
Cl

ea
n-

up
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$1
8,

15
4.

00
Sp

er
ry

 R
ai

l S
er

vi
ce

Ra
il 

Fl
aw

 D
et

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
$1

3,
12

5.
00

$0
.0

0
SP

TJ
 C

on
su

lti
ng

N
et

w
or

k 
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

, S
ec

ur
ity

, M
ig

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
Se

tu
p 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
96

,6
30

.0
0

$1
30

,8
15

.0
0

St
ac

y 
an

d 
W

itb
ec

k
Ra

ilr
oa

d 
Tr

ac
k 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, A
lig

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
Re

st
or

at
io

n
$1

96
,1

08
.0

0
$1

96
,1

08
.0

0
St

ac
y 

an
d 

W
itb

ec
k/

He
rz

og
, J

V
De

sig
n/

 B
ui

ld
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 C

iv
il,

 T
ra

ck
 &

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f I

O
S-

1
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

St
ac

y 
an

d 
W

itb
ec

k/
He

rz
og

, J
V

De
sig

n/
Bu

ild
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 C

iv
il,

 T
ra

ck
 &

 S
tr

uc
tu

re
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f L

ar
ks

pu
r E

xt
en

sio
n

$3
5,

79
9,

87
8.

00
$2

3,
54

8,
91

1.
00

St
an

te
c 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, I

nc
.

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l P
er

m
it 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

M
on

ito
rin

g
$2

94
,0

82
.0

0
$9

1,
97

5.
00

St
an

te
c 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, I

nc
.

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l R
ev

ie
w

 fo
r L

eg
al

$2
2,

07
4.

00
$5

,5
93

.0
0

St
rip

e 
N

 S
ea

l
Sa

fe
ty

 S
te

nc
ils

 a
t C

ro
ss

in
gs

$3
7,

94
1.

00
$3

7,
94

1.
00

Su
e 

Ev
an

s
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t S
er

vi
ce

s
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$4
0,

11
0.

00
Su

m
ito

m
o 

Co
rp

or
at

io
n

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

 &
 D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 R

ai
l V

eh
ic

le
s

$1
7,

71
4,

83
6.

00
$1

,1
00

,0
00

.0
0

Su
m

m
it 

Si
gn

al
, I

nc
.

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ca

ll-
O

ut
 S

er
vi

ce
s f

or
 T

ra
ck

 a
nd

 S
ig

na
ls

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$3

,6
43

.0
0

Su
rv

iv
al

 C
PR

 &
 F

irs
t A

id
, L

LC
Fi

rs
t A

id
 a

nd
 C

PR
 T

ra
in

in
g,

 A
ED

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

$1
0,

00
0.

00
$3

,0
00

.0
0

Sw
ift

ly
, I

nc
.

AV
L 

M
ob

ile
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
an

d 
W

eb
sit

e 
In

te
rf

ac
e

$8
,9

25
.0

0
$8

,4
00

.0
0

Th
e 

GB
S 

Gr
ou

p
In

te
rn

et
 C

on
ne

ct
iv

ity
 (W

i-F
i) 

fo
r S

M
AR

T 
Tr

ai
ns

$6
24

,4
35

.0
0

$4
33

,8
83

.0
0

U
ni

te
d 

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l I

nc
or

po
ra

te
d

HV
AC

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s a
t S

M
AR

T 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

$1
9,

32
0.

00
$7

,5
62

.0
0

U
ta

h 
Tr

an
sit

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
DM

U
 W

he
el

 T
ru

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$1
34

,9
64

.0
0

$2
8,

41
3.

00
Va

n 
Sc

oy
oc

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s

Fe
de

ra
l L

ob
by

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

$3
0,

00
0.

00
$5

,0
00

.0
0

Va
n 

Sc
oy

oc
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
Fe

de
ra

l L
eg

isl
at

iv
e 

Ad
vo

ca
cy

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$3

3,
12

5.
00

$2
7,

00
0.

00
Ve

nT
ek

 T
ra

ns
it 

In
c.

Cl
ip

pe
r V

en
di

ng
 M

ac
hi

ne
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$2

33
,9

56
.0

0
$1

67
,1

12
.0

0
Vi

ev
u

Cl
ou

d-
Ba

se
d 

St
or

ag
e 

of
 S

ec
ur

ity
 D

at
a

$1
,0

80
.0

0
$0

.0
0

W
BE

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
PA

 S
ys

te
m

 In
st

al
l P

ro
je

ct
 a

t S
M

AR
T 

St
at

io
ns

$4
4,

58
2.

00
$4

4,
58

2.
00

W
BE

Re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 A
V 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
$2

,7
53

.0
0

$2
,7

53
.0

0
W

BE
Ex

ist
in

g 
CC

TV
 S

ys
te

m
 O

n-
Ca

ll 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$4

5,
00

0.
00

$6
,4

12
.0

0
W

es
t C

oa
st

 A
rb

or
ist

s,
 In

c.
Tr

ee
 T

rim
m

in
g,

 R
em

ov
al

, a
nd

 R
el

at
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

s
$5

0,
00

0.
00

$2
9,

59
0.

00
W

hi
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
, I

nc
.

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f J
ac

ks
 fo

r D
M

U
$1

9,
51

3.
00

$1
9,

51
2.

00
W

ill
ia

m
 C

am
pa

gn
a

Di
sa

bi
lit

y 
Ac

ce
ss

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$1

,7
50

.0
0

To
ta

ls
:

$6
3,

27
4,

47
5.

00
$2

9,
59

1,
84

6.
40

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2

*A
ct

ua
ls-

To
-D

at
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 in
vo

ic
es

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

as
 o

f M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
9,

 b
ut

 m
ay

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ro
ce

ss
ed

 in
 S

M
AR

T'
s F

in
an

ci
al

 S
ys

te
m

.

Page 26 of 121



Page 27 of 121



Resolution No. 2019-03 
Sonoma-Marin Area Real Transit District 

April 17, 2019 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT 
DISTRICT APPROVING A CHANGE ORDER TO CONTRACT NO. CV-BB-18-002 RELATED TO 
MODIFICATION THE TRUING MACHINE MAINTENANCE AT THE RAIL OPERATIONS CENTER  
              
  
 WHEREAS, District entered into Contract No. CV-BB-18-002 with Ghilotti Brothers, Inc.; 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, Contract Change Order No. 01 provides additional modifications to the 
maintenance pit for the wheel truing machine; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires for the modifications to be completed as part of the scope; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contract No. CV-BB-18-002 was approved through a competitive solicitation 
and procurement process and the work included in this Change Order is consistent with the 
scope of work previously awarded; and 
 
 WHEREAS, this Change Order meets the specifications and requirements of Contract No. 
CV-BB-18-002; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor and SMART staff negotiated a final cost of $34,439 for this Change 
Order; and 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

  
1. That the foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
  
2. That Change Order No. 01, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 

as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved. 

Page 28 of 121



Resolution No. 2019-03 
Sonoma-Marin Area Real Transit District 

April 17, 2019 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area 
Rail Transit District held on the 17th day of April 2019, by the following vote: 
 
DIRECTORS: 
AYES:    

NOES: 

ABSENT:   

ABSTAIN:  

 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Gary Phillips, Chair, Board of Directors 
       Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza, Clerk of Board of Directors 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
 
  
 

Page 29 of 121



Change Order 001 
Contract No.:  CV-BB-18-002 
Contract Title: Wheel Truing Machine  

 

Concurred By: 
 
___________________________________________ 

 Concurred By: 
 
______________________________________________ 

Project Engineer                                             Date 
 
John Riley   

 District Chief Engineer                                     Date 
 
Bill Gamlen 

   

The undersigned agrees to the terms and conditions described herein. 

Contractor Acceptance Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit 

Title:  Project Representative  Title: General Manager 
   

(Authorized Signature for Contractor)            Date 
 
Thomas Barr 

 (Authorized Signature for Owner)                    Date 
 
Farhad Mansourian 

   

Page 1 of 2 

Issued to: Ghilotti Brothers, Inc. 
525 Jacoby Street 
San Rafael, CA 94901 
Phone: (415) 454-7011 

Change Notice Reference: 
N.A. 

 

 
CO Title:  Additional Modification to the Maintenance Pit 

The Contract Price due to this CO will change by: $34,439.00 
The Contract Performance Time due to the CO will be change by:  0  calendar days 

EXCEPT AS MODIFIED BY THIS CHANGE ORDER, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT, AS 
PREVIOUSLY MODIFIED, REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. THE PARTIES AGREE 
THAT THIS CHANGE ORDER IS A FINAL AND EQUITABLE ADJUSTMENT OF THE CONTRACT TIME AND 
CONTRACT AMOUNT AND CONSTITUTES A MUTUAL ACCORD AND SATISFACTION OF ALL CLAIMS, 
CURRENT OR FUTURE, OF WHATEVER NATURE CAUSED BY OR ARISING OUT OF THE FACTS AND 
CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THIS CHANGE ORDER INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DIRECT, 
INDIRECT AND CONSEQUENTIAL COSTS; ADDITIONAL TIME FOR PERFORMANCE; AND THE IMPACT OF 
THE CHANGE SPECIFIED IN THIS CHANGE ORDER, ALONE OR TAKEN WITH OTHER CHANGES, ON THE 
UNCHANGED WORK. 
 
Description of change: 
Due to some changes to the wheel truing machine during fabrication, there is a need for 
additional modifications to the concrete rail support system. In addition, the wheel truing 
machine requires an internet connection inside the maintenance building. This contract 
change order provides the necessary concrete modifications and a new fiber optic connection 
to the existing SMART data center to install and operate the wheel truing machine.  

Exhibit "A"

Page 30 of 121



Change Order 001 
Contract No.:  CV-BB-18-002 
Contract Title: Wheel Truing Machine  

 

Initials: 
 Project Engineer   Contractor  Chief Engineer  

 
Page 2 of 2 

Compensation for this Change Order will be made by adding the following Pay Item(s): 
 

Pay Item 
No. 

Funding 
Source 

Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Item Total 

CO 001  SB 1 Additional Modification 
to the Maintenance Pit 

LS 1 $34,439.00 $34,439.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Page 31 of 121



Page 32 of 121



 
 

SMART Board of Directors 
April 17, 2019 

Page 2 of 4 
 

The SMART Board, at that time, was forced to reconcile a lower stream of revenue with higher project 
costs. Project cost estimates in the original Expenditure Plan stated that the entire project could be 
built for $541 million.  Following the addition of PTC to the project, further study during preliminary 
engineering, and work related to significant environmental permitting, the Board made the difficult 
decision to Phase the project in order to move forward and progress on the Measure Q goals. 

 

Despite the challenging times, a repeal effort, and a delicate economic recovery, SMART was able to 
issue important bonds against Measure Q that allowed the project to go forward. At every step in the 
process, we included in our financial plans significant reserve against the unknown in the cost of 
operations, a reserve that exists in the Fiscal Year 2018-19 budget at $17 million.  However, our prior 
plans did not discuss which year SMART would seek renewal of the tax. Those prior financial plans 
provided for the use of Measure Q not just for the construction project but also for the continued 
operation of the transit district.  Tax funding supplements all commuter rail operations in the State of 
California as well as numerous transit districts.   

 

In our planning for the next three years, we anticipate that our increasing debt service payments plus 
anticipated operating costs will require tapping into our healthy reserve to cover ongoing operating 
costs.  The high cost of skilled labor needed to operate and maintain the train has been discussed 
numerous times with your Board.  The specialized nature of the rail cars will require over $10 million 
in new equipment in the coming three years. The current year budget approved by the Board required 
an additional $5 million from that reserve in order to balance expenses against revenues.   

 

In our efforts to evaluate SMART’s operating budget, we look to every way possible to keep costs from 
rising and find smarter, leaner ways to do everything.  However, our train riders are demanding more 
service, not less.  Significant operating expenditure reductions could only be achieved with a reduction 
in service, which would be the opposite direction from the way we as a transit provider want to move.   
We also do not control a large portion of our revenue other than fares, so increasing our operating 
revenue is also not an option.  In fact, your Board has expressed interest in discussing ways to provide 
a reduced fare option for people with low incomes, which would lower revenues. 

  

PROPOSED DIRECTION: 

Therefore, we recommend that the best way to balance available revenue and expense would be to 
provide for a longer window for debt repayment of the original bonds.   An extension of the sales tax 
past its current expiration date of 2029 would provide room for debt restructuring and bring expense 
down in the future.   The sooner this is achieved, the faster the imbalance can be resolved.  In addition, 
this year provides an opportunity to prepare for a tax renewal as part of the Measure Q-required 
Strategic Plan.   Finally, we have an opportunity to have the tax renewal considered by a large number 
of voters in March of 2020 as part of California’s Presential Primary, when voter turnout is anticipated 
to be high. 

 

 

 

Page 33 of 121



 
SMART Board of Directors 

April 17, 2019 
Page 3 of 4 

 

In order to move toward placing a measure on the March 2020 ballot, SMART would need to prepare 
the following documents and present them to your Board for consideration over the coming weeks 
and months: 

▪ Strategic Plan: Involves a general discussion of current revenues and expense and projections 
for the future.  Will also include: 
o Modeling of sales tax extension ideas and debt restructuring options 
o Identify different funding strategies for extensions to Healdsburg and Cloverdale 
o Provide information on future revenue stream available following debt restructuring 
o Estimates of future capital replacement needs for existing infrastructure, such as the 

repaving of pathway, replacement of train engines, upgrading of train control equipment 
▪ Expenditure Plan:  The Strategic Plan process would also include an expenditure plan 

authorizing the categories of uses for future sales tax 
▪ Short Range Transit Plan:  This year SMART is required to complete a Short Range Transit Plan 

which is required by federal rules and our funding partners at the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission.  This is similar to the Strategic Plan and has required elements such as: 
o Operating and Capital Planning Budget information 
o Fare Structure and Potential Changes  
o Revenue Fleet analysis 
o Service and System evaluations 
o Facilities evaluations and replacement schedules 

▪ Ordinance placing a Tax Renewal on the Ballot:  This would be an ordinance approving submittal 
of the measure to Sonoma and Marin Registrar of Voters. 

▪ Cost Estimates for Tax Renewal:  SMART will be required to pay for the placement of the tax 
renewal on the ballot of each County.  We will bring that cost back to you in advance of any 
decision to be made. 

 
In addition, staff will bring to your Board any further information that becomes available, including 
any survey or polling information on tax renewal, updated financial information, the official ballot 
statement, and any other legal submissions required.     
 
As discussed at the April 3 Board Workshop, the Citizen’s Oversight Committee has already begun 
work on preparing and considering the Strategic Plan.  The Plan will be prepared over the next few 
months, incorporating data from the Fiscal Year 2020 budget that will be considered by your Board in 
May.  Final work on the Plan will be complete in September, allowing for the Board to consider a ballot 
measure in October and November.   The schedule is as follows: 
 
Sales Tax Process      Strategic Plan Process 
April 17 - Direct staff on tax     March 28 – Initial Meeting 
May 15 - Board budget review    June 4 – First Draft Review 
June 5 - Board budget approval    July 23 – Second Review 
October 2 - Board Discussion, first chance for vote  Early September – Final Review 
November 6 - Final Board action submitting ballot measure 
March 3, 2020 – Sales Tax Vote 

 

 

Page 34 of 121



Page 35 of 121



B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

S 
M

EE
TI

N
G

 
A

P
R

IL
 3

, 2
0

1
9

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
an

d
 S

tr
at

e
gi

c 
P

la
n

 

Page 36 of 121



O
V

ER
V

IE
W

▪
B

u
ild

 o
n

 S
u

cc
es

s 
o

f 
la

st
 1

1
 y

ea
rs

, p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

▪
En

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

Tr
ai

n
 a

n
d

 P
at

h
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 s
er

ve
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 g
en

er
at

io
n

s

»
B

ri
ef

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
sa

le
s 

ta
x

»
Im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

in
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
ic

tu
re

»
H

o
w

 t
o

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 o

f 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

 

»
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 n

ex
t 

st
ep

s

2

Page 37 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 H

IS
TO

R
Y

▪
SM

A
R

T
’s

 ¼
 c

en
t 

sa
le

s 
ta

x,
 e

n
ac

te
d

 in
 2

0
0

8
 b

y 
7

0
%

 o
f 

vo
te

rs
, i

s 
es

se
n

ti
al

 t
o

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g 

SM
A

R
T 

h
as

 d
o

n
e

▪
A

llo
w

e
d

 S
M

A
R

T 
to

 s
to

p
 d

e
b

at
in

g 
an

d
 s

ta
rt

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g

▪
2

0
0

8
 e

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 p
la

n
 e

st
im

at
ed

 2
0-

ye
ar

 s
tr

ea
m

 o
f 

sa
le

s 
ta

x 
w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
d

u
ce

 $
8

9
0

 m
ill

io
n

 t
o

ta
l

▪
G

re
at

 R
ec

es
si

o
n

 =
 d

ro
p

p
e

d
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 S
M

A
R

T 
w

as
 f

o
rc

e
d

 t
o

 
re

d
u

ce
 e

xp
ec

ta
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 P

h
as

e
 t

h
e 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
n

d
 a

d
ju

st
 

ac
co

rd
in

gl
y.

  

▪
Th

ro
u

gh
 F

Y 
2

0
1

8
, r

ec
ei

ve
d

 $
2

8
9

 m
ill

io
n

, b
u

t 
d

el
iv

er
ed

 $
5

5
0

 
m

ill
io

n
p

ro
je

ct
, b

u
ilt

 a
 b

ra
n

d
 n

ew
 t

ra
n

si
t 

ag
en

cy
 r

u
n

s 
2

4
-7

, 
3

6
5

3

Page 38 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 H

IS
TO

R
Y

▪
SM

A
R

T 
B

o
ar

d
, a

t 
a 

cr
it

ic
al

 t
im

e 
h

ad
 t

h
e 

fo
re

si
gh

t
to

 m
o

ve
 f

o
rw

ar
d

 w
it

h
 a

 
P

h
as

ed
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
, a

n
d

 c
ap

it
al

iz
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
lo

w
 c

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 c

o
st

s.

▪
D

es
p

it
e 

th
e 

n
ay

sa
ye

rs
, i

n
 2

0
1

1
-1

2
 is

su
ed

 
b

o
n

d
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

th
e 

fu
n

d
s 

d
el

iv
er

 a
 

n
o

w
 $

5
5

0
 m

ill
io

n
 r

ai
l t

ra
n

si
t 

sy
st

em

(1
 m

ill
io

n
 p

as
se

n
ge

rs
 s

tr
o

n
g)

▪
B

o
n

d
s 

is
su

ed
 r

es
u

lt
ed

 in
 o

u
r 

cu
rr

en
t 

d
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
o

f 
$

1
6

 m
ill

io
n

, w
h

ic
h

 is
 4

2
%

 
o

f 
$

3
8

 m
ill

io
n

 in
 s

al
es

 t
ax

 t
h

is
 y

ea
r

4

Page 39 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 H

IS
TO

R
Y:

»
A

t 
ea

ch
 d

ec
is

io
n

 p
o

in
t,

 s
ta

ff
 h

as
 p

re
p

ar
ed

 m
o

d
el

s 
an

d
 p

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

w
it

h
 

th
e 

go
al

 o
f 

b
ei

n
g 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

»
M

o
d

el
s 

an
d

 p
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 in
to

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

s 
an

d
 

ap
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
SM

A
R

T 
B

o
ar

d

»
P

ri
o

r 
p

la
n

s 
an

d
 m

o
d

el
s 

n
ev

er
 a

d
d

re
ss

ed
 w

h
en

 s
al

es
 t

ax
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

re
n

ew
ed

»
Ea

ch
 m

o
d

el
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
 s

tr
es

se
d

 t
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
cr

ea
ti

n
g 

si
gn

if
ic

an
t 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

re
se

rv
e 

b
ec

au
se

 o
f 

th
e 

n
at

u
re

 o
f 

st
ar

ti
n

g 
a 

b
ra

n
d

 n
ew

 s
ys

te
m

 
w

it
h

 m
u

lt
ip

le
 u

n
kn

o
w

n
s

»
$

1
7

 m
ill

io
n

 r
e

se
rv

e
 in

 F
Y 

2
0

1
9

 a
ga

in
st

 t
h

e 
u

n
kn

o
w

n

5

Page 40 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 H

IS
TO

R
Y

▪
Li

ke
 o

th
er

 r
ai

l t
ra

n
si

t 
d

is
tr

ic
ts

, 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

re
ly

 o
n

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

▪
Ea

ch
 p

ri
o

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 p
la

n
 s

h
o

w
ed

 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

su
p

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
fa

re
 

re
ve

n
u

es
; r

en
ew

al
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 t
o

 
lo

n
g-

te
rm

 p
la

n
n

in
g

▪
Fo

rt
u

n
at

el
y,

 a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 lo
w

er
 t

h
an

 
p

ro
je

ct
ed

 in
 2

0
0

8
, t

ax
 r

ev
en

u
e 

co
n

ti
n

u
es

 t
o

 g
ro

w
 s

te
ad

ily
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

it
ia

l r
ec

es
si

o
n

6

Page 41 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

7

▪
Si

n
ce

 t
es

ti
n

g 
an

d
 t

h
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
se

rv
ic

e
, c

o
st

 p
re

ss
u

re
s 

h
av

e 
p

u
sh

e
d

 e
xp

en
se

s 
h

ig
h

e
r 

th
an

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

ed
:

–
La

b
o

r 
co

st
s 

h
ig

h
er

 t
o

 a
tt

ra
ct

 a
n

d
 r

et
ai

n
 q

u
al

if
ie

d
 s

ta
ff

; 
co

m
p

et
in

g 
w

it
h

 B
A

R
T,

 V
TA

, C
al

Tr
ai

n

–
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 y
ea

r 
o

f 
o

p
er

at
in

g 
co

st
s 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 r

ev
en

u
e 

(f
ed

er
al

 a
p

p
ro

va
l 

d
el

ay
s)

 m
ea

n
t 

$
1

8
 m

ill
io

n
 in

 c
o

st
s 

w
it

h
 n

o
 f

ar
e 

o
r 

st
at

e 
re

ve
n

u
e

–
In

cr
ea

se
d

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

st
af

f 
to

 e
n

su
re

 p
u

b
lic

 s
af

et
y 

o
n

 
tr

ai
n

s,
 f

o
r 

m
an

ag
in

g 
st

at
e 

o
f 

th
e 

ar
t 

ra
il 

sy
st

em
 a

n
d

 D
M

U
 o

p
er

at
io

n
s

–
H

ig
h

 c
o

st
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 t

ra
in

 c
o

n
tr

o
l t

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 (
P

TC
) 

to
 

en
su

re
 o

f 
sa

fe
ty

 &
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s

–
Sa

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 s

ec
u

ri
ty

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e 

en
ti

re
 r

ig
h

t 
o

f 
w

ay

Page 42 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

▪
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
2

0
1

8
-1

9
 B

u
d

ge
t 

in
cl

u
d

ed
 1

0
 n

ew
 f

u
ll-

ti
m

e 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
to

 
p

re
p

ar
e 

fo
r 

cl
o

si
n

g 
th

e 
‘g

ap
’ a

n
d

 
fo

u
r 

n
ew

 t
ra

in
 c

ar
s

▪
To

ta
l o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

b
u

d
ge

t 
th

is
 y

ea
r 

$
2

6
.9

 m
ill

io
n

, 
w

h
ic

h
 is

 a
lm

o
st

 $
1

0
 m

ill
io

n
 

h
ig

h
er

 t
h

an
 a

n
ti

ci
p

at
ed

 in
 2

0
1

4

▪
FY

 2
0

1
8

-1
9

 B
u

d
ge

t 
ap

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y 

th
e 

B
o

ar
d

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
 $

5
 m

ill
io

n
 in

   
   

   
 

re
se

rv
es

 f
o

r 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s

8

Page 43 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

▪
C

u
rr

en
t 

d
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
o

f 
$

1
6

 m
ill

io
n

 -
-

th
is

 le
av

es
 o

n
ly

 $
2

2
 

m
ill

io
n

 o
f 

sa
le

s 
ta

x 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
al

l o
th

er
 n

e
ed

s

▪
O

th
er

 r
ev

en
u

e
s 

:  

»
Fa

re
 r

ev
en

u
e 

$
3

.6
 m

ill
io

n

»
St

at
e 

Tr
an

si
t 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

: $
1

.7
 m

ill
io

n

»
SB

 1
 r

ev
en

u
es

 f
o

r 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s:

 $
3

.9
 m

ill
io

n

»
O

th
er

 s
ta

te
 s

o
u

rc
es

 f
o

r 
ca

p
it

al
 a

n
d

 s
ta

te
 o

f 
go

o
d

 r
ep

ai
r

▪
D

e
sp

it
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 r

ev
en

u
e

s,
 e

xp
e

n
se

s 
ar

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
u

m
p

in
g 

ag
ai

n
st

 r
e

ve
n

u
e

s,
 a

n
d

 d
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
gr

o
w

s 
in

 f
u

tu
re

 y
ea

rs

▪
Po

te
n

ti
al

 f
o

r 
re

ce
ss

io
n

 o
r 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
lo

w
d

o
w

n
 w

o
u

ld
 im

p
ac

t 
ea

ch
 a

n
d

 e
ve

ry
 r

ev
en

u
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 

9

Page 44 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 R

EN
EW

A
L

▪
In

cr
ea

si
n

g 
d

eb
t 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ay

m
en

ts
 +

 o
p

er
at

in
g 

co
st

s 
in

 e
ar

ly
 

p
ro

je
ct

io
n

s 
in

d
ic

at
e 

th
at

 h
e

al
th

y 
re

se
rv

e 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

el
ie

d
 o

n
 t

o
 

co
ve

r 
o

n
go

in
g 

co
st

s.
 

–
O

n
go

in
g 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
SM

A
R

T
’s

 r
ai

l c
ar

s 
w

ill
 r

eq
u

ir
e 

$
1

0
 m

ill
io

n
 

ad
d

it
io

n
al

 in
 c

ap
it

al
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
n

ex
t 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
s 

st
ar

ti
n

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ex

p
ir

at
io

n
 o

f 
th

e 
ve

h
ic

le
 w

ar
ra

n
ty

 t
h

is
 O

ct
o

b
er

▪
W

it
h

o
u

t 
a 

P
LA

N
, S

M
A

R
T 

w
ill

 d
ra

w
 d

o
w

n
 r

es
e

rv
e 

q
u

ic
kl

y,
 b

e
 

u
n

ab
le

 t
o

 a
d

d
 m

o
re

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

e
ed

 t
o

 r
ed

u
ce

 c
o

st
s 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 le
ad

 t
o

 r
ed

u
ce

d
 s

er
vi

ce

▪
Fu

tu
re

 h
ea

lt
h

 o
f 

SM
A

R
T 

sy
st

em
 r

el
ie

s 
o

n
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g 

th
e

 n
ee

d
 

n
o

w
 r

at
h

e
r 

th
an

 la
te

r

1
0

Page 45 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 R

EN
EW

A
L

▪
A

s 
a 

n
ew

, e
xc

it
in

g 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 t
h

e 
co

n
ge

st
io

n
 a

n
d

 s
tr

es
s 

o
f 

co
m

m
u

ti
n

g 
b

y 
ca

r,
 S

M
A

R
T 

sh
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 e
xp

an
d

 s
er

vi
ce

 
an

d
 g

ro
w

 r
id

e
rs

h
ip

▪
C

u
ts

 in
 s

ta
ff

 in
 s

er
vi

ce
 r

ig
h

t 
n

o
w

 w
o

u
ld

 r
ed

u
ce

 r
ev

en
u

e
 a

n
d

 
m

ak
e 

th
e 

tr
ai

n
 le

ss
 u

se
ab

le
.

▪
B

et
te

r 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e=
d

e
b

t 
re

st
ru

ct
u

ri
n

g

1
1

Page 46 of 121



ST
R

A
TE

G
IC

 P
LA

N

▪
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
la

n
= 

Ev
er

y 
5

 y
ea

rs

▪
2

0
1

9
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n
 K

ic
ko

ff
 la

st
 w

ee
k 

 w
it

h
 C

it
iz

en
s 

O
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

C
O

C
)

▪
C

O
C

 a
gr

e
e

d
 p

la
n

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

h
o

w
 im

p
ac

t 
o

f 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

re
n

e
w

al
 in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 s

h
o

w
 lo

n
g-

te
rm

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

o
p

ti
o

n
s

▪
A

ss
u

m
in

g 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

re
n

ew
al

, P
la

n
 w

ill
 in

cl
u

d
e:

»
P

ro
je

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

co
st

s 

»
R

ev
en

u
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 fo

r 
H

ea
ld

sb
u

rg
 a

n
d

 C
lo

ve
rd

al
e

»
N

ew
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

 P
la

n

▪
C

re
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
va

l o
f 

p
la

n
 in

 c
o

n
ju

n
ct

io
n

 w
it

h
 C

O
C

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 m

o
re

 
d

et
ai

ls
 t

o
 B

o
ar

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
ef

it
 a

n
d

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

re
n

e
w

al

1
2

Page 47 of 121



SA
LE

S 
TA

X
 R

EN
EW

A
L

1
3

▪
W

H
Y

 N
O

W
?

▪
W

e 
ca

n
n

o
t 

p
la

n
 o

n
go

in
g 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 b

al
lo

t 
b

o
x 

u
n

ce
rt

ai
n

ty
 in

 o
u

r 
fi

sc
al

 f
u

tu
re

▪
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x 

m
u

st
 b

e 
re

n
ew

ed
 w

el
l b

ef
o

re
 2

0
2

9
 e

xp
ir

at
io

n

▪
1

0
-2

0
%

 s
w

in
g 

in
 t

u
rn

o
u

t 
o

f 
vo

te
rs

 in
 P

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 y
ea

r

»
B

ec
au

se
 o

f 
2

/3
 v

o
te

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t,
 m

u
st

 r
en

ew
 in

 a
 la

rg
e

-t
u

rn
o

u
t 

ye
ar

»
O

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
P

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 y
ea

rs
 2

0
2

0
 o

r 
2

0
2

4
:  

2
0

2
4

 is
 t

o
o

 la
te

▪
If

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
fa

il,
 t

h
en

 w
e 

h
av

e 
m

o
re

 t
im

e 
to

 im
p

le
m

en
t 

sa
vi

n
gs

 a
n

d
 

re
ve

n
u

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

, w
ai

ti
n

g 
an

y 
lo

n
ge

r 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e 

fi
sc

al
ly

 p
ru

d
en

t

▪
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
0

 P
re

si
d

e
n

ti
al

 P
ri

m
ar

y 
SM

A
R

T
’s

 b
e

st
 o

p
ti

o
n

Page 48 of 121



TI
M

ET
A

B
LE

: 
ST

R
A

TE
G

IC
 P

LA
N

 &
 T

A
X

 
R

EN
EW

A
L 

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 
P

ro
ce

ss

➢
A

p
ri

l 1
7

d
ir

ec
t 

st
af

f 
o

n
 t

ax

➢
M

ay
 1

5
 B

o
ar

d
 b

u
d

ge
t 

re
vi

ew

➢
Ju

n
e 

5
 B

o
ar

d
 b

u
d

ge
t 

ap
p

ro
va

l

➢
O

ct
o

b
er

 2
 B

o
ar

d
 D

is
cu

ss
io

n
, f

ir
st

 

ch
an

ce
 f

o
r 

vo
te

➢
N

o
ve

m
b

er
 6

 F
in

al
 B

o
ar

d
 a

ct
io

n
 

su
b

m
it

ti
n

g 
b

al
lo

t 
m

ea
su

re

➢
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
0

 B
al

lo
t

St
ra

te
gi

c 
P

la
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

➢
In

it
ia

l M
ee

ti
n

g 
M

ar
ch

➢
1

st
 D

ra
ft

 p
la

n
 J

u
n

e

➢
2

n
d

D
ra

ft
 r

ev
ie

w
 J

u
ly

➢
Fi

n
al

 P
la

n
 a

p
p

ro
va

l e
ar

ly
 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

1
9

1
4

Page 49 of 121



R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TI
O

N

▪
St

af
f 

p
re

p
ar

e 
an

 it
em

 f
o

r 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
 a

n
d

 v
o

te
 a

t 
A

p
ri

l 1
7

 
m

e
et

in
g 

to
 m

o
ve

 f
o

rw
ar

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 t

ar
ge

ti
n

g 
fo

r 
a 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

0
 

vo
te

 o
n

 r
en

ew
in

g 
th

e 
SM

A
R

T 
sa

le
s 

ta
x.

▪
O

n
ce

 d
ir

ec
ti

o
n

 is
 g

iv
en

, s
ta

ff
 c

an
 b

e
gi

n
 p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 b

ri
n

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 b

ac
k 

to
 B

o
ar

d
 a

s 
n

e
ed

ed
 d

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

.  
It

em
s 

to
 

b
e

 b
ro

u
gh

t 
b

ac
k 

w
o

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e
:

»
Fi

n
al

iz
ed

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

 

»
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
 it

em
s 

n
ee

d
ed

 f
o

r 
b

al
lo

t 
su

b
m

is
si

o
n

»
Su

rv
ey

s 
an

d
/o

r 
p

o
lli

n
g 

re
su

lt
s

»
A

ct
u

al
 o

rd
in

an
ce

, o
ff

ic
ia

l b
al

lo
t 

st
at

em
en

t,
 o

th
er

 le
ga

l 
su

b
m

is
si

o
n

s

1
5

Page 50 of 121



Page 51 of 121



Page 52 of 121



Page 53 of 121



Page 54 of 121



Page 55 of 121



Resolution No. 2019-02 
Sonoma-Marin Area Real Transit District 

April 17, 2019 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT 
DISTRICT APPROVING A CHANGE ORDER TO CONTRACT NO. CV-DB-16-001 RELATED TO 
MODIFICATION TO THE MAIN STREET, PENNGROVE AT-GRADE CROSSING   
              
  
 WHEREAS, District entered into Contract No. CV-DB-16-001 with Stacy and Witbeck/ 
Herzog, JV for the Larkspur Extension Contract; and 
  
 WHEREAS, Contract Change Order No. 031 provides for at-grade crossings modifications 
to Main Street, Penngrove; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires for the improvements to be completed as part of the scope 
of the work of the Larkspur Extension; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contract No. CV-DB-16-001 was approved through a competitive solicitation 
and procurement process and the work included in this Change Order is consistent with the 
scope of work previously awarded; and 
 
            WHEREAS, this Change Order meets the specifications and requirements of Contract No. 
CV-DB-16-001; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Contractor and SMART staff negotiated a final cost of $652,470 for this 
Change Order; and 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 

  
1. That the foregoing recitals are true and correct. 
  
2. That Change Order No. 031, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 

as Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved. 

Page 56 of 121



Resolution No. 2019-02 
Sonoma-Marin Area Real Transit District 

April 17, 2019 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoma-Marin Area 
Rail Transit District held on the 17th day of April 2019, by the following vote: 
 
DIRECTORS: 
AYES:    

NOES: 

ABSENT:   

ABSTAIN:  

 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Gary Phillips, Chair, Board of Directors 
       Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Leticia Rosas-Mendoza, Clerk of Board of Directors 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
 
  
 

Page 57 of 121



Change Order 031 
Contract No.:  CV-DB-16-001 
Contract Title: Larkspur Extension Project  

 

 

Concurred By: 
 
___________________________________________ 

 Concurred By: 
 
______________________________________________ 

Project Engineer                                             Date 
 
Ahmed Thleiji   

 District Chief Engineer                                     Date 
 
Bill Gamlen 

   

The undersigned agrees to the terms and conditions described herein. 

Contractor Acceptance Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit 

Title:  Project Representative  Title: General Manager 

   

(Authorized Signature for Contractor)            Date 
 
Dan Elshire 

 (Authorized Signature for Owner)                    Date 
 
Farhad Mansourian 

   

Page 1 of 2 

Issued to: Stacy and Witbeck/Herzog, A Joint Venture 
2800 Harbor Bay Parkway 

Alameda, California 94502 

Phone: (510) 393-2520 

Change Notice Reference: 
015 

 

 
CO Title:  Penngrove Grade Crossing Warning System Modification 

The Contract Price due to this CO will change by: $ 652,470.00 
The Contract Performance Time due to the CO will be change by:  0  calendar days 

EXCEPT AS MODIFIED BY THIS CHANGE ORDER, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT, AS 
PREVIOUSLY MODIFIED, REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. THE PARTIES AGREE 
THAT THIS CHANGE ORDER IS A FINAL AND EQUITABLE ADJUSTMENT OF THE CONTRACT TIME AND 
CONTRACT AMOUNT AND CONSTITUTES A MUTUAL ACCORD AND SATISFACTION OF ALL CLAIMS, 
CURRENT OR FUTURE, OF WHATEVER NATURE CAUSED BY OR ARISING OUT OF THE FACTS AND 
CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THIS CHANGE ORDER INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DIRECT, 
INDIRECT AND CONSEQUENTIAL COSTS; ADDITIONAL TIME FOR PERFORMANCE; AND THE IMPACT OF 
THE CHANGE SPECIFIED IN THIS CHANGE ORDER, ALONE OR TAKEN WITH OTHER CHANGES, ON THE 
UNCHANGED WORK. 
 
Description of change: 

Modify the Main Street grade crossing warning system in Penngrove, including, but not limited 

to, installation of quad gates, installation of HMA dikes and curbs, trim existing cantilever arm, 

install concrete pedestrian walkway with detectible warning surfaces, installation of traffic 

striping, removal of medians, installation of concrete panels, removal or rotation of existing 

crossing signals and foundations, installation of high wind profile gate arm, and installation of 

traffic loops, conduits and cabling. The attached cost proposal SWH-SMART-098 provides 

details and is incorporated into this change order. 

Exhibit "A"

Page 58 of 121



Change Order 031 
Contract No.:  CV-DB-16-001 
Contract Title: Larkspur Extension Project  

 

Initials: 

 Project Engineer   Contractor  Chief Engineer  

 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Compensation for this Change Order will be made by adding the following Pay Item(s): 
 

Pay Item 
No. 

Funding 
Source 

Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Item Total 

CO 031  1002K Penngrove Grade Crossing 
Warning System Modification 

LS 1 $ 652,470  $ 652,470 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 59 of 121



  

 
   

 
     

 
 
     

   
       

  
 

 
 
     

       
    

 
      

 
 
   

   
  

    
 
      

        
 

 
        

   
 
     

   
 
         

   
 

 
 
     

    
 

  
 
   

 
 

  
 
  

  
 

FUNDING REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 

SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT AND COUNTY OF SONOMA 

THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into as of 
_________________, 2019, by and between the SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT 
(District), a public entity duly established under the laws of California, and the COUNTY OF SONOMA 
(County), a political subdivision of the State of California. 

Recitals 

A. The SMART rail corridor, historically known as the Northwestern Pacific Railroad Authority (NWPRA), 
generally parallels Highway 101 running north-south in Sonoma and Marin Counties. The corridor is 
owned by the District from Milepost (MP) 68.22 in Healdsburg southward to MP 11.4 in Corte Madera. 

B. District is obligated to operate and maintain the rail corridor in accordance with applicable California 
Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) and Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) laws and regulations. 

C. District has completed California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review and is proceeding with 
design and construction of passenger rail service and accompanying multi use path along an 
approximately 70-mile existing rail corridor extending from Cloverdale in Sonoma County, California, 
to a location near the ferry terminal in Larkspur, Marin County, California. 

D. The County desires to upgrade the existing grade crossing protection system by adding exit gates to 
the system and installing pedestrian improvements at Main Street in Penngrove (MP 43.3) (the 
“Work”). 

E. At the request of the County, the District is agreeable to constructing the improvements through its 
Design-Build Contract CV-DB-11-001. 

F. The list of improvements/Work is documented in Exhibit A that is incorporated and included as part 
of this Agreement. 

G. The County is committed to contributing to paying for the Work which a change order cost proposal 
has been received in the amount of $652,470. 

Agreement 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are 
hereby acknowledged, County and District agree as follows: 

1. RECITALS 

A. The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated in and expressly form a 
part of this Agreement. 

2. COORDINATION 

A. County shall coordinate the Work with District’s Chief Engineer or his designee, Contact 
information for the parties’ respective representatives is set forth below: 

Page 1 of 7 

Page 60 of 121



  

  
  
 

  
 

 
 

   
 

  
 

    
    

 
 

 
  

 
   

    
  

 
    

 
       

   
       
    

 
   

 
 
   

 
  

 
  

 
     

 
 

  
    

  
 

 
   

 
   

 
     

    
 

        
   

 
 

District County 
Bill Gamlen Johannes J. Hoevertsz 
Chief Engineer 
Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) 
5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200 
Petaluma, California 94954 

Director of Transportation and Public Works 
County of Sonoma 
2300 County Center Drive, Suite B100 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 

Phone: 707.794.3330 Phone: 707.565.2231 
Fax: 707.794.3037 Fax: 707.565.2620 
Email:  bgamlen@sonomamarintrain.org  Email: johannes.hoevertsz@sonoma-

county.com 

3. SCOPE OF WORK 

A. Proposed Improvements/Work.  District shall construct grade crossing improvements at 
Main Street in Penngrove. The improvements are described in detail in the plans prepared by 
the County and included here as Exhibit A. 

B. Request for Additional Work. 

1. Initiation Conference: The County may initiate a request for additional work to be 
covered under this Agreement. Such request shall be made in writing to SMART. The 
request shall include a description of the proposed work. Following receipt of the 
request, the parties shall meet to establish and agree on the following information: 

a. Project Manager Information (name, address, phone number, fax number, and e-
mail address). 

b. Project Information (project name, project area, location map). 

c. Project/task number. 

d. Account number. 

e. Time allowed to perform the work or Construction Schedule. 

2. Agreement Memorandum. SMART will prepare an Agreement Memorandum setting 
forth the terms for the additional work as established during the Initiation Conference. 
The Agreement Memorandum will be executed by both parties prior to SMART’s 
issuance of a written authorization to proceed. 

4. DISTRICT’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

District shall be responsible for the following: 

A. Insurance and Indemnification: District shall require its contractor to insure and indemnify 
the County for activities associated with the Work. 

B. Contract Administration: District shall administer the construction contract for the Work. 
Costs to the District of administration of the Work are reimbursable under this Agreement 
pursuant to Section 6 below 

Page 2 of 7 

Page 61 of 121

mailto:bgamlen@sonomamarintrain.org


  

 
 

    
 

  
 

   
     

    
   

 
      

 
     

   
 
   

  
 

   
 

 
 
  

 
             

      
     

            
         

        
    

 
  

 
  

 
    

 
  

 
         

          
  

           
       

 
   

  

5. COUNTY’S RESPONSIBILITIES 

County agrees to perform the following: 

A. Payment: The County shall be responsible for all costs associated with the Work which is 
shown in Exhibit B and any unknown or differing site condition costs which could arise as 
part of constructing the Work. The County shall reimburse District in accordance with 
Section 6 below. 

B. Final Plans, Specifications: All design required for the Work is the County’s responsibility. 

C. Utilities: County shall coordinate with public and private utility companies to resolve any 
utility conflicts that may arise as part of constructing the Work. 

D. Right of Entry: County shall provide any required permits to the District’s Contractor at no 
cost for the Work. 

E. Inspection: County shall be responsible for all inspection and acceptance of the Work. The 
County shall not direct the District’s contractor. 

6. REIMBURSEMENT PROCEDURES 

Within 15 days of receipt of District’s invoice, County shall reimburse District for the construction 
management, administrative and construction costs for the Work. The total reimbursement 
amount from County to District under this Agreement shall not exceed the total estimated costs 
set forth in Exhibit B plus the estimated costs for any additional work approved pursuant to Section 
3B(2) without the prior written approval of County. District flagging, construction management 
and overhead costs for the Work are included in Exhibit B and will not exceed 10% of the total 
cost of construction of the Work. 

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS 

A. Amendments to Agreement 

This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual written consent of both parties. 

B. Indemnification 

Each party shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release the other, its 
officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, loss, proceedings, 
damages, causes of action, liability, costs, or expense (including attorneys’ fees and 
witness costs) arising from or in connection with, or caused by any act, omission, or 
negligence of such indemnifying party in connection with the performance of this 
Agreement. This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation 
of the amount or type of acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts. 

Page 3 of 7 

Page 62 of 121



  

 
  

 
   

     
         
     
       

  
 

  
 

  
  

   
     

 
   

 
   

 
 

 
   

  
 

 
 

 
   

  
         

          
    

     
   

 
 

  
 

  
 

 
  

 
 

     
       

  
  

C. Termination 

This Agreement shall terminate upon County’s acceptance of the Work. Notwithstanding, 
the foregoing, either party may terminate this Agreement by giving 30-days prior written 
notice to the other party, in the manner described in Section 7.D of this Agreement, of its 
intent to terminate. In the event of termination, District shall provide County with immediate 
access to restore County facilities. County shall pay District for all expenses associated 
with the proportion of work completed as of the termination date. 

D. Notice 

Unless otherwise requested by a party, all notices, demands, requests, consents or other 
communications which may be or are required to be given by either party to the other shall 
be in writing and shall be deemed effective upon service. Notices shall be deemed to have 
been properly given when served on the party to whom the same is to be given by hand 
delivery or by deposit in the United States mail addressed to the party as follows: 

District: Bill Gamlen, P.E 
Chief Engineer 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District 
5401 Old Redwood Highway 
Petaluma, CA 94954 

County: Johannes J. Hoevertsz, P.E. 
Director of Transportation and Public Works 
County of Sonoma 
2300 County Center Drive, Suite B100 
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 

When a notice is given by a generally recognized overnight courier service, the notice, 
invoice or payment shall be deemed received on the next business day. When a notice or 
payment is sent via United States Mail, it shall be deemed received seventy-two (72) hours 
after deposit in the United States Mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, 
with the postage thereon fully prepaid. In all other instances, notices, and payments shall 
be effective upon receipt by the recipient. Changes may be made in the names and 
addresses of the person to whom notices are to be given by giving notice pursuant to this 
paragraph. 

E. Governing Law 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of California. 

F. Entire Agreement 

This instrument contains the entire agreement between the parties, and no statement, 
promise, or inducement made by either party or agents of the parties that is not contained 
in this written contract shall be valid or binding; and this contract may not be enlarged, 
modified, or altered except in writing signed by the parties. 

Page 4 of 7 

Page 63 of 121



  

 
    

 
  

   
 
  

 
    

  
    

 
  
 

   
 

 
 

 
      

 
 

    
 

 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                 

  
    

  
 
 

 
 
                                                             

  
 

                          
 
 
 
                                                                                                                             

 
                            

 
  

G. Authority of County and District 

The undersigned hereby represent and warrant that he or she has authority to execute 
and deliver this Agreement on behalf of County and District. 

H. No Waiver of Breach 

The waiver by any of the Parties of any breach of any term or promise contained in this 
Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term or provision or any 
subsequent breach of the same or any other term or promise contained in this Agreement. 

I. Time of Essence 

Time is and shall be of the essence of this Agreement and every provision hereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and the County have executed this Agreement as of the 
date first above written. 

COUNTY OF SONOMA: SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT 
DISTRICT 

By: By: 
Johannes J. Hoevertsz Farhad Mansourian 
Director of Transportation and Public Works General Manager 
County of Sonoma SMART 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR DISTRICT: 

By: By: 

Bruce Goldstein, County Counsel Thomas Lyons, SMART Counsel 

Page 5 of 7 

Page 64 of 121



  

  
  

EXHIBIT A 

Page 6 of 7 

Page 65 of 121



E 
0 

LO 
I"") 

DJ 

0 
N 

" 
DJ 
0 

> 
0 
z 

INDEX OF DRAWINGS: 
1 T-1 
2 G-1 
3 SD-1 
4 DM-1 
5 L-1 
6-7 CD-1 TO CD-2 
8 PD-1 
9 CG-1 
10 CG-2 
11 CG-3 
12 CG-4 

' > ED ) 

TITLE SHEET 
GENERAL NOTES 
SURVEY CONTROL DIAGRAM 
DEMOLITION PLAN 
LAYOUT 
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 
PAVEMENT DELINEATION PLAN 
SITE PLAN 
LEGEND AND NOTES 
SCHEMATIC CABLE PLAN 
SIGNAL SYSTEM SITE PLAN 

I 

PROJECT LOCATION 

J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\PQG - T.dwg 

Q) 

> 
<( 

Cl 
a::: 

! 
0 

i 

PENNGROVE QUAD GATE AND 
RAILROAD PEDESTRIAN AT GRADE 

CROSSING 
PROJECT NO. xx-xxxx 

~ ~o ,v 
~'?' 

~ 

vs, 
.,o 

)' 

4 e~----+-------+-'E"---'-'R"--'Ac..:...IL=R..:..:O:..:...A::.::D-'A:...:..vc...:e'-------/ 
'?' 

PROJECT 
LOCATION 

LOCATION MAP 
NO SCALE 

in 
za 
5' (/) 
<( 

"' 0 

w 
!;;: 
D 

100% SUBMITTAL ABBREVIATIONS 

SMART 
RAILROAD 

TRACKS 

MAIN St 

OAK St 

VICINITY MAP 
NO SCALE 

"C 
a::: 
w 
CD 
0 
Cl 
<( 

Cl 
....J 
0 

AB 
Abn 
AC 
Adj 
AS 
Ave 
BC 
Beg 
Blvd 
BOW 
BFP 
BRT 
BT 
Cl 
i 
CIR 
Cl 
CI r 
Corrrn 
Cone 
Const 
CR 
CRCP 

C&G 
~ 
DI 
Dia 
DR 
Dwy 
E 
EA 
EC 
Elev 
Elec 
EP 
ES 
ETW 
Exist 
FG 
FH 
FL 
FOW 
GB 
H 
HMA 
HP 
Hwy 
INV 
L 
LIP 
Ln 
LP 
LS 

FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

AGGREGATE BASE 
ABANDON 
ASPHALT CONCRETE 
ADJUST 
AGGREGATE SUBBASE 
AVENUE 
BEGIN HORIZONTAL CURVE 
BEGIN 
BOULEVARD 
BACK OF WALK 
BACK FLOW PREVENTER 
BUS RAPID TRANSIT 
BOTTOM ELEVATION 
CURB INLET 
CENTER LINE 
CIRCLE 
CLASS 
CLEARANCE 
COMMUNICATION 
CONCRETE 
CONSTRUCTION 
CURB RAMP 
CONTINOUS REINFORCED 
CONCRETE PAVEMENT 
CURB & GUTTER 
DELTA 
DRAINAGE INLET 
DIAMETER 
DRIVE 
DRIVEWAY 
EAST/EASTING 
EACH 
END HORIZONTAL CURVE 
ELEVATION 
ELECTRICAL 
EDGE OF PAVEMENT 
EDGE OF SHOULDER 
EDGE OF TRAVELED WAY 
EXISTING 
FINISHED GRADE 
FIRE HYDRANT 
FLOW LINE 
FACE OF WALK 
GRADE BREAK 
HEIGHT 
HOT MIX ASPHALT 
HIGH POINT 
HIGHWAY 
INVERT 
LENGTH 
LIP OF GUTTER 
Lane 
LOW POINT 
LANDSCAPE STRIP 

1 2 3 

Lt LEFT 
Max MAXIMUM 
Med MED I AN 
MH MANHOLE 
Min MINIMUM 
Mod MODIFIED 
Mon MONUMENT 
MRM MOUNTABLE RAISED MEDIAN 
MTC MEDIAN TOP OF CURB 
N NORTH/NORTHING 
No. NUMBER 
OG ORIGINAL GROUND 
PCC PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE/ 

POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE 
Pert PERFORATED 
PIO PERMANENT IDENTIFIER 
P/L PROPERTY LINE 
PRC POINT OF REVERSE CURVE 
R RAD I US 
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE 
Rd Road 
Rel RELOCATE 
Rem REMOVE 
Ret RETAINING 
R/W RIGHT OF WAY 
Rt RIGHT 
SC SAWCUT 
SD STORM DRAIN 
SDMH STORM DRAIN MANHOLE 
SQ. SQUARE 
SS SANITARY SEWER 
SSBM STRAP AND SADDLE 

BRACKET METHOD 
SSMH SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE 
St STREET 
Std STANDARD 
SW SIDEWALK 
T TANGENT/THICKNESS 
TC TOP OF CURB 
TD TOP OF DIKE 
Tele TELEPHONE 
Temp TEMPORARY 
TG TOP OF GRATE 
Typ TYPICAL 
Var VARIES 
w/ WI TH 
W WEST/WATER 
WM WATER METER T -1 
XW CROSSWALK 

NO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS 
SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED 
OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 

Date Revision By 

>- >-a, a, 

O D w w 
z O :::s:::: _J 
0(1)0<( - w 
~ :r: 
D U 

U) 
w 
f----- w 
<( > 
(_') 0 

(]" f-----

0 ~ ~ w 
<( zz w 
=:) w :::J ::r:: 
oQ_8 U) 

I- <( ww2 w 
> WO _J (]" z 
0 I- 0 f-----
0:'.:: (/) 1/l 

(_') z f-----
z <( 

Z2 
w 
Q_ 

SCALE 
AS NOTED 

0 
z 
w 
u 
O< 

O< 
w 
w 
z 
i3 z 
w 

Underground Service Alert 
Call: TOLL FREE 

fWIIII=~ 

1-----f--------t-----11 DA TE 
11/09/2018 

JOB NO. 
1-----f--------+-----11 CC-16101 

DRAWING NUMBER 

TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 1 OF 12 

SONOMA COUNTY 

 
 

Page 66 of 121



E 
0 

I"") 

DJ 

DJ 

0 
N 

-
DJ 
0 

> 
0 
z 

GENERAL: 

1. ALL WORK INDICATED SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED USING NEW MATERIALS, UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED. 

2. OMISSIONS OR CONFLICTS BETWEEN VARIOUS ELEMENTS OF THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER AND RESOLVED 
BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. 

3. EXISTING CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREIN HAVE BEEN 
INFERRED FROM THE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS OF THE PREVIOUS CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACTS AND LIMITED TO FIELD INVESTIGATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 
VERIFY ALL EXISTING INFORMATION AND SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO 
THE ENGINEER BEFORE COMMENCING WORK. 

4. AS-BUILT DRAWINGS FROM PREVIOUS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS FOR THE EXISTING 
RAIL STATIONS AND SECONDARY STRUCTURES ARE AVAILABLE FOR REFERENCE FROM 
SONOMA COUNTY. 

5. ALL STREET IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
CURRENT SONOMA COUNTY FACILITIES STANDARDS. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS 
SPECIFIED AND SHOWN ON THE PLANS WITHIN SONOMA COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY MUST 
CONFORM TO SONOMA COUNTY'S MOST CURRENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 
ALL PEDESTRIAN IMPROVEMENTS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF TITLE 
24 OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS AND THE AMERICAN DISABILITIES 
ACT. THE IMPROVEMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF 
SONOMA COUNTY ENGINEERING DIVISION. CONTACT SONOMA COUNTY CONSTRUCTION 
INSPECTION AT LEAST 2 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY WORK TO 
ARRANGE FOR INSPECTION. 

6. ALL REVISIONS TO THIS PLAN MUST BE REVIEWED BY THE SONOMA COUNTY 
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE ACCURATELY SHOWN ON 
REVISED PLANS STAMPED AND DISTRIBUTED BY THE SONOMA COUNTY 
REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK AS COMPLETE. 

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT, (800) 642-2444, 
TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. THE USA AUTHORIZATION 
NUMBER SHALL BE KEPT AT THE JOB SITE. 

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING STRUCTURES, FACILITIES, SIGNAGES, 
FINISHES, UTILITIES, FIXTURES, DEVICES AND EQUIPMENTS NOT DESIGNATED FOR 
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR AND/OR RESTORE TO PRE-CONSTRUCTION 
CONDITIONS ALL ELEMENTS DAMAGED OR IMPACTED BY THE CONSTRUCTION 
ACTIVITIES. 

9. PRIOR TO PLACING CURB, SIDEWALK, ASPHALT CONCRETE, SUB-BASE, OR BASE 
MATERIAL, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE 
INSTALLED, BACKFILL COMPLETED, AND THE SONOMA COUNTY CONSTRUCTION 
DIVISION NOTIFIED BY EACH OF THE UTILITY COMPANIES HAVING FACILITIES 
WITHIN THE WORK AREA THAT THE UTILITY INSTALLATION HAS SATISFACTORILY 
PASSED ACCEPTANCE TESTS. 

10. WHEN WIDENING THE PAVEMENT ON AN EXISTING ROAD, THE EXISTING PAVEMENT 
SHALL BE CUT TO A NEAT LINE AND REMOVED TO AN EXISTING ADEQUATE 
STRUCTURAL SECTION, OR TO THE ORIGINAL ROAD SECTION. AN EXPLORATORY 
TRENCH, OR POTHOLING, MAY BE REQUIRED TO DETERMINE THE LIMITS OF 
PAVEMENT REMOVAL. 

11. SHOULD IT APPEAR THAT THE WORK TO BE DONE, OR ANY MATTER RELATIVE 
THERETO, IS NOT SUFFICIENTLY DETAILED OR EXPLAINED ON THESE PLANS, THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE ENGINEER FOR SUCH FURTHER EXPLANATIONS AS 
MAY BE NECESSARY. 

12. ALL TREES WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS IN CONFLICT WITH IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE 
REMOVED. TREES NOT WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS SHALL REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED. IF ANY TREES ARE TO BE REMOVED, THE PLANS MUST BE REVIEWED AND 
ACKNOWLEDGED BY THE SONOMA COUNTY LANDSCAPE DEPARTMENT. ALL TREES 
CONFLICTING WITH GRADING, UTILITIES, OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS, OR 
OVERHANGING THE SIDEWALK OR PAVEMENT SO AS TO FORM A NUISANCE OR HAZARD, 
SHALL BE TRIMMED, PROPERLY TREATED AND SEALED. 

J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\PQG - G.dwg 

13. 

14. 

BEFORE COMMENCING WORK AT THE JOB SITE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT WORK 
PLANS. FURTHERMORE, FOR WORK THAT MAY AFFECT THE SONOMA COUNTY OPERATING 
SYSTEM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A SITE SPECIFIC WORK PLAN. ITEMS 
THAT ARE REQUIRED TO BE TEMPORARILY RELOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND 
REINSTALLED AFTER CONSTRUCTION ARE NOT SHOWN IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO INCLUDE THESE ITEMS IN ITS CONSTRUCTION WORK 
PLANS AND SUBMIT TO SONOMA COUNTY FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

PRIOR TO ANY FABRICATION OR INSTALLATION OF "NEW WORK", RELOCATION OF 
EXISTING STRUCTURES, SIGNAGES, FACILITIES, UTILITIES AND EQUIPMENT, THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM A COMPREHENSIVE SURVEY TO VERIFY EXISTING 
INFORMATION AT THE JOB SITE. 

15. TEMPORARY SILT AND DRAINAGE CONTROL FACILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED TO 
CONTROL AND CONTAIN EROSION-CAUSED SILT DEPOSITS AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
SAFE DISCHARGE OF STORM WATERS INTO EXISTING STORM WATER FACILITIES. 
DESIGN OF THESE FACILITIES MUST BE APPROVED BY SONOMA COUNTY AND IN IN 
PLACE PRIOR TO THE START OF GRADING. 

16. ALL TRAFFIC STRIPING AND MARKINGS SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC UNLESS THE 
PLANS DESIGNATE THE USE OF "TRAFFIC PAINT". 

17. ALL STRIPING ON MAJOR ROADS SHALL BE CAT-TRACKED PRIOR TO FINAL 
INSTALLATION. FINAL INSTALLATION OF STRIPING WILL BE ALLOWED ONLY AFTER 
APPROVAL OF THE STRIPING LAYOUT BY THE ENGINEER. 

18. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PRESERVATION AND/OR PERPETUATION OF 
ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS, WHICH CONTROL SUBDIVISIONS, TRACTS, STREETS, OR 
HIGHWAYS, OR PROVIDE SURVEY CONTROL, WHICH WILL BE DISTURBED OR REMOVED 
DUE TO CONTRACTORS' WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF TEN 
(10) WORKING DAYS NOTICE TO PROJECT ENGINEER/SURVEY OR PRIOR TO 
DISTURBANCE OR REMOVAL OF EXISTING MONUMENTS. PROJECT ENGINEER/SURVEYOR 
SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE CONTRACTOR TO RESET MONUMENTS OR PROVIDE 
PERMANENT WITNESS MONUMENTS AND FILE THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION WITH THE 
COUNTY SURVEYOR PER BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE SECTION 8771. 

19. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING THE SECURITY OF THE 
JOB SITE. WHERE EXISTING SECURITY BARRIERS, INCLUDING RAILINGS, GRILLES, 
FENCES, GATES OR WALLS ARE REMOVED OR BECOME INOPERATIVE DUE TO 
CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS, TEMPORARY PROVISIONS SIMILAR/EQUIVALENT TO THE 
EXISTING SECURITY PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE, AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. 

20. OBSTRUCTIONS INDICATED ARE FOR INFORMATION ONLY. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL OBSTRUCTIONS WITH 
THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY. NEITHER THE OWNER NOR THE ENGINEER ASSUMES 
RESPONSIBILITY THAT THE OBSTRUCTIONS INDICATED WILL BE THE OBSTRUCTIONS 
ENCOUNTERED. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT (800) 
642-2444 TWO (2) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. 

21. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL LIGHTS, SIGNS, BARRICADES, FLAGMEN AND 
OTHER DEVICES NECESSARY TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLIC SAFETY. SHOULD THE 
CONTRACTOR FAIL TO PROVIDE THE NECESSARY SAFETY DEVICES, AND THEY ARE 
PROVIDED BY SONOMA COUNTY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY SONOMA COUNTY TIME 
AND MATERIAL COSTS FOR PROVIDING. 

22. IF ARCHAEOLOGICAL MATERIALS ARE UNCOVERED DURING GRADING, TRENCHING, OR 
OTHER EXCAVATION; EARTHWORK WITHIN 100 FEET OF THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE 
STOPPED UNTIL A PROFESSIONAL ARCHAEOLOGIST WHO IS CERTIFIED BY THE 
SOCIETY OF CALIFORNIA ARCHAEOLOGY (SCA) AND/OR THE SOCIETY OF 
PROFESSIONAL ARCHAEOLOGY (SOPA) HAS HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO EVALUATE THE 
SIGNIFICANCE OF THE FIND AND SUGGEST APPROPRIATE MITIGATION MEASURES, IF 
THEY ARE DEEMED NECESSARY. 

23. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS TO PRIVATE PROPERTY 
ADJACENT TO WORK THROUGHOUT THE PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION. 

24. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SANITARY FACILITIES 
(PUBLIC AND SONOMA COUNTY COMPLIANT) AT THE SITE DURING ALL PHASES OF 
CONSTRUCTION. 

25. NO WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHOUT INSPECTION BY SONOMA COUNTY. IF ANY 
WORK THAT REQUIRES INSPECTION MUST BE PERFORMED OUTSIDE OF NORMAL 
WORKING HOURS, CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A WRITTEN REQUEST FOR INSPECTION 
SERVICES TO THE SONOMA COUNTY REPRESENTATIVE 2 WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE 
OF THE TIME SUCH SERVICES WILL BE REQUIRED. 

26. SILT AND EROSION CONTROL PLANS ARE REQUIRED FOR WORK YEAR-ROUND. 
SEDIMENT CONTROL BMP'S SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED YEAR-ROUND. 

27. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL CONTROLLING FIELD DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS 
BEFORE ORDERING AND FABRICATING ALL MATERIALS. 

28. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THESE DRAWINGS, DRAWINGS FROM OTHER 
DISCIPLINES, AND SONOMA COUNTY STANDARDS AND PREPARE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR 
ALL CONCRETE WORK. THIS INCLUDES JOINT LOCATIONS AND TYPES, REINFORCING 
BAR LAYOUT AND FABRICATION DETAILS AND ALL OTHER MISCELLANEOUS 
FABRICATION DETAILS. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT THESE SHOP DRAWINGS TO THE 
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL BEFORE PURCHASE OR FABRICATION. 

29. PRIOR TO PERFORMING WORK WITHIN 10 FEET OF SONOMA COUNTY'S 
RIGHT-OF-WAY, CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN SONOMA COUNTY PERMITS, 
INCLUDING RESTRICTED ACCESS PERMIT (RAP) AND CONSTRUCTION ACCESS 
PERMIT (CAP) AS REQUIRED. CONTRACTOR TO COMPLY WITH RAP AND CAP 
REQUIREMENTS, INCLUDING FEES, TRAINING, AND BACKGROUND SECURITY 
CHECKS. 

EARTHWORK SUMMARY 

(CY) VOLUME 
LOCATION 

EXCAVATION EMBANKMENT EXPORT NET 

"M" 5+03.00 - 5+50.00 3 18 0 15 

"M'' 5+50.00 - 6+08.45 5 5 0 0 

TOTAL 8 23 0 15 

G-1 

en ~r--� tO ~ Wv 
I- Cl I') 
- tO 
::::, <( I') 
VlU 0 

0 - -di 
0 :l<'. I') 
<( W Cl :::c ow 
0::: 0::: ,,....,_ 

u I{) 

I- :l<'. N 
<( I- Cl 
0::::, '-' z � Q_J 8~ 

in 
za 
5' (/) 
<( 

"' 0 

>-a, 

0 
w 
zo 
Cl l/l 
(/) 
w 
0 

U) 
w 

� 
1 

• 1 
* f 

>-a, 

0 w 
"'_J 
0 <( 
w 
:r: 
0 

f----- w 
<( > 
(_') 0 

(]" 

o~~ 
<( zz 
=::J w :::J 
0 Q_8 

I- <( ww2 
>WO (]" z 
01-0 
O'.'.: (/) 1/l 

uz 
z <( 

Z2 
w 
Q_ 

I') 

U) 

w 
f-----
0 
z 
__J 

<( 
O'.'.: 
w 
z 
w 
(_') 

w 
!;;: 
0 

... ... 
N 

"' ,--

0 z 
w 
u 
O< 

O< 
w 
w 
z 
i3 z 
w 

NO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS Date Revision By SCALE 
SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED NO SCALE 
OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 

I 1------+-------t------11 DA TE 
Underground Service A ert 11 /09/201 s 
~ Call: TOLL FREE 1-------+-------t------1 JoB ~i~ 16101 
~ DRAWING NUMBER 

TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 2 OF 1 2 

FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 1 2 3 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

 
 

Page 67 of 121



-------
------

"M" 1+00.00 
/-,,.: ______ - ---

---- -- N: 1870207.42 
""E:6370390:-26--- - ---------

"M" LI NE 

---=-- -- ~- -=~- -
2002 ---... 

NOTE: 
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH CALIFORNIA BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS BASIS OF BEARINGS: 

CODE SECTION 8771 (b) REGARDING REFERENCING, PRESERVING, AND 
CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM, CCS83, EPOCH 2009.00 ASRECONSTRUCTING MONUMENTS, WHETHER OR NOT MONUMENTS ARE SHOWN IN 
SHOWN ON RECORD OF SURVEY OF THE SMART PROJECTTHESE PLANS. 
CONTROL IN BOOK 741 OF MAPS AT PAGES 1-24. 

2. ALL REFERENCES TO UTILITIES, IMPROVEMENTS, STRUCTURES, BUILDINGS, 
PARKING, EASEMENTS, SERVITUDES, AND ENCROACHMENTS: ARE BASED 
SOLELY ON ABOVE GROUND, VISIBLE EVIDENCE, UNLESS ANOTHER SOURCE OF 
INFORMATION IS SPECIFICALLY REFERENCED HEREON. 

3. THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN HEREON IS A PRODUCT OF RECORD MAPS ROTATED 
ON TO FOUND MONUMENTS, AND SHOULD NOT BE RELIED UPON AS 
DEFINITIVE. THE FIELD SURVEY WAS RESTRICTED TO MONUMENTS THAT 
WOULD ORIENT RECORD DATA. THESE LINES MAY CHANGE UPON COMPLETION 
OF A BOUNDARY SURVEY. 

4. PROPERTY LINES SHOWN HEREON ARE A GIS PRODUCT AND ARE PRELIMINARY 
IN NATURE, BASED UPON PUBLICLY AVAILABLE RECORDS. THEY SHOULD NOT 
BE RELIED UPON AS DEFINITIVE AND DO NOT REPRESENT A BOUNDARY 
SURVEY. 

CONTROL POINTS 

POINT # NORTHING EASTING ELEVATION DESCRIPTION 

2001 1870176.50 6370319.18 67.65 PID #1 

2002 1870534.03 6370416.78 68.44 PID #2 

2003 1871022.36 6370389.21 88. 81 PID #3 

2004 1871479.78 6370388.10 86. 51 PID #4 

2005 1870744.10 6370535.13 81 . 74 PID #5 

2011 1942250.33 6341298.65 138.84 PID #1 MAG 

2012 1942678.85 6341119.82 135. 11 PID #2 MAG 

2013 1942623.74 6341290.67 137.37 PID #3 MAG 

2014 1942957.52 6341330.69 137.48 PID #4 MAG 

2015 1943101 .52 6341245.78 137.85 PID #5 MAG 

3000 1870802.63 6370438.24 78.36 SVIP-FND 

3001 1870763.23 6370481 .98 78.34 SVIP-FND 

3002 1870655.05 6370819.02 97.42 SVRB-FND 

3003 1870739.58 6371462.78 98. 14 SVMO-FND 

3004 1869255.72 6370509.72 71 . 24 SVMO-FND 

CONTROL POINTS 

POINT # NORTHING EASTING ELEVATION DESCRIPTION 

133 1870345.83 6370416.83 67.75 PENNGROVE 

242 187011 5. 19 6370348.46 67.87 SMART 242 

243 1870775. 10 6370454.36 77. 81 SMART 243 

286 1942917.67 6341237.24 138.03 SMART 286 

287 1943627.79 6341325.41 137. 81 SMART 287 
>-m 

w zo ~3< (/] 
0<( 

"'0 

LEGEND: 

~ CONTROL PO INT 

/ 
/ 

m m 

/ 
I ) 0 w 0 w,--- 2001 

// zo Y'._j 

, 

ED 
>- >

c., U) u <(
- w 
~ :r: 
0 U/ 

// 
/ 

/
/ 

/ 
/ 

' ' ~------------. L 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

2~------'---+------------ <((J) 
w 0:::: 

l'.)f--- w 
<( > <( 
l'.) 0 

83.09' 8+001+00 2+00 3+00 2003 -~ 
(t 

0 
MAIN ST o~~ 

<( zz
!__ _ =:, w :J 

_J

-----------------+----- 0 o_g 0 
"M" 9+00.00 0:::: 

'---- 3000 N:1871007.39 I- <( f---133~ W WLE:6370395.18 
>WO z0 

0 
(t z 0I :. I 0 1--00 i ~r/ 0 0:::: (/] U') u 

/ I ti' • I 
3-= l'.)z• >-I z <(w/ 

I > G " I Z 2 
w 

3001 >/ / <( Ci) w/ -llfu 0::::o_ =:,
I et:: 

1 2005 
(J)~/ 

I 0 

0/ 0 I 

/ 
/ i I 

I SD-1 
SCALERevisionDate ByNO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS 1" - so·SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED 

OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 
1-------,f-------t----11DATEUnderground Service Alert 11 /09 2018 

JOB NO.Call: TOLL FREE 1-------,f-------+----11 CC-16101 
~~ 1-800 DRAWING NUMBER 

642-2444NO SCALE 3 OF 12TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 

E 
0 

N 
n 
01 

CX) 

0 
N 

01 
" 

0 

> 
0 
z 

J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\POG - SD.dwg FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 1 2 3 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

Page 68 of 121

http:E:6370395.18
http:N:1871007.39


E 
0 
m 
N 

DJ 

DJ 

0 
N 

" 
DJ 
0 

NOTES: 

1. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. VERIFY 
MEASUREMENTS IN FIELD. 

2. FOR ABBREVIATIONS, SEE SHEET T-1. 
3. CONTRACTOR SHALL POSITIVELY IDENTIFY AND LOCATE ALL 

UTILITIES BEFORE ANY DEMOLITION WORK. 

R/W 

LEGEND: 
' ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 

--e-- (oh)-

---e------
---g---

-s-----

----sd----

----w----

HMA DIKE TO BE REMOVED 

Exist OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL UTILITIES 

Exist ELECTRICAL UTILITIES 

Exist NATURAL GAS UTILITIES 

Exist SEWER UTILITIES 

Exist STORMDRAIN UTILITIES 

Exist WATER UTILITIES 

~------------------------------------------------------~ 

--------------------------------

MAIN St 

<~ 

"M" 5+01 .39, 18.62' Rt 
Beg Rem HMA DIKE 

Exist UTILITY POLE 
TO REMAIN 

I 

L_e 
CJ) 

"M" LIN[ 
I 

5+oo I 

\\___e 
(I) 
I 

-e 

I 

':M" 5+14.22 24.2©' IRt 
END Rem HMA 01· Ii J 

-e 
-e 

r / ~ I 0) 

~ I ~ 1fP -----,.L...., 

-e 

00 
00 

00 
00 

00 

00 
000 
00 

000 

' ~--\ 0 \ 
"-..., I. , 

-e 

, 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

-e 

s- ---

L-=:J 
Exist UTILITY 
TO REMAIN 

Exist INLET 
TO REMAIN 

r 

POLE -

.. .. I •:\ 

3: 

I 
I 

"M" 
"W" 

~\ / / "fJ" , , Beg Rem 
_ .--\orf-~ - e 

-e-0- ,. 
..-------""?- /J==L-:,...,,,---\0 ;---

i-- --Lo'....'.h~) ---=--~=-_'.'.e=-=-=-=-=---=~o~h~):==-=-=--=-=;-~e:=-=-=-=-===i.Q.t)J====.@=~-~ p '? -b oh I,'-----e·-- ":::,,«:::::::.16\~ }--___;~~ --+-- ---------i oh 1--- ""°'" e-;-___________ L ____ T ___________ / / 7 - Exist .S IG ' () 
----------·- · _/ 

R/W 

--------/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

BUILDING 
TO REMAIN 

L e-+-----r'--- , / 

SAs-------e------+--✓-
/ 

0 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

() 

/ 
/ 

/ 

R/W 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

---~I , , 0 

J L-{, 

/ 
/ 

~ 
Exist UTILITY 
TO REMAIN 

BOX 

0 

R/W 

Exist WATER VALVE 
TO REMAIN (Typ) 

0 

0 

0 

I 
I 

w 
z 
....J 

= 
~ 
= 

-e 

M 

0 
0 
+ 
~ 

-e 

~ 
I .. 
I 
1(3 

I 
3: 
I 

I 
I 

I 

(,;J 
I 

I 

00 
00 
00 

00 
00 
00 

) ED ) 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

L_ ________ , in 
za 
5' (/) 
<( 

"' 0 

w 
!;;: 
D 

------------------

6-t 26.4 7 -
od+bo.oo 

I 
I 
I 

on 

/ 

I 
<..() 

\ I 
<..() 

~ke-

I 
(D 

(I) 
I 

R/W 

NO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS 
SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED 
OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 

/ 

Underground Service Alert 
Call: TOLL FREE 

fWllll:,I:'.) 

7+00 

----'on)-
... ... 

>- >- N 

"' _e_ a, a, ,.. 
0 0 0 w w z za "'_J 
Cl l/l 0 <( w 
(/) w u w :r: 

O< 
0 0 

O< 
w 
w 
z 
i3 z 
w 

- · 

U) 
w 
f--- w z <C > 
(_') 0 <C 

(l' __J 

o~~ Q_ 

<C zz z =::J w :::J 
0 Q_8 0 

I- <( 
f---ww2 

>WO 
(l'Z 

01--0 __J 
O:'.:: (/) 1/l 0 
uz 2 
z <( w 
Z2 0 
w 
Q_ 

DM-1 
Date Revision By SCALE 

1" = 1 o' 
1----+------+---IDATE 

11/09/2018 
JOB NO. 

l----+------+---1 CC-16101 
DRAWING NUMBER 

~1------------------------~~~-~----------------------------------~~~~rnoi~~~mf~c~--~--~2~--~3i'---TW·O·WO·RK.ING·D·AYS-BEF.OR·E·YO·U-DIG ______________ 4 __ 0_F_12_11 
FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE O 1 J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\PQG - DM.dwg ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

 
 

Page 69 of 121



E 
0 

lD 
0 .. 
0 

IX] 

0 
N 

-
IX] 

0 

> 
0 
z 

NOTES: 
1. ALL CURB LOCATIONS ARE AT TOP FACE OF CURB. 
2. CURB RAMPS SPECIFIED ARE PER CAL TRANS 

STANDARD PLANS RSP ABBA. 
3. FOR ABBREVIATIONS, SEE SHEET T-1. ' ) ED ) 

R/W 

--------------'-------------_/ 

4. CONTRACTOR TO TRIM EXISTING CANTILEVER ARM 
BY 2'. RELOCATE SIGNAL HEAD. COMPLETE 
REWIRING WORK FOR SIGNAL HEAD RELOCATION. 
CONTRACTOR TO REWIRE RELOCATED SIGNAL HEAD 
AS NECESSARY FOR PROPER SIGNAL OPERATION. ------------------~ 5. FOR SIDEWALK DETAIL SEE COUNTY OF SONOMA 
CONSTRUCTION STANDARD 220. 

LEGEND: ---------------

1:::::::::::::::1 CONCRETE SW 

-F-

-C-

)( )( )( )( )( )( 

DETECTABLE WARNING 
SURFACE 

HMA 

LIMIT OF FILL 

LIMIT OF CUT 

FENCE ( 3') 

MAIN St 

00 
00 

00 
00 

00 

000 
00 

000 

---------------------

5+00 

"M" LINE 

SEE Sht 9 ~
FOR GATE-ARM DETAILS 

SEE HMA DIKE 
rDETAIL 

_L__ - ON Sht CD-2 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 

6+26.47 = 
"W" 00+00.00 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 
00 

00 
00 

00 
00 
00 

L__ 

--------
TRIM CANTILEVER 

/SEE NOTE 4 

·=~ 

ARM (2'), 

~ SEE CG-1 
=:>--FOR GATE-ARM DETAILS 

Exist SIGNAL 
TO REMAIN ,___-

__..(_oh1 --e--

in 
za 
5' (/) 
<( 

"' 0 

en ~r--� tO ~ Wv 
I- Cl I') 
- tO 
::::, <( I') 
VlU 0 

0 - -di 
0 :l<'. I') 
<( W Cl :::c ow 
0::: 0::: ,,,....,, 

u I{) 

I- :l<'. N 
<( I- Cl 
0::::, '-' z � Q_J 8~ 
I') 

� 

w 
!;;: 
D 

R/W 
' ~ =-~=======:;z,,f::::::::==~ 

q ~ / 
SEE PEDESTRIAN ----\\----._ohr-
PATH DETAIL --e 

............... ~ ~ ~ zai-====-·~ ~ ON Sht CD-1 _----{ohr-
_ 8 --e~ 

---1o_h_)f-_-_-_-j_-e ___ {oh~ ___ • __ ; ~-~ rn r 0~ w 
________ .L,_ ___________ ---t-__ ':7"~· . . . . . . . . , V 

/ 
/ 

Y '- '-,c-~ '; < . : : - F - - - F 

-- -F- - -F- -

/ 

~~~-===-=:=o=h=):==~~e'.:'.--§::o~:_:2Z1--
o 1 

- -F- - -F. _ , 
_ -F- - -F- L _ _. - -- . . . . . . I 

R/W 
/ 

/ 

/ L 'F- - ,,,!,,,, ~ 7 
------ ........-.,.<-..,,.----- ------------7 ---

I 
,I 

0 

0 

0 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\PQG - L.dwg 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

// 

/ 
/ 

0 

/ 
/ 

/ 

R/W 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

7 
0 

R/W 

FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

0 

0 

1 

w 
z 
....J 

• 

0 

0 
0 
+ 

2 

Q) 

> 
<( 

0 
a:: 
~ 
0 
0 

i 

3 

0 

/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

/ 

7 6:i fr) 
0 0 w w 
z O :::s:::: _J 
0(1)0<( - w 
~ :r: 
0 U 

0 
z 
w 
u 
O< 

O< 
w 
w 
z 
i3 z 
w 

0 
0 / 

0 � 
/ 

/ 

I 
I 
I 

/ 
/ 

/ 

R/W 

NO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS 
SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED 
OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 

Underground Service Alert 
Call: TOLL FREE 

f-=,;~ 

TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 

L-1 
Date Revision By 

U) 
w 
f-- w 
<( > 
C) 0 

(]" 

o~~ 
<( zz 
=::J w :::J 

0 rr.g 
I- <( 

ww2 
> WO 

(]" z 
01-0 
O:'.:: (/) 1/l 

uz 
z <( 

Z2 
w 
Q_ 

SCALE 

f-
=::J 
0 
>
<( 
_J 

1" = 1 o' 
1-------+------+----.I DA TE 

11/09/2018 
JOB NO. 

1-------+------+----.1 CC-16101 
DRAWING NUMBER 

5 OF 12 

 
 

Page 70 of 121



E 
0 

lD 
0 .. 
0 

0 
N 

" 
IX) 

0 

> 
0 
z 

LEGEND: 

I : : : : : : : I 

r:0:0:0:0:9 

I I 

CONCRETE SW 

DETECTABLE WARNING 
SURFACE 

HMA 

MAIN St 

5+00 "M" 5+02.73 32.68' Rt "M" 5+50.87 28.36' Rt Beg CONCRETE SW 
CONFORM TO Exist Elev 70.91 
Elev 68.5± RAIL CROSS I NG PANEL 

"M" 5+48.95 29.96' Rt 
"M" 5+03.51 27.67' Rt END HMA PATH 
Beg CONCRETE SW Beg RAIL CROSSING PANEL 
CONFORM TO Exist Elev 70.90 
Elev 68.2± "M" 5+46.65 27.14' Rt 

"M" 5+08.65 27.60' Rt Elev 70.85 
TC 68.66 "M" 5+40.03 27.22' Rt 

"M" 5+08.72 32.61' Rt END CONCRETE SW 
Beg FENCE Beg HMA PATH 
AP 68.73 Elev 70.77 

/'1.--11r1~11. =-~~i=~-§-::~-:::c:::::j:,:,M:"=5=+=1=4=.= 16=,=2=7=.5~4~'~R~t~~/~=/ 21======r=======f9t ~ 
.,,,, Beg FENCE I 

ADJUST UTILITY -BpX 
TO GRADE ', 

"M" 5+12.75 35.56' Rt, 
AP 69.03 ' 
"M" 5+15.75 35.53' Rt 
AP 69.21 
"M" 5+19.72 32.47' Rt 
END FENCE 
AP 69.52 

"M" 5+14.20 31.54' Rt 
END FENCE 

"M" 5+31.26, 27.33' Rt 
"M" 5+19.65, 
27.46' Rt 

5+31.32 32.33' Rt -F- - -r'----< 

_ r_ADJ~L U.T~li'I¥ clOX -
- -r- - - TO GRADE 

"M" 5+40.09 32.22' Rt 
END CONCRETE SW 
Beg HMA PATH 
Elev 70.85 
"M" 5+43.19 34,i'/7' Rt 
Elev 70.87 
"M" 5+44.30 ~2.17' Rt 
Elev 70.87/ '\. / 

"M" 5+45 . .,,14 33.17''\Rt/ I 

END Ht:::1.K PATH 
Beg ~ AIL CROSSIN 
El ~v. 70.88 

'M' 5+44.46 36.32' Rt 
Elev 7-Q.~ 
"M" 5+),§ .10 37.09' Rt 
Elev )70.87 

\ 

I 
""' 
I 

"M" LINE 

"M" 5+52.13 29.91' Rt 
Elev 70.91 

"M" 5+52.78 30.68' Rt 
Elev 70.91 

"M" 5+55.22 33. 73' Rt 
Elev 70.90 

"M" 5+55.22 37.65' 
END RAIL CROSSING 
Beg AC PATH 
BC 70.89 
"M" 5+55.87 34.4.9' 

''.M'" 5+62.53 38.42' Rt 
/,/"GB 70.64 

~ 5+69.65 37.98' Rt 

) > ED J 

"M" 5+95.17 36.42' Rt 
GB 73.19 

TYPICAL PAVEMENT 
STRUCTURAL SECTIONS 
l1l.__j4" PCC 
~,, CI 2 AB 

\ 

"M" 6+26.47 = 
"W" 00+00.00 

Elev 70.90 
"M" 5-b 6. 16. 1/3·8.81' Rt "M" 6+00.13 35.61' Rt ----' 

EC ,Jff.84g "M" 5+72.64 37.80' Rt TC 73.72 ..,..____--e 
)v1" 5 -17-51:l 3 3 6. 0 3, _,,~1 _-\ 0 I 'f 

Ytl 7-0".'90 ~ TC 71 -23 "M" 6+00.16 36.11 '_,Rt_---e--
~ • 5+60.4,& 8.55' ~"M:.:c...._" --=5'=+'-'7--=8::..:_•_:_.:13::..,,___..:::_37.:...:•:_:41'~6·_'-:=,_R~t ---l GB 73.22 __.I.. 

/ '0" END HMA,:::8~1H / Beg FENCE \...-___ e__ • 
1/ \ i Beg C9,·~'6RETE SW "M" 5+78.38 41. -i:J:5'- Rt ____,-__,l(_o'f\, "M" 6+04.15 35.87' Rt 

'/,/'. lev • , ?78 / .,....--; - -;~-F~ElGNr'ID~ FE~NillC~E~ ~ ~~=c!co~n_!Y--_-::_::::,,, Elev 72. 92 

'\ "M" 6+08.16 35.12' Rt 
R \ END CURB 

-el--

Q) 

> 
<( 

,.-il!i7 .... e O l ~: .. 7:::8.14 35.62· Rt 

-r- 1 -r- - -r- ,... -F \ CONFORM TO Exist ~ 

. ·. ·. ·. · 0 0 0 . . . . . 
.... 0 0 . . . . . . 

: ·: ·: ·: ·: ·: 0 0 
· · · · · . 0 0 . . . . . . . . 

C- - -F..... -, 

"M" 5+53.91 43.96' Rt 

· . · ~ · . . · . · . · . · · . · . · . · . · . · · · � · · . MAX . · 0 0 
·,;::· .. · .. ·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.· .. x~·.·.·.·oo . >~ ..... ·.·.·. · .. · .... 
. :x~.:.. . . . . - . . C 

- -F - 'i - - - "' I I .., 

B 
"M" 5+83.93 
END FENCE 
AP 71.70 

"M" 5+80.12 
AP 71.55 
"M" 5+ 77.12 
AP 71.45 

42.12' Rt 

45.36' Rt 

45.54' Rt 

ISi 
0 . 

0 1 
0 0 \ 

EC 70.92 
"M" 5+51.40 40.88' Rt 
END RAIL CROSSING PANEL 
Beg HMA PATH 

"M" 5+69.95 42.97' Rt 

"M" 5+62.83 43.41' Rt 
GB 70.72 

"M" 5+ 72.95 
Beg FENCE 
AP 71.30 

42.79' Rt 

0 I 
0 

BC 70.87 
0 

"M" 6+08.45 40.61' Rt 
CONFORM TO Exist 
Elev 72.8± 

"M" 6+08.45 41 .11' Rt 
END CURB 
TC 73.30 

"M" 6+04.46 40.86' Rt 
Elev 73.00 
"M" 6+00.47 41.10' Rt 
GB 73.30 

"M" 6+00.50 41.60' Rt 
TC 73.80 

"M" 5+95.47 41.41' Rt 
GB 73.27 

0 

_l)A1 L CROSSING PANEL 

"M" 5+47.58 40.18' Rt 
Elev 70.86 

, "M" 5+49.49 42.50' ,R 

"M" 5+60.74 43.54' Rt 
END HMA PATH 
Beg CONCRETE SW 
Elev 70.86 

00 0 

' 

"M" 5+48.22 40.94' Rt 
Elev 70.86 

RAIL CROSSING PANEL 

Var 

Elev 70.86 ' 

PEDESTRIAN PATH DETAIL 

1 0' Var 

0 
C 

Var 5' Var 0 

1 . 5% 

_/-o--- ---o- ------------ CD-1 
OG 

RAILROAD TIE 

HMA CONFORM 
RAIL CROSSING PANEL 

4: 1 

Date Revision By 

in 
za 
5' (/) 
<( 

"' 0 

>- >-a, a, 

0 0 w w 
z O :::s:::: _J 
0(1)0<( - w 
~ :r: 
0 U 

Ul 
w 
f---- w 
<( > 
(_') 0 

(]" 

o~~ 
<( zz 
=::J w :::J 
0 Q_8 

I- <( ww2 
>WO (]" z 
01--0 
O:'.:: (/) 1/l 

uz 
z <( 

Z2 
w 
Q__ 

SCALE 

Ul 
_J 

<( 
f----
w 
0 

z 
0 

f----
u 
=::J 
O:'.:: 
f----
Ul 
z 
0 
u 

1" = 5' 

w 
!;;: 
D 

0 
z 
w 
u 
O< 

O< 
w 
w 
z 
i3 z 
w 

HMA CONFORM 

SECTION A-A SECTION B-B 

NO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS 
SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED 
OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 

Underground Service Alert 
Call: TOLL FREE 

f-=,~ 

t-----t-------+---1 DA TE 
11/09/2018 

JOB NO. 
t-----t-------+---1 CC-16101 

NO SCALE NO SCALE DRAWING NUMBER 

TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 6 OF 12 

J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\PQG - CD.dwg FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

1 2 3 

 
 

Page 71 of 121



E 
0 

IX) 
tj-

lXJ 

IX) 

0 
N 

-
IX) 

0 

> 
0 
z 

NOTES: 
HMA DIKE 
SHALL BE 
STANDARD 

(TYPE A) & HMA DIKE (TYPE E) 
CONSTRUCTED PER CALTRANS REVISED 
PLAN RSP A87B 

MAIN St 

5+00 

"M" 5+15.15, 16.45' Rt 
END HMA DIKE TRANSITION 
Beg HMA DIKE (TYPE E) 
TD 69.90 

"M" 5+ 10.16, 16.52' Rt 
END HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 
Beg HMA DIKE TRANSITION 
TD 69.57 

R=2.5' 

Exist SIGN 
TO REMAIN 

"M" 5+02.99, 27.75' Rt 
Beg HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 
TD 67.95 

_ _,a h)1------e-- ---1oh)1------e (oh) I~, ' 

C 

C, • .. .. o .. 
...... 0 0 . . . . . . . 
· . · . · e""' -- --7 ~ :o ) . : . : : E · · · ·o o 

. : . : . : . : . : . : . : : .. : . : . : . . ...... 0 0 .. -;. ... : . : . 

"M" LINE 

"M" 5+35.15 16.24' Rt 
END HMA DIKE (TYPE E) 
Beg HMA DIKE TRANSITION 
TD 71.05 

"M" 5+40.15, 16.19' Rt 
END HMA DIKE TRANSITION 
Beg HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 
TD 71.06 

"M" 5+49.00, 16.1 O' Rt 
END HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 
TD 71.62 

I 

I ,, 

Exist INLET 
TO REMAIN 

------------=:;..-'=--..::::::-..L.__~-==:.>~-
. ---l--fi~ trr__,_onr-0 ~'- ----l(o )1------e-- ---1(oh -

Exist UTILITY POLE 
TO REMAIN 0 

_.-(_onr--

in 
za 
~ (/) 

"' 0 

en ~r--� tO ~ Wv 
I- Cl I') 
- tO 
::::, <( I') 
VlU O 

0 - -di 
0 :l<'. I') 
<( W Cl :::c ow 
0::: 0::: ,,....._ 

u I{) 

I- :l<'. N 
<( I- Cl 
0::::, '-' z � Q_J Q<( 
o3: 
I') 

� 

w 
!;;: 
D 

6:i fr) 
0 0 w w 
z O :::s:::: _J 
0(1)0<( - w 
~ :r: 
0 U 

0 
z 
w 
u 
O< 

·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.0········ -:-:· 00 :-: :-:-:-: 

....... ·.·· .·.·.·.· ·.·.·.· , .· / _, ·._ .. 
-------------------y - --1..;,:::::::'""...._~~ ~~f--'-~-...:..........:.....J.<-~ ff'/ L.....;-~ /r ~~-'-----, 

-F- -F- - -F- - -F- - -r-n~ 

O< 
w 
w 
z 
i3 z 
w 

y 
6" 

l 

HMA 

Exist UTILITY POLE 
TO REMAIN 

5' 

--...I'" 

ADJUST UTILITY BQX 
TO GRADE ----~ 

1 1 " 

6" 
l 

DIKE TRANSITION 
<TYPE E/ TYPE 

DETAIL 
A> 

NO SCALE 

J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\PQG - CD.dwg 

--... -·- - -f -F- -
-F- - -F- -

C 

' 
HMA DIKE DETAIL 

I 

I 
,<... 

' _'(,,,.,.. 
-..F- -

--... -F---F--
-,:- - -F- -

......___F-" - - F - -

· ·. ·. ·. ·. · 000 . . . . . ' 
· · .... 00 . . . . . . 

. ·. · . ·. · 0 0 . . . . . . 
· · . · . · · 0 0 . . . . . 

HMA DIKE 
(TYPE E) 

. F- - -f- -
.,,.- -

1 2' 5' 

-- -r-
.,,.- C, 

Var 

----- -------- -----

:=== = = == == = == = = == == === = = == = = =3"- --- ----- --~~-7--
Var 1 .5% 4- . 7 

~=-=-==-=~=---E~~~x 

FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

---------- ----

SECTION C-C 
NO SCALE 

1 2 3 

SW 

NO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS 
SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED 
OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 

Underground Service Alert 
Call: TOLL FREE 

fWIIII=~ 

- -c-
l cp 

0 
Ul 

Ul _J 
0 w 

0 
f- w <( 
<( > 
(__') 0 f-

(]" w 
0 

0 

0 

o~~ 0 
<( zz z =::J w :::J 
0 Q_8 0 

I- <( f-ww2 
>WO u (]" z 

=::J 01-0 
O:'.:: (/) 1/l O:'.:: 
uz f-
z <( Ul 
Z2 z 
w 0 
Q_ u 

CD-2 
Date Revision By SCALE 

1" = 5' 
1----+-----+---IDATE 

11/09/2018 
JOB NO. 

1----+-----+---1 CC-16101 
DRAWING NUMBER 

7 OF 12 

 
 

Page 72 of 121



E 
0 

LO 
LO 

DJ 

DJ 

0 
N 

-
DJ 
0 

> 
0 
z 

NOTES: 
1. ALL SIGNS SHALL REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION 

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL 

CONTROLLING FIELD DIMENSIONS BEFORE 
ORDERING OR FABRICATING MATERIALS. 

3. ALL SIGN CODES ARE FEDERAL SIGN CODES 
UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED AS CALIFORNIA 
SIGN CODES. 

---------------

LEGEND: 

i EXISTING ROADSIDE SIGN (ONE POST) 

i EXISTING SSBM SIGN 

~ PAVEMENT DELINEATION DETAIL 

<:jjj{) CROSSWALK AND LIMIT LINE PER CALTRANS Std PLANS A24E 

® Rem TRAFFIC STRIPING 

00 
00 

00 
00 

00 

0 
000 
00 

000 

---------- - - - - - - - - --------------.L-~ --------

MAIN St "M" LINE -s::: __ 

5+00 

~> 27B 
27B 

I 
. . ... ' .. 

+48 

J:\Sonoma-CC-16101-Queue Cutter Final Design\CADD\Sheets\PQG - PD.dwg FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

I 
r•-~~ 

w 
z 
..J 

• 

0 
0 
+ 

1 

(1) 

> 
<( 

Cl 
a:: 

~ 
0 

i 

2 

) > CD 5 

00 
00 
00 

00 
00 
00 

-----------------

"M" 6 26 7 -f, " .4 = 
"w" o '+bo.oo 

3 

NO WORK SHALL BE DONE ON THIS 
SITE UNTIL BELOW AGENCY IS NOTIFIED 
OF INTENTION TO GRADE OR EXCAVATE. 

Underground Service Alert 
Call: TOLL FREE 

f-=,;~ 

TWO WORKING DAYS BEFORE YOU DIG 

7+00 

PD-1 
Date Revision By 

en ~r--� tO ~ Wv 
t-Ol I') 
- tO 
::::, <( I') 
VlU 0 

0 - -di 
0 :l<'. I') 
<( W Ol :::c ow 
0::: 0::: ,,...,_ 

u I{) 

I- :l<'. N 
<( I- Ol 
0::::, '-' z � Q_J 8~ 

>-en 

za 
3' (/) 
<( 

"' D 

6:i fr) 
D D w w 

� 

z O :::s:::: _J 
0(1)0<( - w 
~ :r: 
D U 

U) 
w 
f---- w 
<C > 
(_') 0 

(]" 

o~~ 
<C zz 
=::J w :::J 
0 Q_8 

I- <( ww2 
>WO (]" z 
01-0 
O:'.:: (/) 1/l 

uz 
z <( 

Z2 
w 
o_ 

SCALE 

I') 

z 
<C 
_J 

o_ 

z 
0 

f----
<C 
w 
z 
_J 

w 
0 

f----
z 
w 
2 
w 
> 
<C 
o_ 

1 " = 1 o' 
DATE 

w 
!;;: 
D 

0 
z 
w 
u 
O< 

O< 
w 
w 
z 
i3 z 
w 

11/09/2018 
JOB NO. 

CC-16101 
DRAWING NUMBER 

8 OF 12 

 
 

Page 73 of 121



10
/2

5/
18

E 
0 

0 

0 
N 

" 
N 
N 

+-' u 
0 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

q I 
• 

I ti; I 
I z I 
I -<( 

I ~ DI 
I 

j 

I -I 
rEX. MEDIAN 0 

1

1
/ BE RE~v10VE[) .,,. . 

------I CU RB 

H ~ ~~GtjA~TE~ O~ FSET'-~~--= D13 
EX. CROSSING ., CONVI :RSION ,;Ull-,ACKET 

35' GATE- RM 
ATE. TO BE REMOVED 

I 
I I I 

I 
I 

I 
1----
1 

I 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 

P:\Projects\C5106 - Main Street Gates\CADD\DWG\PLAN SHEETS\EXHIBIT J-01 .dwg 

WOODWARD A VE. 

~- ·-- :===-=:a__- ----= 

...... 
. . . . . . . . . \ 

. . . . . . I 

I ... ••· I 
..... ·. ·.·.· I 
..... 

. . . . ·. ·.·.· I 

"--- EX. MEDIAN TO 
BE REMOVED 

.. I 

37' ~ GATE-ARM 

t 

9 ..... . 
~-/.- ..... . 
' 

FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 1 2 3 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

0 

N 

1 o· 
SCALE: 1 "=1 O' 

20' 

>-
CD 

z"' ;::o 
<( 
0:: 
0 

>- >-
CD CD 

0 0 
W_J WU 
ZV) ~ ~ 

"' u - w 
[:'.l I 
O U 

<C 
u 

. 
f- -
(/) ~ 
zo 
- u:::: 
<C C) 
2Z 

z 
w 
o_ 

z 
<C 
_J 
o_ 

w 
f-
(/) 

Date Revision By SCALE ,, , 
-------+----+------I 1 = 1 0 
--------+----+--------1 DATE 

10/12/18 
JOB NO. 

-------+----+------I xxxx 
--------+----+--------1 DRAWING NUMBER 

9 OF 12 

OCl 
~ 

0 
N 
I 

N 
~ 

I 
<D 

0 
0 

"' r--
w 

0 
z 
w 
~ 
c,: 

c,: 
w 
w 
z 
c3 
Q 

45' 

20' 

5'0" 

13'0" 

17' 

4'3" 

17' 

4'3" 

14' 

20' 

12' 

5'5" 

41'6" 

Page 74 of 121



10
/2

5/
18

GENERAL NOTES 

1. EXISTING FEATURES DEPICTED ON THESE PLANS ARE BASED UPON ~ AVAILABLE TOPOGRAPHIC MAPPING AND PRIOR WORK BY OTHERS. 
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION AND PROTECTION 
OF ALL EXISTING BURIED, SURFACE AND OVERHEAD FEATURES. 

WAYSIDE SIGNAL~ {3 ASPECT) 

I ELECTRIC LOCK 

ELECTRIC LOCK WITHI 
CIRCUIT CONTROLLER 

... DERAIL 

_EGEi\~ =; 
v v 

0 
v sz

( ) 

x()i 

~ 

v___5J 

i ii 

CROSSING GATE 

CROSSING CANTILEVER 

CROSSING FLASHER 

FLASHING LIGHT UNIT 

2. FIELD VERIFY ALL PROPOSED WORK TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS 
WITH EXISTING UTILITIES, STRUCTURES AND FACILITIES. REPORT TO THE 
ENGINEER ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS THAT AFFECT THE ABILITY TO 
COMPLETE THE WORK AS INDICATED. 

3. GRADE CROSSING GATE/SIGNAL EQUIPMENT AND INSTALLATION SHALL 
COMPLY WITH CPUC REQUIREMENTS AND THE CALIFORNIA MUTCD. en or--

4. CONDUIT AND PULL BOX INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH SMART � L()<»<O L()
STANDARDS AND CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS. w s:t:J: I- (7) I')- co5. CONDUIT AND PULL BOX INSTALLATION SHALL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE ::> <{ I')~ REQUIREMENTS OF CPUC GENERAL ORDER No. 128. Vluo -i6. PULL BOXES SHALL BE POLYMER CONCRETE WITH OPEN BOTTOMS AND a:: Oo<{ y co 

w I')HEAVY-DUTY GASKETED COVERS. :I: 0 w <»a::: a::: 
7. PROVIDE PULL BOX COVERS INSCRIBED WITH "SMART S&C" IN 1" HIGH ::.:: u 'in�LETTERING. .... <{t- N:J:: 0 ::> .e 

z8. PLACE A 6" MINIMUM LAYER OF COMPACTED DRAINAGE ROCK UNDER Q_J 

EACH PULL BOX AND EXTENDING AN ADDITIONAL 12" BEYOND THE PULL 

) � 0<{03BOX FOOTPRINT. I') 

9. ALL CONDUITS SHALL BE PVC SCH 80. �10. USE MANUFACTURED SWEEPS AND BENDS FOR CHANGES IN CONDUIT 
DIRECTION, VERTICALLY AND HORIZONTALLY. 

11. INSTALL CONDUITS SO THAT THEY DRAIN INTO THE PULL BOXES AT 
EITHER END, WITH NO INTERMEDIATE LOW POINTS. 

1 DERAIL WITH CIRCUIT 
CONTROLLER 0 CROSSING PREDICTOR 

NARROW BAND SHUNT {NBS) 

>-
CD12. MINIMUM CONDUIT DEPTH IS 3'-0" BELOW FINISHED GRADE, UNLESS 

NOTED OTHERWISE. z C,
:s: 0 
..,: 
O:'.13. SEE TRACKWORK DESIGN FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CONDUIT 0 

PLACEMENT WITHIN ROADWAY GRADE CROSSINGS. 

14. INSTALL TRACER TAPE ABOVE ALL CONDUITS. 

15. INSTALL PULL ROPES IN AUL CONDUITS. 

INSULATED JOINTI <] GRADE CROSSING PREDICTOR 
LOOKING SOUTH 

16. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FINAL DESIGN OF UTILITY SERVICE I /4/4.._~~_,'-~~-":s-"',·,ti: ;,.+~ 
CONNECTION AND COORDINATION WITH PG&E AND SMART. I/~ vo 

~ ~ •'- ~ ~ 

17. THERE IS AN ABSOLUTE MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 10 FEET FROM THE E : ~ 'I' ~ i ~ 
TRACK CENTERLINE AND ANY EQUIPMENT INSTALLED AT THE CROSSING ~ ~~ _,S; :--., ~ ~ 
INCLUDING THE WIND GUARD. ~~---<:,.~

~-----------------------------1~. 
INSULATED END JOINTF CIRCUIT TO THE RIGHT [> GRADE CROSSING PREDICTOR 

LOOKING NORTH 

INSULATED END JOINT7 CIRCUIT TO THE LEFT 

/ CENTRAL INSTRUMENT LOCATION 
{GIL) 

<> Bl-DIRECTIONAL 
CROSSING PREDICTOR 

GRADE CROSSING 

0 
0 

"' >- >-CD CD " w 
0 0 ciw ...J WU z 
ZUl 
C, "" :::,u w 
Cf) w '--' w :r: 
0 u "" 

"" w w 
z 
c3 z 
w 

DUAL CONTROLL]-0 SWITCH MACHINE 

VEHICLE DETECTION LOOP 

WAYSIDE SIGNALf---0 

I XXX STATION 

xx 

I STATION PLATFORM 

WAYSIDE MILE MARKER 

-
lf) lf) 

ww<C 
f-~u 0 

l'.) zw 
f-> 0WO zw 0:::: 

<(0:::: (__') 
f-z 

0lf) z z 
zW w_o_ 

(__')
<( w
2 __J 

E 
0 

0 
.. 

r--

OJ 

0 
N 

" 
N 
N 

SCALEDate Revision By 
N.T.S. 

.-------+-------+---~ DATE 
10/12/18 

JOB NO. 
l-----+------+-------11 xxxx 

DRAWING NUMBER 

+-' u 
0 1Q OF 12 

P:\Projects\C5106 - Main Street Gates\CADD\DWG\PLAN SHEETS\J-01 .dwg FOR REDUCED 
ORIGINAL SCALE 

PLANS, THE 
IS IN INCHES 

0 1 2 3 

Page 75 of 121



10
/2

5/
18

MAIN ST 

EXISTING CANTILEVER 
5C#6 

' ' 
------1L:c1=======~::::-:~:-======'\7=::rc)1j'\JNEW GATE "N" 

NEW GATE LOCATION "F" 6 6 
2-4C#18 

SMART MAINLINE TRACK SMART 
VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOP I 

...___. 11....-----'~EHICLE DETECTOR LOOP 
VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOP I .___ _.I VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOP2-4C#18 

'\7 I \/ 
NEW GATE "5''"11:C~)========~~====:===�II EXISTING GATE "E" 

66 

EXISTING HOUSE 

7C#6/7C#14 

2-4C#18 

2-4C#187C#6/7C#14 

7C#6/7C#14 

E 
0 

0 
~ 

I'-

I 

OJ 
~ 

0 
N 

N 
" 

N 

+-' u 
0 

P:\Projects\C5106 - Main Street Gates\CADD\DWG\PLAN SHEETS\J-02.dwg FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 1 2 3 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

>-
CD 

z:s: '-" 0 
-0: 
O:'. 
0 

MAINLINE TRACK 

0 
0 

"'r--
~ ~ w 
0 0 0
W.....J WU zz (f) ::::i::::: :::E 

w'-" u 
Cf) w '--' w :r: 
0 U "" 

"" t::J 
z 
c3 z 
w 

z - <(
lf) _J 

w<( Q_ 

~u 
l'.) w 

_J 
w mf---- > <(WO uw 0:::: 

u:: l'.) uf---- z 
lf) z f----

-

<(zW
_Q_ 2 
<( w 

::r::2 u 
lf) 

SCALERevisionDate By 
N.T.S. 

DATE 
6/19/18 

JOB NO. 

xxxx 
DRAWING NUMBER 

1 1 OF 12 

Page 76 of 121



10
/2

9/
18

KEYNOTES: 

@ EXISTING GRADE CROSSING SIGNAL HOUSE TO STAY. © INSTALL NEW MAST AND SIDELIGHTS FACING WOODWARD AVE. ON GATE 
IN NW QUADRANT. ROTATE SIGNAL AS SHOWN. INSTALL REQUIRED GATE ~® REMOVE EXISTING 

WOODWARD AVE. 
GRADE CROSSING SIGNAL AND FOUNDATION ON 

ARM AND COUNTERWEIGHTS, 

© 30"X48" SIGNAL PULL BOX. 

ETC. 

© SAWCUT ROADWAY 
SIDE OF TRACKS. 

TO INSTALL CONDUIT ACROSS ROADWAY ON NORTH ® EXISTING CANTILEVER TO REMAIN IN PLACE. 

@ SAWCUT 
SIZE. 

ROADWAY FOR VEHICLE DETECTION LOOPS. 6' X 1O' MINIMUM 0 LOOP VEHICLE DETECTORS SHALL TERMINATE ON MR TERMINALS IN THE 
NEW GATE DOUBLE SIDED JUNCTION BOX BASES. LEAD IN WIRES SHALL© ROTATE EXISTING GATES ON EXISTING FOUNDATION, INSTALL LONGER RUN FROM DOUBLE JUNCTION BOX BASE TO SIGNAL HOUSE. 

GATE ARMS AND COUNTERWEIGHTS, ETC. (SEE NOTE J) LOOP VEHICLE DETECTORS SHALL BE SAWCUT INTO PAVEMENT. CONDUIT en o ......IS TO BE RUN FROM THE DOUBLE JUNCTION BOX BASE TO THE EDGE 
OF THE PAVEMENT WITH A WATER TIGHT FITTING ON THE END OF THE <O L() 
CONDUIT. CABLE THEN RUNS IN SAWCUT TO LOOP. 

� L()<» 
w s:t:J: I- 0) I')Q) RELOCATE, IF NECESSARY, THE CROSSING GATE MAST LOCATED IN THE - co
::> <{ I')~ NORTHWEST (NW) QUADRANT FROM ITS CURRENT LOCATION TO A Vluo 

LOCATION WHERE THE CROSSING GATE ARM IS: NO LESS THAN TEN a:: Oo -iFEET FROM THE CENTERLINE OF THE TRACK, AND; MAINTAINS A GATE <{ y co 
w I')ARM CLEARANCE OF FOUR TO FIVE FEET FROM THE EXISTING TRAFFIC

0 :I: 0 wSIGNAL CANTILEVER / SIGN IN THE SAME QUADRANT DURING THE GATE a::: a::: m 
ARM RAISING AND LOWERING CYCLES WITH NO WIND IMPACT AND; yU'in 
MAINTAINS A FIVE FOOT DISTANCE BEHIND THE CURB LINE. .... <{t- N 

0 ::> .e 
�:J:: z0 ® EXTEND NW CURB TO JUST SOUTH OF RELOCATED GATE AND CABLE. 

;® 0 03 

Q_J 

) � 0<{ 
I')CD INSTALL NEW CONDUIT AND CABLE TO NW GATE AND NEW CONDUIT AND 

CABLE FROM GATE TO CANTILEVER. �
@ INSTALL, IF NECESSARY, A MAXIMUM OF THREE FOOT OFFSET GATE ARM 

CONVERSION BRACKET AS SUPPLIED BY L & W INDUSTRIES OR0 
APPROVED EQUAL ON THE GATE ARM MECHANISM LOCATED IN THE NW 
QUADRANT TO ACHIEVE THE MAXIMUM GATE ARM CLEARANCE FROM THE 
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CANTILEVER. SEE NOTE R. 

CD® REPLACE THE EXISTING STUB SIGNAL MAST SUPPORTING THE GATEEXISTING MEDIAN z C,
MECHANISM LOCATED IN THE NW QUADRANT WITH A SIGNAL MAST OF :s: 0TO BE REMOVED 

-0:0 SUFFICIENT HEIGHT TO SUPPORT THE OFFSET WIND GUARD. O:'. 
00 @) INSTALL AN OFFSET WIND GUARD AND ALL THE NECESSARY MOUNTING ""' )'~ 

>-

0 HARDWARE TO RESTRAIN THE OFFSET GATE ARM LOCATED IN THE NW 
QUADRANT IN ITS VERTICAL CONDITION DURING HIGH WIND EVENTS. ""' ~ ~ ® INSTALL A HIGH WIND PROFILE GATE ARM, AS SUPPLIED BY NATIONAL 
ELECTRIC GATE COMPANY OR APPROVED EQUAL ON THE GATE 
MECHANISM LOCATED IN THE NW QUADRANT. ENSURE THAT THE 
CROSSING GATE ARM IS OF SUFFICIENT LENGTH THAT THE CLEARANCE""' ./ 

0 

~ 
BETWEEN IT AND THE GATE ARM LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST (NE) 
QUADRANT ARE NO MORE THAN ONE FOOT FROM THE ROADWAY 
CENTERLINE WHEN THEY ARE IN THE HORIZONTAL POSITION. THE 

/STING MEDIAN MAXIMUM GATE ARM LENGTH IS 36 FEET.'~ .J~li BE 

~ 

REMOVED 

Q THERE IS AN ABSOLUTE MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 10 FEET FROM THE 
TRACK CENTERLINE AND ANY EQUIPMENT INSTALLED AT THE CROSSING, 
INCLUDING THE WIND GUARD. 

® THE TRAFFIC SIGNAL CANTILEVER ASSEMBLY IN PROXIMITY TO THE NW 0 
0

Jgg~} , 
0 QUADRANT GATE ARM IS TO BE REDUCED BY 2 FEET AS SHOWN ON

,;\EXISTING SIGNAL Lcfur§;lbN~ , "'r-->- >-MARK THOMAS PLAN SHEET L-1. CD CD\V TO BE REL0OATED ~r::, w
NEW GATE "N" 

0 0 ci(01-4" ~ w ...J WU z34' GATE ARM '-1.~'S.._ ZUl "" :::,C, u w35' GATE ARMG 1~ ( ~ - ALL DIRECTIONS ARE GEOGRAPHICAL. Cf) w '-':r:LEAD IN WIRE u0 "" \ 
w 

w2-4" "" wD z 
c3 

b 
z 
w 

SMART MAINLINE TRACK 

D4-4" 

z 
<CGATE ARM 
_J37' GATE ARM 

2-1" o_lf) 

w<C wNEW GATE "S" ~u f-
l'.) lf)w 
f-> 

ww 0:::: f-u:: l'.) ~ 
.~ 

~ , ,,. WO 2 

lf)f-z >-lf) z lf) 

zW_o_ _J 

<C <C ""' 2 z 
l'.) 

• 
lf) 

E 
Q. 

LO 
st-.. 
N 

By SCALE ,. ,RevisionDate 
1 =1 0 

OJ .------+-------+---~ DATE 
0 10/29/18 
N JOB NO. 

" 
l-----+------+-----11 xxxx 

0) 
DRAWING NUMBERN 

+-' u 
12 OF 120 

P:\Projects\C5106 - Main Street Gates\CADD\DWG\PLAN SHEETS\J-03.dwg FOR REDUCED PLANS, THE 0 1 2 3 
ORIGINAL SCALE IS IN INCHES 

Page 77 of 121



  

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
  
    

     
  

 

EXHIBIT B 

Work Budget 

ITEM ESTIMATE 
Construction Cost $652,470 
Contingency (10%) $ 65,247 

SMART (10% of Construction Cost) $ 65,247 
TOTAL $782,964 

Page 7 of 7 

Page 78 of 121



Stacy and lilbtck, Inc. 

HERZOG  

 
SWH-SM RT-100  

 
February  14, 2019  
 
Mr. Bill Gamlen  
Sonoma Marin   rea Rail Transit  
5401 Old  Redwood Highway  
Petaluma, C   94954  
 
Reference:  SM RT Larkspur Extension Project  
 Contract No. CV-DB-16-001  
 SWH Job No 16507  
 
Subject:  Quad Ga es a   Penngrove  
 
Dear Mr. Gamlen,  
 
Stacy  and  Witbeck/Herzog, a  Joint Venture  (SWH)  submits  pricing  for  the  installation  of  Quad  Gates  on  
Penngrove  Main  St per drawings  dated November 08,  2018.  Total cost for this  work is  $652,470.00    
 
Please see clarification below:  

1)   ny Permits are Excluded  
2)  Quality  Control  is Excluded  
3)  Cost associated  with  Rail Road  Protection is  Excluded  
4)   ll  work to be completed during  the  weekday  during  normal daytime working hours.   
5)  Cost do  not include pricing  for Remob after the  completion of the  Larkspur Project.  

 
Please find  attached cost breakdown.  
 
Should  you  have any  questions please do not hesitate  to contact the undersigned.  
 
Sincerely,  
S acy and Wi beck/Herzog, A  JV  

 
 
Nick Slama  
Contractors Representative  
 
 
cc:  DE,  file   

 

5401 O d Redwood Hwy. Su ite 200  

Peta uma, Ca ifornia 94954  

 Page 79 of 121

http:652,470.00


         

             

          

                    

                   

                   

                  

                   

                   

                  

                    

                  

 

                       

                   

                      

                    

                   

                      

                  

                    

                   

                   

                    

                   

                   

                                

                     

                  

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                           

                           

                     

                

                 

                    

                 

                 

                    

                  

                 

                    

                 

               

                  

               

                 

                 

                    

                 

      

and Witbeck / HERZOG 
A JOINT VENTURE 

2/14/2019 

 ost: 

SMART  arkspur Extension Markup: 

CV-DB-16-001 

$ 569,615.71 

$ 82,853.56 

COR - 72 - Quad Gates at Penngrove 

Description QTY Hours Rate/ Cost Total Amount 

A  abor 

Remove A  dike LS $ 1,403.12 

Grade Sidewalk LS $ 7,015.60 

Remove Medians LS $ 7,015.60 

Trenching in Signal conduits LS $ 11,224.96 

Install  rossing Panels LS $ 2,806.24 

Retire Old Railroad Equiment LS $ 1,403.12 

Subtotal  abor $ 30,868.64 

 abor Surcharge (11%) $ 3,395.55 

Total  abor Cost $ 34,264.19 

B. Equipment 

Remove A  dike LS $ 327.00 

Grade Sidewalk LS $ 6,476.60 

Remove Medians LS $ 499.60 

Trenching in Signal conduits LS $ 7,254.08 

Install  rossing Panels LS $ 3,322.88 

Retire Old Railroad Equiment LS $ 327.00 

Subtotal Equipment $ 18,207.16 

C. Material 

Remove A  dike LS $ 1,150.00 

Grade Sidewalk LS $ 3,959.00 

Remove Medians LS $ 1,000.00 

Trenching in Signal conduits LS $ 5,300.00 

Install  rossing Panels LS $ 4,370.00 

Retire Old Railroad Equiment LS $ 1,230.00 

Traffic  ontrol Plans 2 EA $ 500.00 $ 1,000.00 

Tax on Materials ((9%) $ 1,620.81 

Subtotal Material $ 19,629.81 

D. Subcontracts 

MBE - Traffic Signal & Bore 1 $ 28,000.00 $ 28,000.00 

Ahlborn Fence 1 LS $ 5,920.00 $ 5,920.00 

ABSL - A  Dike & Paving 1 $ 18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 

De Haro ramirez Group - conc 1 $ 21,506.88 $ 21,506.88 

 M  Striping 1 $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 

 M  Traffic  ontrol 15 Days $ 1,465.00 $ 21,975.00 

Survey 1 LS $ 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00 

MRS Signal Install 1 LS $ 369,854.00 $ 369,854.00 

Subtotal Subcontract $ 480,255.88 

A. Subtotal  abor $ 34,264.19 

Labor Markup (15%) $ 5,139.63 

Total  abor $ 39,403.82 

B. Subtotal Equipment $ 18,207.16 

Equipment Markup (15%) $ 2,731.07 

Total Equipment $ 20,938.23 

C. Subtotal Material $ 19,629.81 

Material Markup (15%) $ 2,944.47 

Total Material $ 22,574.28 

D. Subtotal Subcontract $ 480,255.88 

Subcontract Markup (15%) $ 72,038.38 

Total Subcontract $ 552,294.26 

Subtotal Change Order $ 635,210.60 

Insurance (1.7%) $ 10,798.58 

Contractor Bond (1.0%) $ 6,460.09 

Total Change Order $ 652,469.27 

Page 80 of 121



Mike Brown Electric C o.  
561-A Mercantile Dr.  
Cotati, CA  94931-3040  
(707) 792-8100 ·  FAX: (707) 792-8110  

 Cont. Lic. #306767  
D.I.R.  #1000000469  

  
PROJECT:  SMART Larkspur Extension –  PCO 55  

Penngrove Que  Cutter Changes  
LOCATION:  Penngrove  
BID DATE:  2/12/19  

CONTRACT:   
Date:    2/12/19  
 
To:   Nicholas Slama  –  Stacy and  Witbeck/Herzog  
  
From:   Austin Smith  
  

THE FOLLOWING IS  OUR BID FOR THE ABOVE-REFERENCED PROJECT  
 

Bid Item  Description  Quantity  Unit Price  Total  
A  Trim SMA  Lump            $6,000.00  
 Trim SMA two (2) feet and relocate signal tenon      
 And gear. Traffic Control by others.  *Sub required     
      

B  Bore Under Main St  Lump   $22,000.00  
 Bore two (2) four (4) inch  SCH 40 HDPE  conduits      
 under  Main St.  Conduits will be  left stubbed at     
 Both sides to be  routed accordingly by others. Any     
 Pot  hole  pave/patch back, bore pit backfill,  and     
 Traffic  control to be done by others.     
     

Total Base Bid:        $28,000.00  
                 

Bid Based on Monthly Progress Payments with Final Payment (including retention)  due 30 days  Note:  1.  after acceptance of our work by the owner.  
Any Plan changes or specifications issued for  this scope of work/plan sheets will require re- 2.  quoting and/or additional compensation for changes made.  

 
Addenda’s Noted:    
Excludes:  1)   Layout/Staking                                   
 2)   Permits/Fees  including Caltrans             
 3)   Bond                                                    
 4)   Traffic Control                             
 5)   Off Haul of  Spoils  
 6)   PG &E Fees (if any)  
  7)  Hazardous Waste Removal   

 
 

Page 81 of 121

http:28,000.00


 
 

Page 82 of 121

AustinS
Text Box
ITEM "A"

AustinS
Rectangle

AustinS
Rectangle



10
/2
9/
18

 

Page 83 of 121

AustinS
Text Box
ITEM "B"

AustinS
Line

AustinS
Rectangle

AustinS
Polygon



 
 PROPOSAL 
 

  REV  #  D TE  

PROPOS L  #:  .  0  1/15/19  

PROJECT  N ME:   Penngrove  Quad G ates  # Enter Date 

PROJECT  LOC TION:   Penngrove  Ca  # Enter Date 

# Enter Date  
# Enter Date Stacywitbeck  

 ttn:  Nick  Slama  

 

 

 hlborn F ence  &  Steel,  Inc.  offers  to  provide  materials  and/or  labor  to  complete  the  following  work:  

Install  appx  32ft  of  4ft  black  vinyl  coated  chainlink  fence  with  top  and  bottom  rails,  core  drilling  existing  concrete  is  

included.  

 

Total  for  work  as  described  above,  all  taxes  included-$5920.  

 

 

 ll  public  works  bids  that  have  a  bid  opening  date,   hlborn  Fence  &  Steel,  Inc.  must  be  notified w ithin 1 0  days  of  bid  date  

if  listed as   a  subcontractor  on t his  project.   We  reserve  the  right  to  withdraw  our  bid if   not  notified in t  his  time  frame.  

EXCLUSIONS:  

•  Permits,  bonds,  and  inspection  fees  are e xcluded.  

•   hlborn  Fence  &  Steel,  Inc.  will  be  responsible  for  ordering  a  standard  Underground  Service   lert  (U.S. .)  for  location  of  

public  utilities.  

•  Private  utilities  are  to  be  located  and  marked  by  others.   Damage  done  to  unmarked  private  utilities  is  not  the  responsibility  

of  h lborn  Fence &   Steel,  Inc.  

•  Exact  line,  location  and  elevation  of t he f ence i s  to  be d etermined  by  owner  prior  to  starting  work.  

•   ll  protection  of  potential  runoff  into  waterways  and  drain  systems  is  the  responsibility  of  the   General  

Contractor/Controlling  Contractor.  

•   fter  execution  of  contract,  deleted  scope  items  may  not  be  credited  at  full  price  due  to   hlborn  Fence  &  Steel,  Inc.  

administration  and  set  up  procedures.  

•   ll  excavated  posthole d irt  will  be s pread  on  site u nless  otherwise  stated  in  this  proposal.  

•   ll  painting  and  staining  of f ences  are  excluded  unless  stated  otherwise in   this  proposal.  

•  Matching  of c olored  concrete  is  excluded.  

•  Traffic  control  is  excluded.  

•  This  entire p roposal  must  be i ncluded  as  part  of t he s ubcontract.  

 

Note:   This  proposal  is  good fo r  30  (thirty)  days  from  proposal  date.  

Page 84 of 121



 

 

2 | P a g e  

 

 hlborn  Fence  &  Steel,  Inc.  is  a  proud  member  of  the   merican  Fence   ssociation,  the  California  Fence  Contractors  

 ssociation,  the  National  Ornamental  &  Miscellaneous  Metals   ssociation,  and  the  North  Coast  Builders  Exchange.   We  

would lik e  to  thank  you f or  taking t he  time  to  review  our  proposal.   Should  you  have  any  questions  or  if  I  can b e  of  further  

assistance,  please  do  not  hesitate  to  call.  

 

Respectfully  submitted,   

 

 

Tom   hlborn    

 HLBORN  FENCE  &  STEEL  INC.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

CUSTOMER  SIGN TURE  OF   CCEPT NCE  

 

 

D TE    

    

Page 85 of 121



  
   

   
 

 

   

      

       

               

    

  

 

 

 
  

 

   

 

   
   
    

   
 

    

       

 

 

   
 

                  

                
     

 

 
  

 
    

 

 

 

D E H A R O 

RAM I RE Z 

G R O U P 

Concre e Cons ruc ion 
License # 776852 

MBE/U IO  CO TRACTOR 

SF LBE CERTIFICATIO  # CMD08173958 

CPUC DBE CERTIFICATIO  FIRM ID # 41669 

BID PR P SAL 

February 6, 2019 

Mr. Nicholas Slama 
S acy Wi beck, Inc 
2800 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 

PROJECT: Penngrove Quad Gates 

DHRG ESTIMATE  O. 19-013 – REV 1 

Dear Mr. Slama: 

De Haro Ramirez Group proposes  o furnish and ins all work for  he above referenced projec  per plans and 
specifications by Mark Thomas dated 11/09/18, and in accordance wi h De Haro Ramirez Group S andard Proposal 
Condi ions (see a  ached). 

Specific Inclusions: 

Mobilization / General Conditions: 

1.  Provide  DHRG  projec   superin enden   and  managemen   
2.  Job  si e  clean-up  of  DHRG  scope  of  work  i ems  
 
Off-Site  Civil  Concrete  

1.  Form  and  ins all  Concre e  Side  Walk  Per  Sonoma  Coun y  S andard  Specifica ion  including  Trunca ed  Dome.  
2.  Form  and  ins all  Curbs  a   Walk  Way/Trunca ed  Dome  Edge  Per  Sonoma  Coun y  S andard  Specifica ion.  
 
Specific  Exclusions:  

1.  Any hing  no   par   of  “Specific  Inclusions”  is  excluded  from   his  bid  proposal.  
2.  Division  1  general  requiremen s  as   hey  per ain   o  G.C.  
3.  Si e  Sub  Grade  excava ion  
4.  Off  haul  and  disposal  of  dir   spoils   
5.  Hazardous  ma erial  aba emen   or  handling  of  any  kind.  
6.  Furnish  of  s eel  embeds  of  any  kind.  
7.  Drill  &  Dowel  and  Sandblas   opera ion  due   o  recen   OSHA  Silica  res ric ions  
8.  Furnish  and  ins alla ion  of  base  rock  under  si e  concre e.  
9.  Fine  grade  and  compac ion  of  base  rock  under  si e  concre e  
10.  Pedes rian  and   raffic  con rol  
 

1250 Missouri Street, Suite #202, San Francisco, CA 94107 PH 415-552-3504 / FAX 415-552-3505 

Page 1 of 3 

Page 86 of 121



  
   

   
 

 

   

      

       

  

 

 

  

                   
                

              
              
          
                   

          

                  
           

            

                        
   

                     
            

 

D E H A R O 

RAM I RE Z 

G R O U P 

Concre e Cons ruc ion 
License # 776852 

MBE/U IO  CO TRACTOR 

SF LBE CERTIFICATIO  # CMD08173958 

CPUC DBE CERTIFICATIO  FIRM ID # 41669 

Specific Conditions/Qualifications: 

1. The  erms and condi ions of  his proposal as de ailed in  he scope of work and  he exclusions supersede 
 he General Terms and Condi ions of Stacy Witbeck or  hose of  he Prime Con rac  be ween Stacy 
Witbeck and owner for projec  Penngrove Quad Gates for which  his proposal applies. 

2. This proposal is con ingen  upon our review of final and comple e cons ruc ion documen s. 
3. No geo echnical repor  has been provided for  his projec . 
4. All changes  o work and subsequen  increases and/or decreases  o  he con rac  price mus  be direc ed in wri ing 

and agreed as evidenced by mu ual signa ure on said wri ing. 

5. Sequence and  iming  o be in accordance wi h mu ually agreed upon schedule s ric ly followed by all concerned. 
Con rac or and subcon rac or  o work ou  a mu ually agreeable pour sequence. 

6. This proposal is con ingen  upon one con inuous and unin errup ed cons ruc ion mobiliza ion. 

7. If  his proposal is accep ed i  mus  be a  ached as a rider  o, or specifically reference  o i  in i s en ire y on  he 
con rac  documen s. 

8. Pricing is based on accep ance of all bid i ems included in  his proposal in  heir en ire y. Pricing is subjec   o 
change upon accep ance of only selec  bid i ems wi hou  prior DHRG approval. 

Standard E xclusions:  

1.  Any hing  no   par   of  “Specific  Inclusions”  is  excluded  from   his  bid  proposal.  
2.  Professional  Survey  and  s aking.  
3.  Permi s  or  Ci y/  Coun y  Fees,  Tes ing  or  Inspec ion  Fees.  
4.  Traffic  con rol  sys ems,  sidewalk  barricades, p edes rian  access  s ruc ures, p olice  supervision.  
5.  Preparing  all  concre e  sub  grades,  and  rock  grades   o  zero   olerance  average,  and  random  devia ions  of  plus  or  

minus  .10’.  Excava ion  for   oe  under  curbs.  
6.  Pro ec ion  of  exis ing  finish  surfaces.  
7.  Aggrega e  base,  sand,  foam  fill  and  compac ion  under  all  paving  sec ions.  
8.  Backfill  and  compac ion  of  walls  and  plan ers.  
9.  Mass  excava ion  and  shoring  for  wall  ins alla ion.  Grade   o  be  provided   o   op  of  wall  foo ing.   
10.  Backfill  upon  comple ion  of  wall  cons ruc ion.  
11.  Excava ion  for  s ruc ures.   
12.  All  shoring  and  dewa ering.  
13.  Saw  cu  ing  and  demoli ion  of  exis ing  concre e  or  AC.  
14.  AC  paving,  signage  and  s riping.  
15.  Miscellaneous  u ili y   rench  pa ch  back.  
16.  Anti-Graffiti  Coatings.  

17.  Concre e  work  inside  building  lines  or  work  shown  on  s ruc ural  drawings.  
18.  Nigh    ime  and  weekend  work.  
19.  Supply  and  Ins all  of  Masonry  I ems,  Grani   curb,  bricks, b oulders,  decora ive  rocks,  decomposed  grani e,  e c.  
20.  Supply  and  ins all  of  all  precas   concre e  i ems.  
21.  Supply  and  ins all  of  wood  benches  and  o her  elemen s  a  ached   o  concre e  walls.  
22.  Pa ch  back  wa erproofing  due   o  ins all  of  concre e  formwork,  we  will  minimize  pene ra e  and  coordina e  wi h  

wa erproofing  sub   o  iden ify  pene ra ions.  
23.  Supply  of  all  s eel/misc.  me als  imbedded  i ems. N oising   reads,  handrail  sleeves,  le  ering,  e c.  
24.  FOOTINGS f or  park  luminaries,  signs, b enches, b ike  racks, p lay  equipmen ,  archi ec ural  elemen s,  si e  

furnishings,  mechanical,  elec rical  and  carpen ry  uni s,   rash  recep acles,  drinking  foun ains  and  fence  pos ,  
irriga ion,  mechanical,  elec rical  equipmen   sign  reloca ions,  e c.  

25.  Pro ec ion  or  repair  due   o  vandalism.  

1250  Missouri  Street,  Suite  #202,  San  Francisco,  CA   94107  PH  415-552-3504  /  FAX  415-552-3505  

Page  2  of  3  

Page 87 of 121



  
   

   
 

 

   

      

       

               

    

  

 

 

D E H A R O 

RAM I RE Z 

G R O U P 

Concre e Cons ruc ion 
License # 776852 

MBE/U IO  CO TRACTOR 

SF LBE CERTIFICATIO  # CMD08173958 

CPUC DBE CERTIFICATIO  FIRM ID # 41669 

26.  Wa erproofing  and  repair   o  wa erproofed  surfaces.  
27.  Whi e  Cemen .  
28.  Slab  sealers  and  join   fillers.  
29.  DI  inle   cons ruc ion.  Bollards.  Wheel  S ops.  All  precas   concre e.  
30.  Special  Insurances,  waiver  of  subroga ion,  ongoing  opera ions  and  excess  liabili ies  over  $2,000,000.  Deduc ibles  

for  OCIP/CCIP  programs.  DHRG  reserves   he  righ    o  adjus   insurance  premiums  base  on  final  insurance  
requiremen s.  

31.  OCIP/CCIP W RAP  polices  deduc ibles  above  $2,000.00.  OCIP/CCIP w orkers  comp  deduc s  based  on  an  EMR  
ra ing  of  1.0.  

32.  Bond.  
 
Standard T erms:  

1.  Mon hly  progress  paymen s   o  90%  of  degrees  of  comple ion,  re en ion  due  wi hin  30  of  subs an ial  comple ion.  
2.  Proposal  expires  90  days  from  da e  shown.  
 

 

 

Pricing:  

 

GRA D T OTAL   $  21,506.00  
                                                     (See  Attached  Schedule)  

 
 

If  you  have  any  ques ions,  please  feel  free   o  con ac   our  office.  
 
Submi  ed  by:   

 
De  Haro  Ramirez  Group   
 

By:   Ricard  Marrun     
       Ricardo  Marrun,  Senior  Es ima or  
 
K:\3.  PROPOSALS\2019\19-013  - Penngrove  Quad  Ga es  - REV  1.docx  

1250 Missouri Street, Suite #202, San Francisco, CA 94107 PH 415-552-3504 / FAX 415-552-3505 

Page 3 of 3 

Page 88 of 121

http:21,506.00
http:2,000.00


#

#

1250 M ssour  Street 
Ste#202 

San Franc sco, CA   94107 
Tel:   415-552-3504 
Fax:   415-552-3505 

Penngrove Quad Gates 

REV 1 

February 6, 2019 

Unit 

te  Description Quantity Unit Price A ount Totals 

REF! On Site Concrete 

1  oncrete  Side  Walk  Per  Sonoma   opunty  Standard  Specification  including  Truncated  Dome 466 SF $          36.02 $     16,785.25 

2  urbs  at  Walk  Way/Truncated  Dome  Edge  Per  Sonoma   opunty  Standard  Specification. 16 LF $        165.78 $       2,652.56 

3 - -

4 SUBS - -

5 - -

6 - -

7 GC's - -

8 Submittals/Shop  Drawings 1 LS $        456.67 $          456.67 

9 Mockups - -

10 Hoisting  - Labor  hours  for  rigging  and  traffic  contral.  We  figure  use  of  Tower   rane - -

11 Parking 1 LS $        228.33 $          228.33 

12 Supervision/Enginnering 1 LS $     1,141.67 $       1,141.67 

13  omposite   leanup - -

4 TOTAL 

5 BASE  BID  AMOUNT $        21,264.47 

REF! Deduct  for  O IP 0.00% $                   -

0 SUB-TOTAL $        21,264.47 

0 ADD  TEXTURA 0.18% $               38.28 

0 ADD FOR ADDITIONAL COST OF   OCIP DEDUCTABLE OF $25,000.00   (DHRG Current Deductable is $2,000.00) $           ?     -    

0 ADD  SF   ITY  GROSS  RE EIPTS  BUISNESS  TAX 0.96% $             204.14 

0 TOTAL $        21,506.88 

I

Page 89 of 121



Page 90 of 121



REV 1 - Pre-Cast
Concrete Not Included

 
 

Page 91 of 121



Page 92 of 121



Page 93 of 121



Page 94 of 121



Page 95 of 121



Page 96 of 121



Page 97 of 121



Page 98 of 121



Page 99 of 121



  

        

                

          

             

 

  

 

Concrete Crossings & Railroad Products 
Washington, California, Nebraska, & Texas Mfg. Facilities 

Home Office:  7304 NE St. Johns Rd.   Vancouver, WA 98665 

Phone (360) 694-3221 * Fax (360) 694-3882 * Mobile  (503) 803-0629 

Price Quotation: Concrete Crossing Panels - SMART Larkspur 

Location: Petaluma, CA Submittal Date: 1/15/2019 

Customer: Stacy and Witbeck / Herzog Joint Venture Contact: Nick Slama 

Address: 5401 Old Redwood Highway, Suite 200 Phone: 510-393-2520 

Petaluma, CA 94954 NSlama@stacywitbeck.com 

Qty. Description Unit $ 

16.25 

1 

Omega Steel-Clad Concrete Crossing Panels.  SMART Standard 8.125' Lag-Down 

Panels Designed For Use With 115 RE Rail.  Panels Are Constructed Using Air 

Entrained 6000+ psi Concrete Mix, Two Mats Of #5 ASTM A706 Rebar 

Reinforcement, 3" X 3" Steel Angle Frame, Pre-Attached Rubber Flangeway Filler With 

2.5" ADA Gauge Flangeway Opening, Non-Conductive Gauge Panel Shunt Break, 

Stainless Steel Lifting Eyes, Skid- Resistant Finish, And Liquid Membrane Concrete 

Sealant.  Precast Panel Design Meets AASHTO HS20-44 Load Rating.  Designed For 

Use On 10' Prestressed Concrete Ties Spaced 24" On Center.  ALL STEEL, 

CONCRETE, AND RUBBER PRODUCTS ARE MADE IN THE USA. 

$192.00 

$1,250.00 

16.25 Track Feet (2 Sets) Tangent 8.125' Lag-Down ADA Crossing Panels 

Optional Steel End Deflector Plates ($425 Per Set).  One Set Covers Both Ends Xing 

Freight Estimate: 1 Flatbed Load ** 

** Due To Light Load, Every Effort Will Be Made To Find Partial Load & Save Shipping Cost 

Note:  Due To Unpredictable Fuel Prices, All Freight Rates Are Subject To Change At 

Actual Time Of Delivery. 

Total: $4,370.00 

Delivery: Special Order - TBD based on current workload Terms: Net 30 Days 

Quoted By: Mark L. Mottola Title: Sales Mgr. 

Thank you for the opportunity to bid on this job, if you have any questions please feel free to call. 

Please note that quotations are valid for SIXTY (60) DAYS from submittal date. State Sales tax not included. 

Page 100 of 121

mailto:NSlama@stacywitbeck.com
mailto:NSlama@stacywitbeck.com
mailto:NSlama@stacywitbeck.com


 
   
   

 
       

 
    

  
    

      
   

         
 

 
 

  

 
 

     
 

 
 

   
 

        

            
 
 

    
          

    
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

    
    

 

Transmittal 
Contract No.: CV-DB-16-001 
Contract Title: Larkspur Extension Project 

Transmittal No: SMART/SWH – 070 Date: 12/04/2018 

From: Ahmed Thleiji To: Dan Elshire 
Office Engineer Project Manager 
Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Stacy and Witbeck, Inc. 
5401 Old Redwood Highway, 2nd Floor 2800 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Petaluma, California 94954 Alameda, California 94502 

Subject: Transmittal 070 – Change Notice 015 Penngrove Grade Crossing Warning System 
Modification 

Sending Via: Email 
☐Shop Drawings ☐Copy of Letters ☐Prints ☐Specifications ☐Samples 

☐Plans ☐Change Orders ☐CEPC ☒Change Notices ☐Other 

Transmitted as Noted Below: 
☐For Approval ☐For Your Use ☐As Requested ☒For Review and Comment 

Transmittal Items: 
SMART signed Change Notice 015 

Notes: 

Please see attached Change Notice and provide a cost proposal as requested in the Change Notice. 

Field File Number(s): 

Distribution: 

Signed: 12/04/18 

Page 101 of 121



Page 102 of 121

nslama
Snapshot

nslama
Text Box
1/15/19



SONOMA COUNTY 

 
 

Page 103 of 121



 
 

Page 104 of 121



Page 105 of 121



 
 

Page 106 of 121



 
 

Page 107 of 121



 
 

Page 108 of 121



 
 

Page 109 of 121



 
 

Page 110 of 121



10
/2

5/
18

45' 

20' 

5'0" 

13'0" 

17' 

4'3" 

17' 

4'3" 

14' 

20' 

12' 

5'5" 

41'6" 

Page 111 of 121



10
/2

5/
18

Page 112 of 121



10
/2

5/
18

Page 113 of 121



10
/2

9/
18

Page 114 of 121



VISUAL OF MAIN STREET, PENNGROVE 

 

 

 

Page 115 of 121



Page 116 of 121



Page 117 of 121



VenTek/SMART 

First Amendment 

MTC-VENTEK Agreement Dated November 1, 2015 and assigned to SMART on January 1, 

2019   

FIRST AMENDMENT TO DESIGN-BUILD AGREEMENT BETWEEN VENTEK 

TRANSIT INC. AND METROPOLITIAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

AS ASSIGNED TO SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT DISTRICT 

 

This First Amendment dated as of April 17, 2019 (the “First Amendment”) to the Design-

Build Agreement by and between the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC)  

and VenTek Transit Inc. (“VenTek”) for Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit Clipper® Card 

Vending Machines, dated as of November 1, 2015 (the “Original Agreement,” and 

transferred and assigned to Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit District (“SMART”) 

through the “Assignment Agreement between MTC and SMART,” dated January 1, 

2019, and now as amended by this First Amendment, the “Agreement”).   

 

RECITALS 

 

 WHEREAS, MTC entered into the Original Agreement with VenTek for SMART 

Clipper® Card Vending Machines (CVMs), dated November 1, 2015, as the same may 

have from time to time been modified amended and supplemented; 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article 13 of the Agreement, MTC assigned the 

Agreement to SMART effective January 1, 2019;  

 

WHEREAS, Paragraph 2.2 of Attachment A, Scope of Work and Technical 

Specifications, and Paragraphs A.2 and A.4 of Attachment C-1, Materials Price Schedule, 

to the Agreement provide SMART with the option to purchase additional CVMs and 

spare parts at agreed to fixed prices; 

 

WHEREAS, SMART now desires to exercise its option to purchase four (4) 

additional CVMs and four (4) sets of spare parts, for SMART’s Novato, Larkspur, and 

Windsor stations up to an amount not-to-exceed three hundred forty-one thousand, seven 

hundred twenty-four dollars and thirty-six cents ($341,724.36); and to extend the term 

until December 31, 2021;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals set forth above and the 

covenants contained herein, it is mutually agreed by and between the parties that: 

 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

1. The Agreement is amended to include and incorporate Attachment K, Purchase 

Option for Four (4) Additional CVMs and Spare Parts. 

 

 

2. Except to the extent the Agreement is specifically amended or supplemented 

hereby, the Agreement, together with all supplements, amendments and exhibits 

thereto is, and shall continue to be, in full force and effect as originally executed, 

Page 118 of 121



VenTek/SMART 

First Amendment 

MTC-VENTEK Agreement Dated November 1, 2015 and assigned to SMART on January 1, 

2019   

and nothing contained herein shall, or shall be construed to, modify, invalidate, or 

otherwise affect any provision of the Agreement. 

  

 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First Amendment as 

set forth below. 

 

 

SONOMA-MARIN AREA RAIL TRANSIT 

DISTRICT 

 

 

Dated: _____________ By__________________________________ 

               Farhad Mansourian, General Manager  

  

   

        VENTEK TRANSIT INC. 

 

Dated: _____________ By__________________________________ 
 

 Its __________________________________ 

 

 

 

                                                                APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

Dated: _______________                      By_________________________________ 

                                                                      District Counsel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 119 of 121



VenTek/SMART 

First Amendment 

MTC-VENTEK Agreement Dated November 1, 2015 and assigned to SMART on January 1, 

2019   

ATTACHMENT K 

Purchase Option for Four (4) Additional CVMs and Spare Parts  

 

Overview  

 

SMART has exercised its option to purchase four (4) Card Vending Machines and 4 sets 

of spare parts for its Larkspur Station (2 CVMs), Novato Station (1 CVM) and Windsor 

station (1 CVM). 

 

Scope of Work and Payment Requirements 

 

SMART will pay VenTek for the work described below, a total amount, including (as 

applicable) labor, supervision, applicable surcharges such as taxes, insurance, and fringe 

benefits, indirect costs, overhead, profit, subcontractors’ costs (including mark-up), 

travel, equipment, materials and supplies, expenses and any fixed fee, not-to-exceed three 

hundred forty one thousand, seven hundred twenty four dollars and thirty-six cents 

($341,724.36).  

 

Item Description Unit Price Quantity 

Contract 

Price 

          

1 Labor (hours) - Software Engineering  $ 182.00  72hrs  $  13,104.00  

  Labor (hours) - Project Management  $ 182.00  54hrs  $   9,828.00  

  Labor (hours) - Field Service  $ 125.00  60hrs  $   7,500.00  

          

2 Materials (CVMs)  $ 72,434  4  $ 289,736  

 Credits:  Coin Hoppers $1777 4 ($7,108) 

                UX300 hardware only $690 4 ($2,760) 

                UX100Hardware only $440 4 ($1760) 

    

 $ 

69,527.00             4  $278,108.00 

     

3 

Materials - Spare Parts - Coin Vault (Item 

No. 02-511-D)  $ 1,320.00  4  $ 5,280.00  

  

Materials - Spare Parts - BNR Medium 

Cashbox; 1,400 Bank Note (Item No. 70-

BV-BNR-M)  $ 1,045.00  4  $ 4,180.00  

          

      Subtotal  $318,000.00  

          

4 Sales and Use Tax on Material Only CA      $  23,724.36  

  (Sonoma County Petaluma 8.25%)       

   TOTAL  $341,724.36  

Page 120 of 121



VenTek/SMART 

First Amendment 

MTC-VENTEK Agreement Dated November 1, 2015 and assigned to SMART on January 1, 

2019   

Payment Schedule: SMART shall make payments to VenTek as follows: 

 

Larkspur (2) CVMs, Novato (1) CVM, and spare parts (4 sets) 

30%:  Successful factory production of three (3) CVMs  

70%:  Upon installation and testing of three (3) CVMs, and delivery of 4 sets of spare 

parts 

 

Windsor (1) CVM 

30%: Successful factory production of one (1) CVM  

          70%: Upon installation and testing of one (1) CVM  

 

Contractor to submit invoices within 30 days after completion of deliverables.  

Invoices shall be sent to: emcgrath@sonomamarintrain.org.  SMART shall have 30 

days from receipt of invoice to make payment.  

 

Deliverables: 

 

The total production time for the CVMs, including factory testing, will be six (6) 

months. Approximately one additional month will be required to install, configure, 

and field test the new CVMs before they can be placed into revenue service. VenTek 

will require access to the new sites approximately four (4) weeks prior to installation.  

 

As with the initial contract, VenTek will require mounting studs in the concrete at the 

station locations, provision for AC power, and two communication connections, one 

direct to the Internet for communication to the TRX credit/debit server and a second 

one back to the VenTek Central Controller (VCC) server at the ROC. 

 

Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties, VenTek’s services shall be 

performed in accordance with the following schedule:  

 

• August 31, 2019: Installation sites ready for pre-installation and 

communications testing for Larkspur and Novato stations. 

• September 30, 2019: CVMs production complete for four (4) CVMs. After 

CMV built for Windsor, VenTek to store until ready for installation.  

• October 31, 2019: Three (3) CVMs installed and tested (for Larkspur and 

Novato Stations), and delivery of four (4) sets of spare parts  

• November 1, 2019:  Three (3) CVMs ready for revenue service for Larkspur 

and Novato 

• Third Quarter of 2021: One (1) CVM installed and tested and ready for revue 

service for Windsor. SMART to identify a more defined schedule at a later 

date.  SMART will have the site ready for pre-installation and 

communications testing one month prior to installation.   
 

Term: This Option shall extend the Agreement to December 31, 2021.    

 

Page 121 of 121

mailto:emcgrath@sonomamarintrain.org

	06a_Monthly Financial Reports.pdf
	06a_April 2019 Contract Summary.pdf
	Contract Report


	06b_Maintenance Pit Modifications Staff Report.pdf
	06b_Resolution 2019-03_(Modifications to Maintenance Pit.pdf
	06b_Change Order CO 001.pdf
	17426-COR#001-Partial Pillar Demo.pdf
	Worksheets
	COR#005


	19302-COR#002 Electrical Modifications Cover Sheet.pdf
	Worksheets
	COR#005





	09_Grade Crossing Improvements_Main St Penngrove Staff Report.pdf
	09_Finding Agreement_SMART and County.pdf
	TPW ReimbursAgreeSMARTPenngrove_Quad_Gates_SMART_021919_clean
	PQG - Penngrove Quad Gates - 100% (11-9-2018)
	PQG 100% 36x24 (updated 11-9-2018)
	PQG - T
	PQG - G
	PQG - SD
	PQG - DM
	PQG - L
	PQG - CD1
	PQG - CD2
	PQG - PD

	Main Street Penngrove, CA Grade Crossing Warning System 100% drawings 10252018
	Sheets and Views
	EXHIBIT J-01 - Layout1
	J-01 - Layout1
	J-02 - Layout1
	J-03 - Layout1



	SWH-SMART 100 Quad Gates at Penngrove





